


March 15, 1666

My, John Doar o

Uy 3. Department of Jugtice
Civil Rights Division
Washington, D, €,

Daar Me, Doar:

We operate Hamburger Drive In's 14 Levistana and Mississippt,
We recently openad a new unit in Mateher, Misa'eqinnt, We serve all
customers at front windows alike. There are ne oo ting facilities so =
- customer meraly comes to the window, gets his ovdery and returns to his
-ocar and many times there {s a standing Tine Tor rervice, ¥ e

At the éuggestfon'of ouy Lafay@ttm Fiy r@mréﬁahtafive, I am

Coattaching copies of KKK tripe thot 1s presently hetng distributad 4n
Natchez, Missfssippi, ‘ ;

. This constant harrassmen. .. .usicres of course to injure our

“husiness thera, T am calling this to your sttention and would Tike to be
advised as to our rights in such a sttuation, Thase Klansmen can be

identifled as our manager wet with thew prior to the distribution of thes
dirculars, but to comply with thaiv demands would olace g in violation of

the Civil Rights Taws S . : .

There must be ‘legal grounds for suits of injury to our business

in matters of this nature,- What 1s the Civil Rionts Division prepared to

do in ordar to support and protect business firms From such intimidation?

b T G Sincerely yours,

Leuis 3, Michot '
“trector of Franchise Sales

LevtsTona 8 Mssissippt

LM/t " |
Attachment R
ce: Hon, Edwin E. Willis, M C : ¥ 2 Dl
- General Consul House Un-Amerigan L

- Aetivites Committes 7 0 -

’ S S

- Clarence Prosfre, FBI, Natehez, Missiasinni



A \5¢ Hamburger and & Token or It
What 18 -wrone wﬁfh gtarding in the same Ting wi'h
~buroer?” What 15 wrond with him parkyna Koo
‘of you'sit there -and eat a [V§¢ hambunaays Gl
o oaisy, "Theress mothing wronq_withfthaﬂ”.' iTa '
Chanpened Tn other states where this hras ilred
wilj,happem'in:ten”OY'evenﬂﬁﬁ.yegtS¢¥fIhL&
vsionly to break‘thef]inéfdff?htnruwatién

) R TN B R ERRTAS IS
But 1f your 16 year old datghterccad stond 1n 1 »

boy and 1f they cah sit in a car side by wide o
‘that, then certainly thereiis nethina wrond .
hoiding her hand. WOuisay»thfsiWOn‘t'hauwen‘ n %
qoina thing then, 1t will happoen..  You mav 0.0
take o good look all around you, 1ook it athe -

and is still haopening.

The niguer and the white hévemdlready married and heve
states where they have been neimitted 1o interarate

Do want this, I thiri net,

e L7

¥Hust to aet o Hame

v

©c0 rourscar and the two
)

polé whll qive

L look fat what has
dhat do.you think:
gonlelwant, this .~

yrirotd niager

(-~ isThothing 'wrona with

i . onert for a date and

o ¢ ,eu be sure? Lf this is the

cw. ' can't haopen;Friend,
- s, nd see what nhas hanpened

Chet nbw.,

had-chi\ﬁrén in other
¢y we say a 15¢ hamburaer

end a token of 1nteraration eatals comnlete: intoaretion

|

Now you ask, where 1s this takina nlace? ﬁi.théAﬁrv$ent time,

is aning on at the burger chef,

We have met with the local: manader
He stated that his hands are tied.
owned by a Northern Co.

i T sttt v

(That is where “th
parking side by side, and USiRG the same window) . |
twice, and talk
You see, the Guruer Chef-is & Chain Pus iNess,
They have desianed gll the Nrive dinns . alike.

T

; this very thing
ey are standing in line toaether,

ed with him about tnis problem.

There

was not one bit of consideration aiven .the peanla of this area when this burld-

ing was built.
we have tou.

Maybe they @at with’nigaers in the

Horth but we don't feel that.

These bui]dinqs,were‘étridiﬁyﬁbufﬂiﬂoﬁiafséﬁbed'unterabétf’hﬁbasis;

So all we have to do is’
you Want, Then you have it all laid out for. vou.
1f - . E

We balieve that the Burger

continue on an interqrated basis, ‘then we.
- If the White and the Black aresbo tontinug
L window and vark side by side :atothe BuragriChef
*the results will be total

You consider.the Cost." 3

Is this what you want} This is,whgtfybufaﬁ

S FEE o D% S
e are A1V for GOD &:CQUNIRY,,

G
W

get in line and reap. the narvest

tokens gomple
e buyine, 1

If}tﬁat is wnat

,Cheffoﬁiany'Othér'nTﬁce ot business is allowed to
can-expect anly-to
tosrand ini
. . wan
Lintergration. i

‘Redd the -Consnuences.,
at- the same serving
'nlace,: then soon -

“interqrations.
United Klans of America

s County Units,
spalm of MISSISSIPPI



'UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

PSDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIC AT
OO Jackson, Mississippi
...IF',‘;Iquly, Please Refer to L B Maréh 18, 1966 g

e No,

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; BURGER CHEF
RESTAURANT, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
RACIAL MATTERS - (KLAN) -

s .(QMNQLQ/AM/MTﬂI _
On March 17, 1966, the Jackson Office of the FBI
received a letter dated March 15, 1966, addressed to Mr. John
Doar, U, S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Washington,
D. C., from Mr. Louis J3Michot, Director of Franchise Saleg for

Qo

Louisiana and Mississippi. Encloséd with Mr. Michot's letter
was oné€ mimeographed copy of a leaflet prepared by the United
Klans of America (UKA), Adams County Unit, Realm of Mississippi,
and also one mimeographed leaflet by the Knights of the Green
Forest, Adams County Units. Mr. Michot's letter and the

| - aforementioned leaflets are attaqhed°

| A characterization of the UKA is attached to the {‘ﬁég
appendix., ' : : o T e
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Transmit the foi‘lowi’ng in

W . AIRTEL

: .,l__.nype{f‘i‘b‘ p?l}ai_ﬁ&?éa&it;}ar'o:q:d’e)'_ ' )

- fikl>ri3rity).', Ea

To“‘i’z;u,\ DIRhCTOR FBI
FROM: )K/ sAc, JACK ON (157~ wa)

UNSUBS BURGER G,p}: Mm*,gﬂl'AU@@;jT
: NAT(‘HLZA MT"%"{TC«‘Z"HPPT
-~ q&ﬁm“m(ImN>

wel A

i f.} [

> Enclosed herewith are eight coples of LHM re

‘”’%”" captioned matter for dissemination. One copy of LHM is
being furnished USA, ICG and Secret Service, Jackson, Yy
Mississippl. s @”""w

N : ﬁ«.

| éj’,)Bureau (Enc. 8) i oy ONI O 1ee detached Iy
t : he=Jackson(2~157~NEW) 203 ‘%ﬁg KO SR [Kclan Unit g
Sy (1-157-1519) 1., Forw *“‘ —
} bt (1-157-5498)  How FQRW
P : BX} T,
LCBehke 33‘ & W '8 ,@
./.wfﬁ ) e K
M , ,5)\( @5‘ 14 WARS: % 1966,
‘ . \%g}g\'}, @N ,,,mm \%\ //I’ 'i' 3 M i W %ﬁ;
R | - |
E 2L
Approved: ﬁ%/i/ﬁjvéﬁ Sent M Per
‘r Apecial Agent in Charge



. Tolson

| $/26/66

Alrtel .
) 1 = Mr, Deily

\l

From:

_ONRNOWN SUBJECT; & o
/' BURGER CHEF DRIVEGIN e

¥ RO, TR

RSB »IY:%.« 1 sk B T i
NATCHEY, MISSISSIBDY e
UNKNOWN VICTIMS,.

LOU ¥, MICHOT - COMPLAINANT

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1064

Re Jackson airtel to the Divector dated 3/18/66,
captioned, " Unsubs; Burger Chef Restaurant, Natchez, Mississippi,
RM (Klun), " encloging LHM, A copy of that LHM is entlosed for

.., New Orleans,

Department hag requested a preliminary investigation:
baged on possible interference, Jackson complete the requested
investigation and surep within seven days of the receipt of this communi-
cation, See Section 28 G, Manual of Instructions.

-------

Referenced communication does not inclule the exact
address of complainant Michot but indifjates that he may reside in
the Lafayette, Louistana, area, New CUrleans interview MichOt and

DeLoach
Mohr

fiek ———— RJID/nkr | J{’z
/% SEE NOTE PAGE TWO...,

Callahan (6) _
Conrad . 3

@,ff"l% § e .

. { -

K

yf ! Y

Felt

Gale

Rosen ] » . 1
Sulllvan—_——vi—a—?:ﬁ AP% _ “ ‘

Tave) w2

¥

Trolter
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ]




b

Afrtel to SACs, Jackson
- ‘New Orleans o
RE: UNSUB; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,

surep within three days of the receipt of this communication.

New Orleans note that Michot's letter to Assistant
Attorney General John Doar, & copy of which is incorporated in
the enclosed LHM, indicates that Michot was previously interviewed
by the Bureau in this matter, Advise date and caption of covampunication
by which that information was previously furnished to the Bureau,

Advise all persons contacted that this investigation
ig being conducted at the specific request of Attorney General
Nicholas deB. Katzenbach,

NOTE: The Jackson Office has received a copy of a letter from
the complainant, ‘a company representative of the Burger Chet Corp.,
addressed to the CRD alleging harassment by the Klan in connection
with the recent opening of an integrated drive-in in Natchez. Handbills
circulated by the Klan suggest to white persons that they not frequent the
drive-in. No pertinent identifiable information in Bureau files
regarding Louis J. Michot.

Gene Livingston, CRD, advised on 3/24/66; he
made the above request and will confirm in writing.



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

e

FBI
Date:3/28/66
PLAIN TEXT

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

.

Vig ATIRTEL AIR MAIL"
(Priority)
________________________________________________ b
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-547) (P) ey
@
SUBJECT : UNSUB; BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN,
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI; ]
UNRNOWN " VICTIMS; e A2
LOUILS J. MICHOT - COMPLAINANT / }‘»’
PA, CRA, 1964 7

ReBuairtel to Jackson and New Orleans, 3/25/66.

Endlosed for,the;Bﬁreau are four copies of a LHM in
this matter. Enclosed for Jackson are two copies of this
LHM, one to be forwarded to the USA, Jackson.

Mr. MICHOT was contacted by SA LELAND A, LYNN on
3/28/66. Mr, MICHOT was advised that this investigation was
being conducted at the specific request of Attorney General
NICHOLAS d_eB KATZENBACH.

Separate airtel being submitted setting forth ﬁiﬂ
explanation of SA RICHARD A. SMALLWOOD, who received in-
formation telephonically from LOUIS J. MICHOT on or about
3/1/66 . Aﬂ!.«”)r.

SA SMALLWOOD wa%f&n leave when referenced airtel was
received, - s D e
/ 3 {)"" A t,.(,,'m«x.«a"’t YA Y S

(fB _____ ~ Bureau (Encls?T 4): L - - .
"l - Jackson (Encls, 2) /'75) w5 O e L
1l - New Orleans e ' 7
LAL,JTS:mrk, jam R ,
N2 (5) oo W m:”ml LR o
awygk Jwﬁ' ST
S 2. b g Y o
% i Bl
¢ ” {/‘J e
;U\’A.,‘l 7 lo{/ /\é%
Y 4 [ g ’
/{j # j/ ,4((‘::’@

Apprcﬁr\}i'edﬂ:v Ak ) Sent

S‘be%“i”@],\:’w‘:l:\’q ’ﬁft?irin Charge




U7 TED STATES DEPARTMENT OI USTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to New Orleans, Ioulsiana
File No. March 28, 1966

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
BURGER CHEI' DRIVE~IN,
NATCHEZ , MISSISSIPPI;

UNKNOWN VICTIMS; -
LOUIS J, MICHOT -~ COMPLAINANT

Mr. Louis JMichot, Director. .of Franchise Sales,
Burger Chef Drive-In Restaurants, Route l, Box 344, lalayette,
Louisiana, advised tbat he has no first-hand information
concerning the Klan activities in regard to the Burger Chef
at Natchez, Mississippi. He stated that he has no additional
information to furnish other than that stat in his letter
to the Department of Justice, March 15, 19§6.

Mr, Michot suggested that the gwner of the Burger
Chef at Natchez, Mississippi, Mr, NorepAoward, be contacted
relative to incidents happening at the Burger Chef in Natchez
insofar as the Klan is concerned.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBIY. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.

o




SEITaE

your agen’ts onduct’ 'x "
the allegatlonm contained in a Jletter v
Michot to John‘:ooax,,dated March 15, 1966, The alle- P
gations were that certhln persons were. ai“Lemptnng-to '
interfere with a busmesfs in Natchez, Mississippd i
which is complying wmth “the pubch accommodqts.om
title of the 1964 Givil Rn.ghts Act..
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FBI WASH DC

Woos

FBI JKN MISS
449 PN CST URGENT pﬂﬂ
%\\ DIRECTOR (/ 73 -2 MMJ

FR

%

CHANGED. UNSUBS; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISS. %ﬁ/

LT

MURRAY(QEAL% - VICTIN; PA, CRA OF SIXTY FOUR,
RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO JACKSON AND NEW ORLEANS MARCH

TWENTY FIVE LAST AND NEW ORLEANS AIRTEL TO DIRECTOR MARCH
@
TWENTY EIGHT LAST, BOTH CAPTIONED "UNSUB; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-

TNy

IN, NATCHEZ, MISS., UNKNOWN VICTIMS, LOUIS J. MICHOT,
COMPLAINANT - PA, CRA OF SIXTY FOUR."
TITLE CHANGED TO INCLUDE NAME OF VICTIM, .
APRIL ONE INSTANT LOREN LESLIE HOWARD MANAGEQ,” rd
BURGER CHEF, NATCHEZ, b 1sS., FURNISHED SIGNED srayxgﬁ”@%%
POINTING OUT THREE FLYERS IN FORM OF LETTERS wnx&gbﬂf

Wy 2 4

BEEN DISTRIBUTED IN NATCHEZ, MISS., AREA BETWEEN FEBRUARY
TEN, SIXTY SIX, AND PRESENT, SIGNED RESPECTIVELY BY UKAJ
INC., KGF, AND A THIRD SIMILAR TYPE" GR@ANIZATION. THESE

END PAGE ONE
{w ﬁé%“?ﬁay//
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PAGE TWO
LETTERS WERE FOR PURPOSE OF DISCOURAGING TRADE AT BURGER
CHEF, IN ADDITION VARIOUS CARS BELIEVED OCCUPIED BY
KLANSMEN HAVE PARKED ON THE LOT OF THE BURGER CHEF AND
RECORDED LICENSE NUMBERS OF CUSTOMERS, LATER WHEN POLICE
STOPPED THESE CARS FROM PARKING ON THE LOT THERE HAVE BEEN
CARS BELIEVED TO BE OCCUPIED BY KLANSMEN'PARKING:QN
'SHOULDER OF ROAD AT ENTRANCE TO BURGER CHEF DRIVEWAY,
THESE XLANSMEN HAVE RECORDED cuerMERS' LICENSE NUMBERS,
HOWARD §OF OPINION PRESENCE OF THESérLANSMEN AS DISCOURAGED
POTENTIAL CUSTOMERS,
HOWARD URTHER ADVISED IN STATEMENT THAT ON NIGHT OF
MARCH THIRTY ONE LAST, HE SENT TWO OF HIS EMPLOYEES, NAMELY
BILL MC DANIEL (BROTHER OF EDDIE L. MC DANIEL, GRAND DRAGON, UKA, INC.,
REALM OF MISS,) AND MURRAY SEALS TO HIGHWAY IN
FRONT OF BURGER CHEF TO RECORD LICENSE NUMBERS., CLIP BOARD
TAKEN FROM SEALS; HE WAS THROWN TO GROUND AND FACE HELD IN
DIRT, SEALS MANAGED TO ESCAPE, UNHURT. NATGHELFQLICE
END PAGE TWO



i’ :
PAGE THREE

CALLED AND APPEARED ON SCENE, ~INDIVIDUALS ON ROAD BELIEVED
TO BE KLANSMEN, LEFT AREA AFTER Tegﬂiwe TO POLICE,

PRELININARY INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN.INSTITUTED; D/L
REFERENCED BUREAU AIRTEL MARCH TWENTY FIVE LAST WILL NOT
BE MET DUE TO FACT SA TO WHOM CASE ASSIGNED HAS BEEN WORKING
ON DABURN CASE, JACKSON DIVISION, AND DUE TO AMOUNT INVESTI-
GATION NECESSITATED BY STATEMENT OF HOWARD MENTIONED ABOVE.

' NEW ORLEANS ADVISED BY AIRMAIL.

END
WA.,. PLS HOLD FOR TWO TELS
RPP
FBI WASH DC
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FBI JKN MISS

FBI WASH DC

554PM URGENT 4-1~66féPP

TO JACKSON QﬁgXKQ

FROM DIRECTOR (173-3062)- }/zp
REC52

UNSUB; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPIs; UNKNOWN

VICTIMS; LOUIS J. MICHOT~COMPLAINANT; PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS

CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF SIXTYFOUR.,

REBUAIRTEL DATED MARCH TWENTYFIVE LAST.

'DEPARTMENT CONTACTED TODAY BY LOUIS J. WICHOT.
MANAGER OF CAPTIONED ESTABLISHMENT TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED
MICKOT TODAY THAT KLAN MEMBERS HAVE BEEN HARASSING CUSTOMERS
AT CAPTIONED DRIVE-IN BY BLOCKING DRIVEWAY, PLACING TACKS IN
PARKING LOT AND RECORDING LICENSE TAG NUMBERS OF CUSTOMERS
AND MAKING HARASSING TELEPHONE CALLS TO THEM, FLAT TIRES
INCURRED BY FOUR CUSTOMERS AND DRIVE-IN EMPLOYEE ATTEMPTING
TO RECORD TAG NUMBER OF ONE KLAN CAR REPORTEDLY BEATEN LAST
EVENING.

DEPARTMENT REQUESTED IMMEDIATE ADVICE AS TO SITUATION,
THAT LOCAL AUTHORITIES BY ADVISED AND THAT AGENTS PREPARED TO
PHOTOGRAPH ANY INCIDENTS, WAKE HOURLY CHECKS AT DRIVE-IN
BETWEEN HOURS OF SEVEN P.M. AND TVELVE P.M., INCLUSIVE,
END PAGE ONE



PAGE TWO _ v
EVENINGS OF APRIL ONE THROUGH APRIL THREE,
ASCERTAIN PRESENT SITUATION AND SUTEL SUMMARY

TODAY. ADVISE LOCAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES AS REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT;
'IF ALREADY COGNIZANT, INCLUDE IN YOUR TEL INFORMATION REGARDING
ACTION BEING TAKEN OR PLANNED BY THEM REGARDING SITUATION.
CONDUCT OBSERVATION AS REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT AND ADVISE
APPROPRIATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES SUCH OBSERVATION BEING

CONDUCTED AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF NICHOLAS DEB. KATZENBACH,
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES.

' KEEP BUREAU FULLY ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS,

END

PLS HOLD FOR ONE MORE

FBI JKN MISS




: Bpril 1, 1966
PLAINTEXT

v 1l - Mr. Deily
TELETYPE _ j URGENY

TO SAC, JACKSON
FROM %%ﬁEQTﬁR,FEI (173-3062)
vx&wa;"ﬁv@ﬁ@@“ggﬁy DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI; UNKNOWN
VICTINS; BOUIS J. MICHOT = COMPLAINANT; PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF SIXTYFOUR.

REBUAIRTEL DATED MARCH TWENTYFIVE LAST.

DEPARTMENT CONTACTED TODAY BY LOUIS J. MICHOT.
MANAGER OF CAPTIONED BSTABLISHMENT TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED
MICHOT TODAY THAT KLAN MEMBERS HAVE BEEN HARASSING CUSTOMERS
AT CAPTIONED DRIVE-IN BY BLOCKING DRIVEWAY, PLACING TACKS IN
PARKING LOT AND RECORDING LICENSE TAG NUMBERS OF CUSTOMERE /|
AND MAKING HARASSING TELEPHONE CALLS TO THEM, FLAT TIRES 5
INCURRED BY FOUR CUSTOMERS AND DRIVE-IN EMPLOYEE ATTEMPTING
T KECORD TAG NUMBER OF ONE KLAN CAR REPORTEDLY BEATEN LAST

EVENING.

DEPARTMENT REQUESTED IMMEDIATE ADVICE AE TO SITUAT}?N, o
THA LOCAL AUTHORITIES BE ADVISED AND THAT AGENTS PREPARED Tl ;fff/;
PHOTOGRAPH ANY INCIDERTS. ‘M&KE HGURLY CHECKS &TiDﬁIVE»Xﬁ.(:;%ﬂhﬂw}:

BETWEEN HOURS OF SEVEN P.#. AND TWELVE P.M., INCLUSIVE,

Tolson - ‘/_,-‘
Del.oach i s . '5"""
Mohr - e P e n Llgn T !
Wick RdD:kme 7 - A m 5;2 e S .
Sqf]p?r —_—-"—— (3) - : o o Py TRt rangneg e
e S— & SEE NOTE PAGE TWO....

Fell o N ; e | a4 anpe

O — - i a8 AR 4 1966
Hosen . —— )

Sullivan

W 1B () APR 12 106
Tele. Room —L— T, y

Holmes — e

Gandy
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TELETYPE TO SAG, JACKSON
RE: UNSUB; BURGER CHEF ﬁRIVEuIN,

EVENINGS OF APRIL ONE THROUGH APRIL THREE.

ASCERTAIN PRESENT SITUATION AND SUTEL SUMMARY
TODAY. ADVISE LOCAL AUYHORITIES AB REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT;
IF ALREADY COGNIZANT, INCLUDE IN YOUR TEL INFORMATION REGARDING
ACTION BEING TAKEN OR PLANNED BY THEM REGARDING SITUATION.
CONDUCT OBSERVATION AS REQUESYTED BY DEPARTMENT AND ADVISE
APPROPRIATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES SUCH OBSERVATION BEING
CONDUCTED AT SPECEFIC REQUEST OF NICHOLAS DEB. KATZENBACH,
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES.

I
KEEP BUREAU FULLY KDVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS .

NOTE PI being conducted regarding interference based

on information received from Louis J. Michot, area representative
of Burger Chef Drive-~In chain, alleging that Klan has been
exerting economic coercion by circulating hand bills encouraging
white customers to discontinue patronage at captioned,

recently opened, integrated drive~in.

3 Above request made 4-1-66, by M. R. Glick, CRD;

I he will confirm in writing. Glick requested he be advised
of gituation as soon as information available; his home
phone is 546-2739,

Observation necessary to determine if incidents
are occurring, and if so, to identify individuals involved.

- 2 -
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‘f’m Ty A N w.mznm aun%g& x:?f tggsswmm« i
+ “W ,«V Q/(W | COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
u{b\\ww CEFBI WASH DC APRZ 1965
01 TELETYPE-—~

;
) ‘ |
f 101/Al CSTURGENT 4/2/66 NJK

7 /u/ DIRECTOR (173-3062)
FROM : SAC, JACKSON (157-5830)
CHANGED ; UNSUB; MURRAY EDWARDQSEALS JR. - VICTIN; BURGER CHEF /
20 | %ﬁkf/
REJNTEL APRIL ONE LAST AND BUTEL APRIL ONL LAST. /W(W

TITLE CHANGED TO SHOW FULL TRUE NAWE OF VICTIM.

FBI JﬁN“MISS

DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ , MISS.; Ph, CRA NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR, /

IN ADDITIONESIGNED STATEMENT MENTIONED MY TEL APRIL ONE
- LAST A SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED FROM VICTIM WHO ADVISES UNSUB
UNKNOWN TO HIM BUT COULD POSSIBLY IDENTIFY UNSUB IF SEEN AGAIN,
NOTED HOWEVER DESCRIPTION UNSUB AS FURNISHED BY VICTIM IN SLGNED
STATEMENT DIFFERS FROM DESCRIPTION FURNISHED BY VICTIM TO LOCAL
POLICE .,
LIEUTENANT AND THREE OFFICERS , NATCHEZ PD, WHO WENT TQ SCENE

INTERVIEWED . THESE OFFICERS DID NOT IDENT UNSUB. SHERIFF AND CHIEF

PD INTERVIEWED, SHERIFF STATED ONLY COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY S0 RE
BURGER CHEF CAME FROM A MR, MICHOT WHO TELEPHONIGALLY CONTACTED
SHERIFF NIGHT MARCH THIRTYONE LA&T "CHIEF PD ADVISED HAS HAD OFFICERS

f”]V!CﬂB/ 3~ B0k 2 *"’/

END PAGE ONE W
REC. 52
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PAGE TWO = - |

'CHECKING BURGER ¢HEF-AND,¢H1EF§EURNTSHED NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS
BELIEVED BY CHIEF TO BE KLANSNEN WHOTMAVE'BEENEIN AREA OF BURGER
CHEF : |

SPOT CHECK ON HOUR INSTITUTED PER REFERENCED BUTEL. AT EACH
HOUR EIGHT PM - TWELVE MIDNIGHT, APRIL ONE LAST, NO CARS PARKED
ON ROAD OR IN VICINITY BURGER CHEF, CARS ON LOT CHECKED AND NO
KLANSMEN NOTED ON LOT OR IN AREA,

FOR INFORMATION BUREAU, MR, PETER DOMINGUE, SUPERVISOR,
BURGER CHEF, INC., LAFAYETTE, LA+, AT BURGER CHEF, NATCHEZ, APRIL
ONE LAST AND ADVISED HE HAD BEEN GIVEN MESSAGE BY BILL MC DANIEL,
ASSISTANT MANAGER , BURGER CHEF, NATCHEZ , AND BROTHER E, L.

MC DANIEL, GRAND DRAGON, UKA, INC., REALM OF MISSISSIPPI, THAT
" THIS MATTER WOULD BE SETTLED BY NEXT FRIDAY" (APRIL EIGHT NINETEEN
SIXTYSIX). MR. DOMINGUE STATED HE HAD BEEN IN TELEPHONIC CONTACT
APRIL ONE LAST WITH MR, LOUIS J. MICHOT, LAFAYETTE, LA,, REGARDING
THIS MESSAGE FROM E, L, MC DANIEL AND MICHOT HAD SUGGESTED
DOMINGUE CONSULT SAS, NATCHEZ , TO DETERMINE IF INVESTIGATION SHOULD
BE STOPPED., |

 MR. DOMINGUE ADVISED BY SA CLARENCE &, PROSPERE, NATCHEZ,
THAT COMPLAINT HAD BEEN RECEIVED REGARDING POSSIBLE VIOLATION
END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE _
OF FEDERAL LAW OVER WHICH FBI HAD JURISDICTION AND THAT
INVESTI GATION WOULD BE CONTINUED REGARDLESS OF FEELINGS OF MR.
MICHOT . MR DOMINGUE THEN POINTED OUT MICHOT WAS MERELY LOOKING AT
MATTER FROM BUSINESS STANDPOINT AND THOUGHT PERHAPS IF
INVESTI GATION DISCONTINUED THE&BURGER;CHEF MIGHT POSSIBLY SUFFER
'LESS FINANCIAL DIFFIGULITIES . MR.-EOMINGUE WAS ADVISED BY SA
PROSPERE THAT THE FBI WOULD MAKE NO RECOMMENDATIONS AS TO ACTION
WHICH SHOULD BE TAKEN BY MIGHOT BUT THAT THE INVESTIGATION
WOULD BE CONTINUED . | ’

SPOT CHECK BURGER CHEF WILL CONTINUE APRIL
TWO AND THREE NEXT PER REFERENCED BUTEL .
END
WAJMS
FBI WASH DC
X
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O

UNSUB, MURRY EDWARD SEALS, JR, - VICTIMg BURGER CHEF DRIVE-INN

NATCHEZ, MISS. PA - CRA, NINETEEN SIXTY-FOUR.
REMYTELS APRIL ONE AND TWO, SIXTY-SIX AND BUTEL APRIL ONE,

SIXTY-SIX.
ON NIGHT OF APRIL TW0, LAST SPOT CHECKS MADE EACH HOUR OF /(

THE BURGER CHEF DRIVE-INN BETWEEN THE HOURS SEVEN P, M. AND TWELVE v

WIDNIGHT. NO CARS WERE OBSERVED PARKED ON SHOULDER OF ROAD OR IN

VICINITY BURGER CHEF. CARS ON LOT CHECKED AND NO KNOWN KLAN

MEMBERS WERE OBSERVED ON THE LOT OR IN THE AREAEC 5/1’/3 - 30b v

SPOT CHECKS BURGER CHEF WILL CONTINUE NIGHT APRIL THREE, INSTANT.
3 APR B 1050
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"BURGER 'CHEF @gIV'E'-INN,

UNSUB 3 MURRY EBWARD SEALS , JR., = VICTIM;
NATCHEZ , MISS. PA = CRA, NINETEEN sxxrv-m)/l{e | -
L Qs D
REMYTEL APRIL THREE LAST. "}/"
K

SPOT CHECKS , BURGER CHEF, NATCHEZ', MISS ., -ON- THE HOUR SEVEN P .M
THROUGH MIDNIGHT APRIL THREE PISCLOSES NO CARS PARKED ON ROAD IN FRON
BURGER CHEF AND ONLY CARS ON PARKING LOT THOSE OF CUSTOMERS .

CHECK OF DOWNTOWN AREA, NATCHEZ , RISC L@‘SEE NO 'KN@‘WN KLANSMEN ON

el d‘!“ - (
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Copy to:

_Report of:

Date:

Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UN#'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

USA, JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE Office: JACKSON
April 9, 1966

157“’5830 Bureau File #: 173'3062

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS; JR., =
VICTIM;

BURGER CHEF DRIVE ~IN,

NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Flyers in the form of letters circulated in Natchez,
Mississippi area advocating or frlinféningyy that white
people should not trade at the Burger Chef, Natchez,
Miss. Individuals, believed to be Klansmen, have

parked on shoulder of road at entrance of Burger Chef
and on one known incident stopped a customer‘and told
him not to trade at Burger Chef. On 3/31/66 individuals,
believed to be Klansmen, assaulted employee, Burger

Chef, while employee attempted to mmesidd license numbers.
Local Police have stopped Klansmen from parking on

the road at Burger Chef. Local Police responded to

call 3/31/66 in connection with assault of employee,
however, assailant not identified. Manager, victim,
assistant manager, employees, local officers, Klansmen
who remained at scene following incident 3/31/66 and
witnesscs who was stopped by Klansmen all interviewed.
Identity of assailant not determined as yet.

NP"
DETATILS:

On March 17, 1966, the Jackson Office of the
FBL received a letter dated March 15, 1966, addressed
to Mr. JOHN DOAR, United States Départmént of Justice,
Civil Rights Didsion, Washington, D. C., from Mr. LOUILS

Jo MICHOT, Director of!franchise sales for Louisiana, and

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agenay,
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Mississippi., Enclosed with Mr, MICHOT'S letter was one
mimeographed copy of a leaflet prepared by the United
Klans of America (UKA), Adams County Unit, Realm of
Mississippi, and also one mimeographed leaflet by the
Knights of the Green Forest (KGF), Adams County Units,

Mr, MICHOT'S letter and the aforementioned
leafilets are set forth below: .

"March 15, 1966

Mr., John Doar

U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mr, Doar:

"We operate Hamburger Drive In's in
Louisiana and Mississippi. We recentiky opened
a new unit in Natchez, Mississippi. We serve
all customers at front windows alike. There
are no seating facilities so customer merely comes
to the window, gets his order, and returns to his
car and many times there is a standing line for
service, '

"At the suggestion of our Lafayette
FBI representative, I am attaching copies of KKK
tripe that is presently being distributed in Natchez,
Mississippi. -

"This constant harrassment is designed
of course to injure our business there. I am calling
this to your attention and would like to be
advised as to our rights in such a situation. These
Klansmen can be identified as our manager met with
them prior to theddistribution of these circulars,
but to comply with their demands would place us in
violation of the Civil Rights laws,
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"There must be legal grounds for suits of
imury to our business in matters of this nature.
What is the Civil Rights Division prepared to do in
order to support and protect business firms from
such intimidation?

"Sincerely yours,

"/s/ Louis J. Michot
Director of Franchise Sales
Louisiana and Mississippi
"LIM/de |
"Attachment
"ec: Hon. Edwin E. Willis, M C

General Consul House Un-American
Activities Committee

"Clarence Prospere, FBI, Natchez, Mississippi

"F. P, Thomas, Pres., Burger Chef Systems, Inc.

Lo
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFIGH * | OFFICE OFOR'G‘N - DA"'E ; INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
JACKSON | JACKSON . |4/9]6¢ 3/17/66 - 4/8/66

[ rE B TYPED BY

- TITLE OF CASE

.| SA CLARENGE G, PROSPERE jdh

UNSUB; MURRAY EﬁWARDQEA’LS s JR.~ |CHARACTER OF CASE
VICTIM; ;
BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN, - | PA - CRA, 1964

NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

- REFERENCES:

Jacksa airtel to Director 3/18/66.

Bureau airtel to Jackson and New Orleans 3/25/66,
captioned "Unsub; Burger Chef Drive-In, Natchez,
Miss.; Unvics; LOUIS J., MICHOT - Complainant'.

New Orleans airtel to Director 3/28/66. :

Jackson teletype to Director 4/1/66,

Teletype from Director to Jackson 4/1/66.

Jackson teletype to Director 4/2,3, and 4/66.

Case pending over 1 year X

Yes No
| Case pemding prosecution over 6 months ___ X
: : Yes No
© APPROVED /f’}ipfﬁy:;vj S N CHARGE . DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
. corkswmapm:  / y .
N /78 30Ca /0 | R
| &2 # Bureau (173-3062) eSS :
} - USA, Jackson .

2 - New Orleans (173=547)
2 = Jackson (157-5830)

D e | Attll g fflrer TG L
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Dfssemination Record of Attached Report

Agency ¢ /Q D

Request Recd, g J

Date Fwd, Lx} — )\5““&4 (./ !
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LEADS @

NEW ORLEANS

AT LAFAYETTE, LOUISIANA

Will recontact LOUILS J. MICHOT and determine if he
has third letter distributed in Natchez area, If MICHOT has
copy widl submittreport setting forth this third letter.

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

1) Will expedite photographs of known Klansmen to
witnesses in effort to identify unknown subjects,

2) Will identify and interview holders of license
registrations as furnished by LOREN HOWARD, Manager, Burger

Chef, Natchez, Mississippi.

3) Will contact logical racial informant.
o

ADMINISTRATIVE:

All individuals interviewed in connection with this
case were advised that investigation was being conducted at the
specific request of Attorney General NICHOLAS de B. KATZENBACH.

Bk
(COVER PAGE)
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Dates. 4/9166

Chief of Police J, T. ROBINSON chez, Misslssippi
Police Pepartment advi g ']ceiva&

a complaint the alght
employee of the Burger
assaulted., Chief ROBIN
recelved the complaint: im
an &auy ﬂ@g& her ith a‘“

tm keep kmﬂwn ﬁﬂ&mammn wﬁf ‘the Lot of the Bu

Chiaf RQBIN&ON &uated hm had baenradvin@d by

mumar Ghaf anﬂ that it Wﬂ% , ,
had made bls get away im thig aufomﬂbiiey but the

police had been unable te ldentify this partiaulaw autouobile.
Ghi&f ROBINSON further stated that his Lieubénant advised

him that when they arrived on the geene that the followlng
individuals believed to be Klansmen were sitting in a

car at the scene:

REGGIE CARTER
€. D. FREEMAN
W. 8. TORRENCE
- JOHN W, BARBER
Chief ROBINSON stated ha undergiood that the
automobile of REGGIE CARTHER, which is a late model Oldsmobille

with red top and white bottom was at the scene; that the
old model green station wagon of €., D, FREEMAN was at the

scene; that the late model Bulck of W. 5, TORRENCE was at the

4/1/66 ., NATCHEZ, MISBISSIPPI Fllo# JN 1575830

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL it is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

SA CLARENCE. G, PROSPERE and

/jr‘lh Date dictated 417/66

it and its contents are not to be distributed ouiside your agency.
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2

_ﬁtlﬁh:amhammbila.

scene and pmmgihiy"

Ghie ENSON staﬁ:d Ehat he was aﬁ isad by
Lieutenant LY - his department that the :
baen unsuccessfy e g the agsallant of mhe
Burper Chef ﬁmyloye@, bt -ghat efforts. weve contlnuling
to try to ldentify the ownér and oecupants of the 1964
white Chevrolat Biscayne which ls beliéved to be the.
awtomoblle in which thé assaimant madehls - esam@au

Ghelf ROBINSON made ‘available & police weport
of the Natchez Police Eep&rtm t Numbered 35897«8 which
shows, the complainknt: : \Y BEALS, JR., 2146
2nd treet., @his feporv Bhaw..;t was rec‘ived by wﬁﬂiaar

GLESBY v Ma
apsault at th& H@ghway 65%84
report shows investigating
FLOURNOY, BOYETYE, and RYS
follows s

18 were nant &EW&Q,
&his wapert aﬁ&tes ap

"Above stated that he and another
employee of the Burger Chef walked down on the
highway in fronmt of the Burger Ghef to check
on someé people parkaed in etwo cars on the side
of the lot., He stafted that & white male, heavy
set, with short blond halr, got out of the 1964
Oheveolet Biscayne, white, and jumped om him,
knoeking him down. BSubject got back in the
car and left, SBEALS said a young boy was
driving the car. Also parked at this spot was
REGGIE CARYER, JOHN BARBER, €. D, H‘Rﬁ
two more wen that the police olficews
They were in REGGIE QARTER'S car."

§
O not Rnow,

11
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- PREEMAN, and a:%mmth ‘unknown individual

car ﬁuﬁbar 4 :" f, by % arvival,
he observed 1 Y B
Chef, The Olds
white was obsetved p
Chef on the shouldsr of
of REGGIE CARTER wére

2 Burgar

TTER, J@HN‘f

SEALS advised him he m hie mm {dentify the individeal
who attaekﬁd him if he say him agadin.

Lieukenant LEWLS stated he could think of no
vielation of a city orxdinance or state law under which he
could arvest any of the individuals sitting in the car of
REGELE CARTER and that he therefore left the scene. He
stated that befoe leaying he instructed car Number 4 to
remain on the lot of the Burger Chef and that approximately

30 = 45 minutes later he observed the autemobile of
REGGIE CARTER and the others at the Glass House Restaurant
and th he Instructed car Number 4 to return to his regular

patrol;

On ‘{@/L/ﬁﬁ ot NATERE LAy,
SA CLARENCE &. Fﬂ@ﬂ?@ﬂﬁ and
., 8A RICHARD H., HAMILTON fidh o 4]7/66
This document confalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned fo your agency;

It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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;f&i@ut&nantff-”T dyised haﬁ hejﬂwmtamtmd

Lowing id 8 %hay
have raﬁmsed o m&v&, ﬁh&ﬁﬁ’” EWEs ﬁhmwld have

arvaested them,

behind the automobile of 3K
this Plymouth statlonwagon was & ,

Missisaippl liaensey Lauderdale ﬂwumﬁy Number &@936.
Lieutenant LEWIS gtated that a check of this registwation
disclosed this ﬁﬁiak was veglstered to W, &, TORKENCH.

ldetenant LEWIS stated that the lodividuals
sitting in the car of REGEIE CARTER got out of their
car and stated it was not any of them who had attacked
HEALS &nd that SEALS looked at these individuals and
gtated he was unable to identify any one of these
Individuals as being the person who had assaulted him,
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“*FEDERAL'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date &/9/66

L

HOMER FL@ERNWY&¥EQ$Iége Laney Natehe#, Misslssippl
advisad he has been adi @ axso ) Natdhes Police
Department for the past 17 years and 5 months, He stated
that on the nightdef March 31§41966 he wag viding with
Lieutenant LEWIS when & call was vecelved via vadio reporting
a fight at the Bugger Chef, He stated that upon arrival
at the Burgey (hef he observed a Bulck, old station w#ggm&
and an Oldsmobile, model wakaown, all park@dxmn the
shoulder of the road nedr the entrance of the Bukger Chef,
FLOURNOY stated that the only car which was oecupled was the
oldsmobile belonging to REGGIE CARTER. In the aur m@bil&
of REGGIE CARTER, was REGGIE CARTER, JOHN BARBER, @, B.
TREEMAN and two other individuals whom he does ot know.
FLOURNOY stated that Lieutenant LEWIS stopped near the car
of CARTER and that a boy came down the hill from the
Burger Chef and sald someone had hit him, #bsthit time
the individuals in the automobile of REGGIE CARTER got out
of the car and REGGLE CARTER and , D, VREEMAN then talked
to Lieutenant LEWLS and this boy. FLOURNOY stated he
recalled that the victim would say that none of the wmen
in the automoblile of REGGIE CARTER were identical to the
individual who had assaulted him,

. FLOURNOY stated that the viectim was told to
return to the Bufger Chef and that the offiver left CARTER
and the others sitting in their car. VFLOURNOY stated Bat
later car Number 4 reported to Lieutenmant LEWIS via w&dim

 that CARTER and the others had departed the area.

on_ &/1/66 ., WNATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI Filo# JN 157-5830
LARENCE G, PROSPERE and
by A RICHARD H, HAMILTON [0 Do dictared. U/ 7166

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It-is-the properly of the FBl and Is loaned fo your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed ouiside your agency. -
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““FEDERALYBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/9/66

HAROLD: BOY __111 ﬁu&hing Btreet, Natchez,
Misslsesippl Police Da tment \advised that he was in a :
Unit of the Nataha% ice Eapar&mamt the night af March 31,
1966 and that his Wit veceived a.call from Lieutenant LEWLS
to report to the Burger (Chef. BOYRITE stated he was
accompanied by officer WEILLIAM RUSHING, BOYEITE stated
that they proceeded to.the Burger Chef and upvis his
arrival he eaw thm.manager and other employees of the.

Burger Chef standing at the end of the candpy nearest
to the highway. BOYEITE stated car Nuwber 4 was turned
around on the lot and driven back down the hill to the
entrance of the driveway where they observed the automobile
of REGGIE CARTER. BOYEITE stated that the manager and
other employees of the Burger Chef then walked down the
driveway to where the police car had stopped. BOYETYE
stated that he and officer RUSHING got out’ of the car
and that he, BOYEITE, went to the passenger side of
CARTER'S automobile and bagan to question the occupants
of the car when Lieutenant LEWIS arrived on the scene
and took over the inter@agatiwm.

BOYEITE stgted that REGGLE CARTER, J@HN’BA&BER
C. D, FREEMAN and a aﬁwﬂm unknown Individual were Mm;tng
in the automobile of WEGGLE CARTER when he went bver to
this car.,

BOYETTE stated that during the course of interro-
gation by Lieutenant LEWIS that CARTER and other oceupants
of the car got out and said sowmething to the effect that
they will finish ¢his now. BOYETTE stated he immediately
told CARTER and the others that Lf there was any finishing
to be done that he would do it, at which time CARTER and
the others quieted,

41166 ., NATGHEZ, MISSISSIPPI py4  JN 157-5830

On
SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE and _
by SA RICHARD HL: HAN ’ Ko /jdh Date dictated ‘5'/7/66

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBIl and Is loaned to your agency;

It and ifs contenls are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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“FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 4/9/66

1 ‘ Date

. WILLLAM Rﬂﬁﬂlﬂ@v‘332 Axlimgtmn Avenue, Natcha?,
Misslsgippl advised he has béen an officer of the Natchez
Police Department for the pagt 6 months. We stated that
on the night of March 31, 1966 he was riding in car
Number 4 with HWAROLD WOYETTE, A call was received via radio
Fron Lieutenant LEWLS egarding a Fight at theé Bugger Chef.
Upon arrival at the Burger Chef he observed employees
standing in front of the Burger Chef. One of these esmployees,
a white male, stated 'Fhere they arve down there, go get
them", RUSHING stated BOYETTIE then drove the car to the
entrance of the Burger Chef and stopped the car in irwmt
of the automobile of REGGIE CARTER which 1s a Jedsbv
white Oldsmobile which was parked on the shoulder of the lot.
RUSHING siated he got out of his car and walked over to the
drivers side and spoke to REGGIE CARTER. At this time
offlcer BOYEITE walked up to the other dide dnd spoke to
the occupants. The mccup&mts gtated that they were merely

- gitting in the car talklng. The employeew who was .
allegedly jumped on came down the dyviveway with the other
employees and was “mouthihg off", RUSHING stated that he felt
that this employee "spoke vile, 4 little™, but he quallified
this remark by st@ting perhaps this amplayw& was upset due
to the fact that he had been assaulted.

RUSHING stated that Bkethat time Lieutepmant LEWILS
drove up and instructed him to look into the automobile of
REGGIE CARTER and see if he could identify assailant. This
employee looked in the esy and at about this time REGGIE
CARTER sald "What are you doing looking in my car™ and at
this g@int CARTER and the ¢6thers got out of the car and said
something to the effect “we will finish this now™., RUSHING
stated that officer BOYETTE lmmediately told CAREER and the
others ghatche wiuldeloomymEinishing that was to be done and
at this pdnt CARTER and the others quieted down.

File#___JN_157=5830

/::‘dh Date dictated 4/7/66

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
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BR that they might not b%\vialabing the Taw sitting
on the shoulder of the wodd, but 1f they did
vmmlata the law he w@ulé ﬁuﬁ them Ln jall. : A

‘~~‘is adviuimg &hﬁm to tetusn to &
Lot where they were to nigdntain # which o
pthers, RUSHING stated that in a Little '
pthers left the avea and he and BOYRITE wwtuwne& to thexw '
ragular patrol. :

RUSHING stated that the only individaal%ﬁ%@knows
ersonally who was in the cdr of CABRTER'S was €. B
gu& that following the incident he was told that R ¢
CARTER; who he has‘ggem on the stweets of Natohesz was &h@ _
individual in the drivers seat. RUSHING aﬂatwd e did not
know the other individualaq' :
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““FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ' 4/9/@6

LOREN LE&L&E ﬂﬁwﬁﬁ ﬁ”ﬁ“nager, ergaw &h@f
Natchez, Mississippl was intérviewed in hie office at
the Burger Chef at Which time he ﬁwwnishad the £m11@wing
signed statement:

"Natchen, Miss.
April 1, 1966

"L, Loren Leslie Howard, make the
following voluntary statement to Richard M.
Hamilton and Clar@nce G. Prolpeve who have
identified themselves to me as Speclal Agents
of the F.B.I.

"I am thirty years old and reached

the 12th grade inm school, I became manager
of the Burger Chef located on the Bridge By-
pass near Homochitto Street, Natchez, Miss.,

~on or about Jan.23, 1966, The first harass-
ment or interferrence with the operation of
my business began about Feb, 10, 1966 when a
flyer in the form of & letter was thrown out

- throughout the Clty of Natchez and part of Adams
County, Miss, This flyer threatened the health
and wall being of any white customers of the
Burger Chef, A small decrease in business was
noted after distribution of the first flyer,
however, it was impossible to say this decrease
wvas due entirely to the flyer but may have been
the results of weather or gomeother factor
vnknown. This flyer was signed by the Unitel Klans
of America, Inc,, Adams County Unit or words to
this effect,

A second flyer, again in the form of

o, 411166 . NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI . JN 19~5830
SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE and
,, SA RICHARD H. HAMILTON /4dh gy W11766

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI it is Ihe property of the FBI and Is loaned fo your agency;
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letter, came out gbout three weeks after

the fiirst flyer, This flyer was signed by a
group other than the UKA, Inc., however, 1

cannot recall the name of the group that

signed this flyer. This flyer used the

title "The 15¢ Hamburger™ and followed the

same theme as the fivet flyer. There was a

small drop in business after this second

flyer, however, again I am unable to state for

& fact that this drop was solely due to the flyer.

"Following this second flyer I felt
I would attempt to take some actlon and I talked
with Eddie Mc Panlel who I have bean told is the
Grand Dragon of the UKA, Inc., in Mississippi.
Me Daniel arvanged a meeting with a conmittee
headed by a Mr, Carter., T do not know anyone
else on this committee, My meeting with this
commi ttee took place almt 4 days after the second
flyer was distributed., 1 recall there was about
ten men on the committee with this Mr. Carter.
We met at the @lasshouse Restauvant, Natchez, Miss,
at 8100 P.M. In my telephonfc conversation with
Hddie Mc Panlel he stated he felt the white people
should stick together and that the purpose of My,
Howard meeting with the committee was for Mr. Howard
to explain why he served Negroes and to. .explain the
full position of the Burger Chef.

At the meeting with the committee headed
by Mr, Carter thay allowed me to have the floor and
explain the position of my company, They then told
me the Burger Chef would have to do the following
to handle the mixed crowd at the Burger Chef. This
was in the from of a suggestion., The first was to
put a window on the side of the business with a sign
showing this window was for Colored or Negro trade.
I explained this was almost an impossibility due to
the design of the building and the extra help which
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“would be requived. After they discussed this and
apparently understood thar a window ecould not be
installed they then suggested a partitlon be putl
in front of the counter inside the bHullding which
would separate the two windows which are on the
counter, They polited out that no slgn would have
to be installed with this partition. I then explained
that this would not of it gelf separvate the two
races. 'The committee then said they wouldihake
this back to the several groups they represented,
hdwever, they did neot identify these groups. The
meeting then terminated and I was told I would
be recontacted in twe or three days. A few days
later I again met with what I belleve tv be the
game conmlittee. We again met at the Glasshouse.
Part of the group indlicated they would not trade
at the Burger Chef and the remaining part of the
group were nonwcpmittal. It was brought out at
this meeting that the objection was not to the
standing in line, but the faot that a car full

of Negroes would be parked next to cars occupled
by white people., This meeting then terxminated,

"A few days after this last meeting
a third flyer in the form of a letter was
distributed in the Natchez, Miss., area. This
flyer was signed by the Knights of the Green
Forest. This flyer was captioned "fhere Is More
Than One Way to Skin a Cat,”

"After this third flyer, I ovbserved
cars ocoupied by one or more white males parked
on the lot of the Burger Chef, These individuals
appeared to be writing down license numbers. A
day or two later a Negro policeman came in the
office afathe Burger Chef to use the phone at which
time this officer reported "you know who' is on
the lot or words to that effect, After this the
cars which had been parking on the lot began parking
on the shoulder of the road at the entrance to the
parking lot of the Burger Chef. At times I recelved
reports from my employees that they had seen people
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sh@ulder @ﬁ ﬂh& réads.f
of these employees. : beg

on the shouldey of the wmad ] e ,rsonaliy

gean people turn Lnto the ¢ ay-of the Burger Chet
and then leave- wimhmut § ~aee mm wxder.

1 have also geen cary s |
turn out without mwmiug il
say positively but I feal the ~“"p
because of the cars pavked alofig the ahwu' 7%

road. I do not know dny of the p@ople who weve parked
in the cars on the shoulder of the road.

"After the cars begen parlking on the shoulder
of the road I noticed people changng tires on
the parking lot of the Burger Chef. I went out and
ingpected the lot and diveway and I obsexved roofing
‘nails epread fn the driveway of the Burger Chef. I
pleked up fifty to a hundred of these nails ancd :
swept the others off the driveway.

"There have been several rumors epread throughout the Nate
chex arsa such as the Burgér Chef is owned by a Negroj that

there was a fight at the Burger Chel and several customers

were injured and other suah,w&mmrw. -

“On the night of May. 31, 1966, I observed
cars parked on the shoulder of the road near the
deiveway of the Burger Chef. T sent Bill Mc Daniel
and Murvay Seals, both employees of the Burger
Ghef, to take the license numbers of these cars.

. As thése two employees were taking the numbers all the
occupaints of the cars got oub and grabbed Murray 8eals,

" Bill Me Daniel was still in his car., Murray Beals was

thrown to the ground and his face pushed and held in

the dirt. To my knowledge he was not beaten or brulsed.

He menaged to get free and ran., I dwove up about thiz time
‘and saw 8eals vuaning to the Burger Chef, The only pershn
I recogniked in the group was the Mr. Carter who had

been at the comnlitee meetings.

"L then drove on into the lot th the Burger {iail
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Chef and telephoned the Nmtchaw Police Dept. I
spoke to the desk Bgt. but I do not know who he is.
I then observed that the man who had thrown Seals
to the ground was put in a white 1964 Chevrolet and
taken from the area, I was unable to obtain the
license nuwber of this caw, About this same time
others left and only about four cars remained.

The Natchez Police arrived a few minutes
after I called and asked if we could identify the
assallant, Murray Seals, Bill Mc Danlel, Charles
Boyles and T went with the officers, one of whom was
& Lieutenant, to the cars on the road however, the
assallant had been taken away. When we approached
the cars on the road the occupants jumped out and
wanted to fight the employees of the Burgexr Chef
and the police. The Lieutenant told me and my
employees to return to the Burger Chef and they would
handle the matter, A few minutes later the police
offlcers came to the Burger Chef and took a
statement from Beals. I do knot know if this
was a written statement or oral statement,

"I will make available a list of employees
and thelr addresses, .

"When people bagan parking dn the lot
and when the first letter was put out I called the
Natchez Police Dept. and reported the Incldent to
the Lieutenant, I believe it was Lt., Dennls Lewis
who came to see me following my first call., Lt.
Lewle advised me he could do nothing about parking
on the road, but the police would prevent parking
on the parking lot,

"During Lhatttma from the issuance of the
first flyer to the present time I have obtained license
nubers of the following cars which I belleve are
lavolved in the hardssment of the Burger Chef, I
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camot glve any éaaﬁs_mw"ﬁatailé ag to when the
numbers were obtélned or what the occupdnts of

the car were dolng whén these nunbérs were obtained
as 1 made no record when the numbers were recorded.

1~D 1909 60 Oldsmobile, white with red top

1-6531, Green Meoury
1-706% Fairlane Yord 500
18236

L=B=~1735 Blue Tord Falcon
1-pR2006 White Oldsmobile about 60 model
B/5 1242

1-1159
1~6850
55 Ford light gray
1-2325 Yellow Dodge 65/66
Green Ford plekup truck with
white tool boxes
1-5635 Black 57 Oldsmobile

"L bave read the above statement of this and
10 other pages, I put my initials at the bottom of
each of the other 10 pages & by all scratch out., This
gatement I¢ true & correct to the best of my knowledge.

"/a/ Loren Leslie Howard
Witneasses:

"/a/ Clarence G, Prospere, 8p. Agent ¥.B.I., Natchez, Miss,
"fa/ Richard H., Hamilton, Speclal Agent, FBI, Natchez, Miss.
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. Having fuinished the foregoing statement
HOWARD advised thit BILL MG DANIEL; Asslstant Manager
of the Burger Chef,=who iz the brother of EDPIE MC DANIEL,
Grand Dragon, UKA, Inc., Realm of Missigsippi, had advised
him that his brother, EDDIE MO DANIEL bhad adwmltted writing
the letter which was signed by the UKA.

The following is a description of LOREN LESLIE
HOWARD as obtalned from observatlon and interrogation on
Aprll 1, 1966:
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[

Alias

fem B
Race

Age

Bate of bixth
Place of birth
Residence
Helght

Weight

Butlld

Haly

Eye s
Gomplexion

3/12/36

Lazbuddle; Texas
138 $outh Gowmerce $t, Natches

B i!«‘ﬁ"ﬂ ‘ i

1504160
Maddun

Park Brown
Browm

WMediom

Soars and marks Nonme

Peculiarities

Oooupation

Marital status

ﬂ%ﬁﬁ
Managew, Budger Chef

Warried, wife ~ MARTHA HANNAGAN HOWAR
Same address

Previous residence None

25




United $tates

Marine CQorps

Relatives

SN 1364517

Faﬁh&r‘“‘ﬁ. T, HOWARD, Muleshoe, Texas
Mother ~ EDNA HOWARD " "
Brothers - MELVIN HOWARD Lubbdck, Texas
THOMAS HOWARD Muleshoe, Texas
RAY HOWARD, Muleshoe, Texas
Bisters - Mes. ELMO OWENS, Muleshoe, Texas

Mes. RAYMOND SINGLETARY,
Blsonore, Calif.

Mrs, MARION HOWARD, Muleshoe,
Texds

- 26
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: | o Date - &1{9/66

o RORE - ASE TVAMIRAL - ha iy £i ‘:'1 i
watcahm, !ﬁﬂﬁi? E iterviewed
wmployment at which time Im famiaheé tkw f@ﬂwmg signed
#tatement: ,

”:I, mss‘my Edward Seals m«: niake ‘the follow-
ing voluntary statement to Kichavd H fivon and
Clarence ¢. Prospere who have i mﬁ {ad thenselves
to me as Special &genm: of the Fi B, h

s am 19 yrs. old snd graduamd fron high mhwl.
I attendediébllege for one semester. X began worke
ing at the Burger Chef, Namhm, ma, on or about
Jan. 14, 1966,

YAbout the widdle of ¥eb,, 1966, T observed
cars with one or more white males parked on the
shoulder of the yoad mear the driveway of the
Burger Chef, I do not know Lf the pecupants of
these cars were recording license nunbére or
doing anything to discourage trade at the Burger
Chef, I did not recognize any of these psople
but I did record license numbers which I turned
over to my boss, Mr, Loyen Howard, I have no
record of these numbers now, however, I do recall
the numbexr 1-D~1909 ss & license I have seen
frequently at ‘the B‘uwgw Chef . :

"ibout the fimtz: e Maxeh, 195&. I abwwad
a black and vhite 57 or 58 Oldsnobile which I had
previously sesn on the shoulder of the road come
onto the lot of the Burger Chef, The odccupants
whom I do not know obtained an order of food and
backed to the side of the lot., Later a green

___Mll_ﬁ&___ lesissippl File#___Jacks

oy Date dictated __- Ilv/‘?/ﬁﬁ

This document contolns nelther rocommendations nor tonclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are nol to be dlistributed -outside your agency,
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pick=up truck make unkmown parked beside the Olds-
moblle, It appeared to me the o@cupants of these
vehlcles were recording license numbers, I saw
no paper or pencils but arrived at this conclusion
from the way they observed these cars coming into
and leaving the Burger Chef parking lot., I
recorded the numbers of these two vehicles and
turned them over to Mr. Howard.

"About a wesk or ten days ago cars again began
parking on the shoulder of the road at the entrance
to the Burger Chef, The car I have seen most of
all is a red over white 59 model Oldsmobile, As
many as seven cars would at times be parked on the
shoulder of the road and usually the ocecupants
of all the cars would get in one car, 1 noticed
no activity én the paxt of these individuals as
far as yelling at customers is concerned and I saw
no customers turn away when they saw these indivi-
duals, I cannot say these individuals were record-
ing license numbers as I was too far away to closely
observe their activity,

"On the night of 3/31/66, I was off from work
and had gone to a movie, On my ___ home I stopped
at the Burger Chef to get a cold drink, I told
Bill McDaniel who is the Asslstant Manager of the
Burger Chef and o was on duty that I had seen
cars parked on the shoulder of the road as I came
into the Burger Chef parking lot, McDaniel asked
me Lf I had seen any new cars which had not pre-
viously been at the entrance and I told him I had
seen some new cars., He suggested we go down and
record these new license numbers.

%9
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"I took a clip board to write on and McDaniel

and I got into McDanlel's car after which we
drove out the driveway and onto the highway. I
wiuld estimate this was at about 9:30 or 9:45 p.m,
We stopped at the bdck of the line and I recorded
the first license number, we then drove up to the
driveway of the Buwxger Chef, I got out to recoxrd
the license on a white 64 Chevrolet Bilscayne which
was parked on the side of the shoulder of the
road nearest the Burger Chef and there were other
cars parked on the shoulder beside this car. As
I started to write this license number down I
heard someone say "get that paper" and I heard
someone else say "get that boy.," About this time
someone grabbed me and th¥ew me to the ground on
ny side, I moved around but this min got on top
of me and twisted my head so my face was in the
dirt., I finally got free and ran to the Burger .

Chef, I did not look back. The man who grabbed

me, I belleve, was about two inches taller than -
me, he weighed abt, 180 pounds and I think he

was about forty years old. I think I might
possibly identify this man should I see him again.
I cannot recall having seen this man before, I
think he might have been wearing grey work pants
and a checkered or stripped green and grey ox
green and green sport shirt, 1 think his hair was
long and light colored, I did not see where this
man came from and cammot say 1f he was In a car
parked on the shoulder, I also did not see thils
mwan leave the area.

"After the Natchez Police arrived I went back
with the officers and recovered the clip board,
however, the paper with the license numbers I had
recorded was not in the board,
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~ five other pages.

my knowledge,

"Witnesses:
Natchez, Miss,

Natchez, Miss,"

Name

Allases

Sex

Race

Age

Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Resldence

Helight
Welght
Lulld
{lalx

Eycs
Complexion

rw#:35104

DocId:314209855

"I have read the above statement of this and
I put wmy initials at the botton
of the other five pages and by all corrections.
This statement is true and correct to the best of

""/§/ Murray Edward Seals, Jr.

"/s/ Glarence G. Prospere, Sp. Agent, F. B, I.,

"/a/ Richard H, Hamilton, Special Agent, FBI,

The following is a description of MURRAY EDWARD
SEALS, JR., as obtained through observation and interrogation:

MURRAY LEDWARD SEALS, JR.
None

Male

White

19

2146 Second Street
Natchez, Misslssippi
5 feet 9 inches

130 pounds

Small

Brown

Blue

Falx
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Ll

Scars and Marks kwineh scar across bridge
of nose,

Pecullayities Four top center bteeth on -
bridge

Decupation , Countexman, Burxger Chef

Marital Status 8ingle

Previous Residence None

Army Record Naval Reserve, presently

' U, 8, Waval Reserve Number

6910217

Relatives

Fathex MURRAY HDWARD SEALS, SR,

2146 Second Street
Watchez, Mississlppl

Mother RATHERINE SIMMONS SEALS
2146 Becond Street
Natchez, Mississippl

Bisteyr KATHERINE SEALS, Age 17
’ Regides with parents

e
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BILLY RAY MC DANIEL, 79 Aubimn Avenus, Natchez,
Mississippl, Aselstant Manager, Burger Chef, Natihex
‘Mississippli, was intes

N ! » =y
: srviewed at his place of employment at
which time he furnished the ;Eaﬂ:xbwing'*&ig@é& statement:

"X, Billy Ray MeDaniel, make the fo [lowing
voluntary stabement te Richard H. Hamilton and
Clarence G. Prospeve who have identified theme
selves to me as Special Agents of the ¥s B, I.

I have been adviged by Clarénce ¢, Prospere that
I do not have to make & gtatement and that any
statement X .do make may be used against me in a
court of law, I have been advised that I may

talk to an attorney or anyone slse of wy chobsing
‘before making any gtatement., No threats, promises
or anything slse has been used to get me to make
this statement., . '

"I am 19 years old and reached the twelth
grade in sechool, I first began working For Burger
Chef on Jan, 13, 1966 and I becamé Ass't Mgy, sbout
one month age, I am Ass't, Mgr, of the Burger Chef
at Nebchez, Mles, : 3

out three week

") s ago Mr, Loven Howard, Mer.,
B;‘anr* Chef, Natchez, Miss., advised ns “they" were
parking on the Burger Chef parking lot and taking
license numbers and that he and the smployees would
have to get the license numbsrs of these individuals,

~ "After my talk with Mr. Howard, T cbserved

I caunot say the occupants of these cars were
Klansmen, I did not weco itkecany of thege indivi~
dusls as Klansmen and I cannot identify any of

On ‘4/ 5/66 at__Na » W Milasingt
v 8A RIGHARD H, HAMILTON:b

This documen) contalns nelther recommendofions nor concluslons of the FBL It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned o your agency;
Itand its contents are not to be disiributed oulside your agency.

.vDaté dictated #;8/66

S S o e AT
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these people by name, I did not record the license
numbers of any of the cars that were civcling the
Burger Chef,

"Por about a week or a weesk and a half before
Murray Seals, Jr,, was assaulted I observed cars
parked almost nightly on the shoulder of the road
near the entrance to the driveway of the Burger
Chef, I recorded the license numbers of these
cars and turned them over to Mr, Howard, I did
not recognize any of these people slitting in
the cars or standing neayr these cuars as pevple
I know by name, I do know some of these pelple
as people I have seen in Natchez., I might possibly
be sble to ldentify some of these people Lf I was
shown photographs of these people,

"I have never been a member of a Klan-type
organization, 4 ,

"phe car I saw most frequently on the shoulder
of the road neay the driveway of the Burger Chef
was & 60 to 62 model Oldsmobile with a red top and
a white bottom, I think the license number on the
cax was 1-1909,

"on last Thursday night an employee by the
name of Murvay Seals, Jr., came by the Burger Chef,
One of the employees on duty whose identity I do
not vecall advised me that cars were agaln parked
near the entrance to the Burger Chef, 1 took Murray
geals, Jr,, who was at the Buxger Chef on his time
off and we drove to the highway in my car., I drove .
past the line of cars which consisted of three cars
ox four, I stopped at the side of the driveway of
the Burger Chef and Seals got oulf of the car to
record license numbers. I rember there was an old
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model two~-tone green Plymouth station wagon in
the line, There was a white 64 model Chevrolet
which I could not vecall having seen before, I
do not recall the make or model of the third car,

"I saw two men sitting in the 64 white Chevio=-
let, One of these men, the driver, was a short
black headed individual who appeared to be 25 - 26
years old, The passenger Jn this car was a big
man with short crew cut hailr which appeared to be
blond or white headed, He loocked to be in his
middle thirtles and weighed 190 to 200 pounds, I
did not know either one of these individuals., I
do not think I could identify these two men should
I see them agaln or should I be shown photographs,
I might possibly be able to ifdentify photographs
of the occupants of the other cars because after
members of the Natchez Pplice Dept., arvived at
the scens I went back with the officers and
obgserved these individuals,

"As Beals started to record the license numbex
of the 64 Chevrolet the big man on the back seat
of the 64 Chevrolet got out of the car and grabbed
Beals, The driver had gotten out first and stood
in frout of the license in an effort to hide it,
The big man grabbed Seals and threw him to the
ground., Seals face was held in the dirt, Seals
got free and ran to the Burgexr Chef,

"Afiter the man grabbed Seals, I got out of
my car and started hastily walking to the Burger
Chef to phone the Watchez Police. As I reached the
canopy, Mr. Loren Howard, the Mgr,, drove up and
observed what was happening, Mr, Howsard then drove
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~on to the Burger Chef, I vemained at the canopy
and at about this time Seals got free and wan to
the Burger Chef, I then saw the dwiver who had
been in the Chevrolet get back in the car and
drive off, I do not know what happened to the
second man, I did not run down the hill to get
the license number but went to my car which was
still at the entrance to the driveway and I drove
around the Burger Chef to tell Mr, Howard I was
leaving and then I drove to the highway but did
not see the 64 white Chevrolet, '

"When I returned the police were at the drive-
way of the Burger Chef and I drove in with them,
We then went back and looked in the cars on the
shoulder of the road but I did not see the man
who had grabbed %eals,

"I have not been told by anyone that they
have received phone calls regarding their trading
at the Burger Chef, I do not vecall Mr., Howard
telling me that customers had been receiving phone
calls.

"I have seen coples of the three flyers in
the form of letters that have been put out im the
Natchez avea vegarding tradimg at the Burger Ghef,
I do not know who published, edited or distributed
these letters other than one was signed by the
United Klans of America, Ine, T did not tell
Mr, Howard this letter was put out by my brother,
Eddie L. McDaniel because this brother had told
me he did but I possibly told Mr. Howard the letter
wag put out by the Unlted Klans of America, Inc,,
of which my brother is the Grand Dragon because
the letter was signed by the Unlted Klans of Amevica,
Inc. My brother, Eddie L., McDaniel, has told me
nothing regarding any of these letters distributed
in the Natchez area regarding the Burger Chef,

SERTEEN
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"I have been ‘advised of the provisions of

Title 18, Section 1001, U, 8. Code and I under-

stand that if I furnish false information this

will constitute a violation of this statute.

"I have yead the above statement of this and

seven other pages.

I put my initials by all scratch

out and inserts and at the bottom of the other seven

pages.

"/g/ Billy Ray McDanial

"Witnessen:

"/g/ Clarence G.

Natchez, Miss,

This statement is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Prosperc, Sp. Agent, F, B, I.,

"/s/ Richard H, Hamilton, Special Agent, F. B. L.,

Natchez, Miss,"

The following is a description of BILLY RAY MC DANIEL

Name
Allases
Sex
Race
. Age
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Residence

Helght
Welght
Build
Hair

Eyes
Complexion

DocId:31420955

as obtained through observation and Iinterrogation:

BILLY RAY MC DANIEL
None

Male

White

19

79 Auburn Avenue
Natchez, Mlississippl
5 feet 10 inches

145 pounds

Small

Dark brown with wave
Hazel

- Falx

3"

“—————
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Scars and mavks
Peculiarities
Occupation
Marital Status
Previous Reslidence
Military Service
Relatives

Fatheyx

Mothex

Brothers

Sisters

None

Face pock marked
Asslstant Manager
Burger Chef
Slngle

None

Nona

EIMER MC DANIEL, Aka "'ED"
79 Auburn Avenue
Natchez, Misslssippi

BERTHA MC DANIEL
79 Auburn Avenue
Natchez, Mississilppl

EDDIE L. MC DANIEL
- 2156 Second Street
-Natchew, Mlssisslppi

JERRY MC DANIEL
1512 EBastwood Road
Natchez, Mississippi

JACKIE MC DANIEL
Cranfield, Mississippi

CLAUDE MC DANIEL
California (Address Unknown)

Mrs, LEWIS (MARGARET) HARVESTON
11 Fifth Street
Natchez, Mississippi

Mrs. SONNY (SUE) ROBERTS
Lafayette, Loulsiana
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Miss PEGGY ROBBINS, 210 Elm Street, Vidalia,
Loulslana, ftated she was a part-time employee of the
Burger Chef, Natchez, Missisdppl, having worked for the ,
three weekends of March 19 and 26, 1966, and Apxll 2, 1966,
She stated she has terminated her mmplwymmmt due to tha‘ﬁact
that she felt working extra time at the Buxger Chef was too
much for ber since she is regularly employed as a secretary
during the normal work week, She stated she has agreed to
work at the Burger Chef on 8peclal occaslong when they
are unable to obtain sufficlent help. :

Miss ROBBINS stated that she recalls seeing suto-
mobiles parked on the shoulder of the road near the driveway
of the Buxger Chef but that she does not know the owners of
any of these cars and does not know any of the occupants.
$he stated she has at no time=ever seen sny automobiles
parked on the lot of the Burger Chef which she hag any
reason to believe were anything but regular customers,

Miss ROBBINS stated she was not on duty when
Murray Seals, Jr., an amployea of the Burger Chef, was
assaulted,

On 4/4/66 _a File#_Jackaon 1575830

SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE

by 8A RICHARD ¥, HAMILTON:blw Date dictated___4/8/66

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. |t is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contenls are not to be distributed oulside your agency.
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Date

CHARLES TAYLOR, 30 East Franklin Street, WNatchesz,
Miselsalppl, stated he began working at the Burger Chef on
about March 15 ox 16, 1966, and that he terminated his
anployment the night of March 31, 1966,

TAYLOR stated he had at no time ever recorded any
license numbers and turned them over to the managemeni but
that during the time he was working at the Burgexr Chef, he
did observe cars parked between the red Light at the interw
section of Homochitto Street and the Bridge By~Pass and the
driveway leading to the Burger Chef, He stated he gaw these
cars about every other day and that the only car that he can
recall having seen weveral times was a 1960-61 or 1962 model
Ford which was blue and white, He stated he did not pay
enough attengion to the occupants of these cars to be able
o describe them,

TAYLOR stated that on the night of March 31, 1966,
he was peRling potatoes on the inside of the Burger Chef at
the rear of the bullding and that MURRAY SEALS came into the
KWechen and announced that he had been attacked while on the
road, TAYLOR stated that the manager and asslstant manager
returned with SEALS to the driveway and that be, TAYLOR,
looked out of the front window but could not see cars on
the road from his locatlon, He stated he dld anot leave the
ilding during the incildent but continued to peel potatoes,
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Mrs, MARIOW (SANDRA) SEVFARTH, Route 3, Box 9-H,
Natchew, Misslesippi, was ilnterviewed at her home at which
time she stted she f£irst became employed with the Burger
Chef on ox about Mareh 1, 1966, and that she temminated this
mployment on April 1, 1966,

She stated that during the time she was employed,
ghe did notlce, begloning approximately two weeks earlier,
that cars were parked in front of the Burger Chef on the
shoulder of the road near the entrance of the driveway of
the Burger Chef, She stated she dld not know the owners
of these cars or the occupants and thal she did not see
any particular car which she could now describe,

Mrs, SEYFARTH stated that when SBEALS was attacked,
ghe was inside the building and did not go out, She stated
ghe was told by someone that an unknown individual had
Jumped on MURRAY SHALS., She stated she did not hear anyone
identify the assallant and that she has no further Informag-
tion regarding this incident,

Mrs, SEYFARTH further advised that she has seen
or heard of no other locidents at the Burger Chelf,
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Date &/9/66

Mrs. GLYNN (CAROLYN) PRIEST, 716 Arlington
ﬁﬁr&etg Watchez, Misslssippl, -advisad that she has been
employed with the Burger Chef since Janwary 12, 1966, when
the Burger Chef flret opened for business in wa&mh@ma
Misslssippl, Mrs. PRIEST stated she was not working the
night MORRAY SEALS was assaulted, _

Mea, PRIEST stated that she has seen cavs drlving
onto the lot and parking on the shoulder of the road in
front of the Burger Chef and the ovccupants of these cavs
appeared Co be taking license numbers but sghe had not
recorded the license numbers of any of these cavs that she
had seen on the lot or on the shoulder of the road, She
states ghe 'had heard no one identify the assallant of
MURRAY SEALS and that she knew of no other . imcidents at
the Burger Chef,
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 DAVID WEBB, 206 South Rankin $Street, Nabchesz,
Missiselppi., advised that he hag been employed at the
Burger Chef since January 7, 1966, and explalned that he
was employed during the construction of the bullding and
that when the Burger Chef first opened on January 12, 1966,
‘he began working as a counterman,

WEBB stated he has seen automobiles cirveling
the Burger Chef but that he has vecorded no llcense
numbers, He stated he has seen cars parked on the
shoulder of the road near the entrance to the driveway of
the Burger Chef but that he does not konow the ldentity of
anyone in these automobiles,

WEBB stated that he left the Burger Chef the night
of March 31, 1966, at spproximately 6:00 to 7:00 p.m, and
that it was aftexr thils that MURRAY SEALS was assaulted,
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Date_ 49166

Mrs, CHARLIE M, (THERESA) BROWN, Route 2, Box 553,
Natcher, Migsleslppl, stated she has been with the Burger
Chef since approximately February 1, 1966, 8he stated she
has seen no cars parked onthe road ox on the lot of the
Burger Chef and that on Mavxeh 31, 1966, she came to work at
10:00 a.m, and got off from work at 6300 p,m.
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LINDA GAIL ENGLE: E@@ Elmustreeh~
Loulslana, advised that ; ;@
Burger Chef but that

Chaf spproximat :
had been told b o | lie Ma
Natighez, Mississippi, that he, HOWARD, had dopies of letﬁara
which had been put dut in the Natchez axaaﬁ',&fth&m thase
letters wexe agalnst serving Negraes at the same window as
whites.

Burger 6h@f

GLE stated that wha had at no time av@r recorded
any 1imenm@ numbers and that she had terminated her employment
two or three weeks prior to the assault of MURRAY SHALS;
therefore, she knew nothing of this assault,

ENGLE stated that om the Friday that she became
sick, which she belleves to be Mawch 18, 19‘6, that a friend
of hers went to the Burger Chef and wﬁ”« this friend advised
her that he had been sawpgad by individudls who said they
were Klansmen and that this friend was told by H&sﬁ Klansman
that he should quit glving the Burger Chef his busilx
HNGLE identified this friend as CHARLES STEVENE, the son of
Mr. and Mrs, W, ¢, STEVENS, all of whom veside in Ferwiday,
Louigiana., ENGLE stuted that CHARLES STEVENS did net tell
her whether or not he knew the idemtity of these Klansmen.
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 JOHN JACKSON, 141 Mp% River @akes Apartments,
Natchez, Mississippl, ﬁtated h@ began his employment with
the Burger Chef on February 9, 1966, and that he terminated
his employment on April 2, 1966, because he was afraid
Kluxers might follow him howe or bomb his car,

JACKBON stated he and BILL MC PANIEL went down
the driveway of the Burger Chef one night and that he,
JAUKSON, copied the license: of one automobile, JACKSON
stated there were two cars parked on the shoulder of the
road near the entramce of the deivewsy to the Burger Chef
‘but that BILL MC DANIEL told him he only needed to yecord
the one license nuwber as the other car was one which had
been there before and they already had that number.

JACKSON stated that & red top and white bottom
0ldemoblle was pavked on the shoulder of the rovad at the
entrance to the Burger Chef dmost every night that cars
were parked on the road, JACKSON stated he did not feel
that he could Ldentify this autowmeblle or its oceupants.

JACKSON stated that on the night that SEALS was
attacked, that he, JACKSON, was in the bullding stacking
cheese and that he did not know that anything had happened
until SEALS came into the building with dirt on his clothes
and his face, JACKSON stated at this time, he inquired what
had happened and was told of the attack on SEALS., JACKSON
stated that he then went to the end of the canopy at the
front of the Burger Chef and observed the red top and white
bottom Oldsmoblle parked near the entrance to the driveway.
He further stated he believed there was a green pickup truck
at the time. He then pointed out that the truck may have
been parked a day or two earlier and that he was now confused
as to which vehlcles were parked on which days but he again

atat@d that hm did n@t r&cmgnize any af th@ oceupants of the
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CHARLES BOYLES, 151 Devereauj: Drilve, Watchesz,
Misslssippl, adviged he has been employed st the Burger
Chef, Natchew, Misstesippl, for dpprowinately six weeks, He
stated he has seen an individual ldentified to him as "M,
CARTER" and he believes that Mr, CARTER has & green 1963 ox
1964 Ford, He stated he vecalls seelng a 1957 Oldsmobile,
which is 1light tan, and has parte of it which dre wnpainted
ox whiich have been touched up, and a green plelkup truck
parked on the lot of the Burger Chef, BOYLES stated that
he belleves that he could possibly identify photographs of
individuals he had seen in vehicles on the parking lot of
the Burger Chef, i S

BOYLES stated that on the night of Maweh 31, 1966,
he was cleanlng the canopy in the front of the Burger Chef
and that he was standing on a ladder near the roof so that
he wag unable to see a disturbance at the entrance to the
driveway. He stated that when SEALS came up from the shoulder
of the road with dirt on his clothes and face, that he, BOYLES,
went back to the sceme with the police and other employees
and thap he observed the imdividuals who had been parked in
an augomobile on the shoulder of the road, BOYLES stated
that he recognized CARTER but that he did not know any of
the others, BOYLES stated he did not see the msn who attacked
SEALE and that he has heard of no &ther incidents at the
Burgeyr Chef, ¥

BOYLES stated that he has heard no discussion from
the manager, assistant manager, or other employees of the
Burger Chef to the effect that phome calls had been received
in the Natchez area suggesting that the caller not trade at
the Burger Chef, ;
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fes

RAYMOND DUDLIY PEVY, Route 3, Box 72, Natchesz,
Misslssippl, stated he began his employment at the Burger
Ghef on or about Maxch 1, 1966, Heé stated he has seen
four or flve cars at one time parked oun the shoulder of
the road near the entrance to the Burger Chef and that he
has seen thle group of cars on three br four occasions since
he began his employment, PEVY stated he did not rechyd
any license numbers and he dows not recall the make or model
of any of the vehicles.

PEVY stated he wae not at work the nlght MURRAY
SEALS was attacked,
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CHARLES &TEVENS, 006 Flwr%ﬁa Street, Yerviday,
Louisiana, stated that ¢ week. age i suﬁday (March 27,
19&6) at ab@ur~juat_afne{_d ! »ﬁe»ehe Eurger Chaﬁ

dvmve mun,af ﬁm-&‘ rewdy
Loulsiana on the Bridge By ar
approximately 200 yards, a White :

lights amd puil@a u@ besida_his mnw g’ he

,k'and ﬁhat
» ox "We aam
Kluxwxs” &mﬁ kmid h&mﬁnwﬁ to - ack. | Burg
STEVENS stated he was sufprised and shocked by
individuals stopping him and that he did) abtain ﬁh@
license number of the pickup truck, BTEVENS was asked if he
could further identify the truock as to whether ov not it
had a cattle vack or tool box or other idsﬁtmfying character=
lstics, and he stated that he had failed to pay sufflcient
attention so that he could describe the twuek In more detall,

STEVENS stated he does net know whether ox not he
would be able to ldentify any of the individuals who were
in the truck should he see them again bub that he would, iLf
shown photographs, attempt to make an Ldentiflcat on,
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REGGIE ¥, CARIER. 1198 methﬁ?iﬂa 8treet, Natchez,
Mississippl, was advised m% ‘the ddentity &L the interviewing
Agents, He was adviged that he did ot fv% to make a state-
ment, that any statement he did wake could be used against luh
in a court of law, and that he had the to. consult an
gttorney before miking: any stdtement, R was  advised
that the interviewing Sgents wished tu talk to him about his
parking on the shoulder of the woad in frdut of the Burger
Chef and about his kiowledge of an incldent which cecurred

at the Burger Chef the night of March 31, 1966,

CARTER stated he wae parked on the shoulder of the
road the nlght of Marvch 31, 1966, and that he kuaew of no law
or reason why he could not park on the shoulder of a voad
when he so desired, CARTER theon stated that the individual
who attacked the employee bad not been in a white car but
that he had been In a blue car, :

Wihen CARTER was asked to furnish any further
information he might have regarding this blue var or the
individual who assaulted the employee of the Burxger Chef,
he stated he did not desive teo furnish any Further informa-
tion but that should the dgents ldentify this individual,
he would be glad to talk to the Agents about this individual
after they had identified hin,

CARTER was agaln told that if he knew the Lldentity
of this indlvidual that he should make this known to the
Interviewing Agents and he stated that he had not stated
that he konew the identity of this individual and that he
would furnieh no further information,

4/6/66 ,, MNatchez, Mississippi. File#_ Jackgon 157«5830
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JOHN W, BARBER, Route 1, Box. 7354, Natchez,
Mississippl, was adviged of the idwntity of the inter-

 wiewing Agents. He was advised that he did not heve to

make a statement, that sny statement he did make could be
used against him in a court of law, and that he had the
right to consult an attormey beforve making sny statement.,

BARBER stated that on the night of Maych 31, 1966,
he was in a company car and peinted out that he 1s now
employed as 4 salesman at the Joe MePhall Olduwioblle Company,
Natchez, Mississippl, and that he could not recall the make
or model of the company car which he happened to be driving
the night of Mavch 3L, 1966,

BARBER stated that he left the MoPhall Oldamobile
Company, drove on the 61 By<Pass south to the River By~Pass,
and turned right on the River By«Pass, He stated that
upon nearing the Burger Chef, he observed the car of REGGIE
CARTER parked on the adge of the voad near the drviveway.
He stated that he stopped and got into the car with CARTER
and that he and CARTER were merely sitting in the car talking,
He stated there weremw other cars parked in the lmmediate
area at this time., He stated as they wevre sivting in the
car talking, that other cavs drove wup. He gtated that ¢, D.
FREEMAN and an individual by the name of TORRENCE, whose
first name he did not konow, and an ladivideal who was with
TORRENCE, and whose identity he does not know, wlso drove up
and parked behind the car of RECGIE CARTEHR,

BARBER advised that a white Chevrolet parked
beside the automebile of REGGIE CARTER and that this white
Cheveolet was between the Burger Chef and CARTER's car
which was parked on the whoulder of the woad, This Chevrolet
was near the driveway of the Burger Chef, BARBER stated he
balleves there was only one individual in this car,
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ARTH - Ehat
frmm this car ta thﬁ baek &ﬁﬂtsm whi.ta - Gh@vrmlat whiah was
parked parallel to the automobile of REGGIH CARTER, At
this time, he saw the driver of this Gh@vxalét get out of
the car and walk to the back of the cay as 1if to cover his
license plate,

BARBER stated this lndividual stood close to the
back of the center of his car, BARBER stated that at about
this time, hedbserved lights From an automobile in back of
the line of cars behind the car of CARTER and that he saw a
man come from behind the line of cars and grab the boy who
was writing down the license number of the Chevrolet,

BARBER, when asked to descrlibe this individual,
stated he was approximately six feet tall, welghed 170 to
180 pounds, but that he ls unable to ﬂaﬁariba bia clothes
or give any further detalls.

BARBER stated that by the time he and CARIER had
gotten out of the automobile of CARTER, that the unknovwn
in dividual who had assaulted the boy had gotten up and left
the area, BARBER advised that he did not see the assallant
enter a car and cannot say what type vehicle he was using,
BARBER further stated he could not say wh@th&r or not there
ware one or moxe Iindividuals in the assallant's car,

Having furnished the foregoing information, BARBER
was asked 1f the foregoing information was put into the form
of a signed statement, would he sign the statement; and he
advised that he would not sign any statement.
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~ Name
Addresgs

Sex

Race

Age

Place of Birth
Date of RBirth
Height
Weight

Build

Nair

Eyes ,
Complexion -
Oceupation .

] ' Relatives
| : : Father

Mother

rw#:35104 DocId:31420955

JOHN W. BARBER

Route 1, Box 754
Natchez, Misslesippi
Male ‘
White

3

2 feet 1l Inches
150 pounds
Slender _
Dark Brown, wavy

- Hazel _
Falr '
Salesman, Joe McPhail
Oldsmobile Company,
Watchez, Mississippl

WILLIAM JOINER BARBER
Wesson, Mississippl

ANNIE BARBER
Wesson, Missimippl
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and Rubber Gﬁmﬁany a“
Construction Superinte
Compeany, Jackson, NMise
to a warehouse ab the Acig

; ﬁenShructlwm
w“addihian
~ucampany.

vorig Tl

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬂﬁ way a&v&&%ﬂ of the &ﬁantxty of the inter-
viewing Agents, He was told that he did wot have to make a
statement, that any Statement he did make could be used
against him in a court of law, and that e had the right
to consult an attorney before making any stutement,

TORRENCE stated he had been interylewed repeatedly
by 8A JOMN H, PROCTOR of Meridisn, Misslssippi, and that he
did not wish to furnish any information végarding his being
at the Burger Chef, Netchez, Missiselppi, the night of
Maxch 31, 1966, T@RREN@@ stated he had been at the Burger
Chef the night of Maweh 31, 1966, but that he did not cuare
to furnigh any further Information,

TORRENCE was asked 1f he was willing to furnish
deseriptive data concerning himself and he stated he would
not furnish any information which Included descwiptive data
oL any other information,

e

On Qli{@é o Natchez, Mlssisslppi File # Jaékswn 157-5830

SA CLAR&NGE G. PR@&PERE ,
; A, KELLY Date dictated l&/

This documen! contains neither recommendoﬂons nor conclusions of the FBI, It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned fo your agency;
1t and its contents are not to be distributed oulside your agency.

53




FD-302 (Rev. 4.15.64)

“*FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L | .  4/9/s6

ate

C, D, FREEMAN, 636 Maple Streat, Natchen,
Mississippl, was advised of the identity of the interviewlng
Agents, He was advised that he did riot have to make a state-
ment, thet any statement he'dld mske could be used against
him in & court of law, and that hé had the vight to consult
an attorney before making sny statement,

FREEMAN advised that he wished to furnilsh no
information vhatscvever and that he would only talk to FBI
Agents in the presence of his attorney,
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frs

Date

EDDIE L, MC DANYEL, 2156 Second Street, Natchesz,
Mississippl, was tmlmphmn&@aiiy contiad ted dnd adviswd of
the identlty of ﬁh@ interviewing Agent,

MC ﬁAmIﬁk was adyided thut he was belng contacted

in an effort to make an appolntment inagmuch as he was belng
~called at the headquayrters of the Valted Ylank of America (UKA)

eand that the Agént wished to interview hilm outsilde the UKA- s

headquavters at eny point that might be convénlent for

MC DANIEL, MC DANTIEL was then advised that he did not have

to make a statement, that any stabement he did make could be

used against him in a court of law, and thsat he had the vight

te consult an attorney before making any statement.

MC DANIEL stated that he would only talk to FBI
Agents in the pregence of his attorney, The Interview was
then tevminated,
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A characterization of the United Klans
of American, Incorporated (UKA) and the Knights
of the Green Forest (KGF) are attached as an
appendix to thils report..
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Pultom County,
Georgia, reflect that'this Klan organization was granted a
corporate charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia,
under the name United Klans, Knights of the ¥u Klux Klan of
America, Inc, :

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of g split in the U. §, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inec, According to the source,:
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United Klans
has the same aims and objectives as the parent- group, These
are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy and
segregation of the races. : '

. The first source and a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, the Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by Robert Shelton,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan grogp in the
South, with units in several southern states.)

' Second source advised that at a meeting at
Prattville, Alabsma, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klam."

Third source advised on August 4, 1965, that the
United Klans of America, Imec., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in EeVeral
southern states, This source said that Robert M, Shelton is
the Imperial Wizard of this organization and was last
elected to this position on September 5, 1964, at a National
Klonvocation in Birmingham, Alabama. Source said that the
activity of the UKA is increasing, and that the mational office
remainsg in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloossa, Alabama,

ALY prof 2
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KNIGHTS OF THE CREEN FOREST, INC,,
RNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (KGF)

A source advised on January 28, 1966, that the
KGF was formed the lztter part of January, 1966, at Tupelo,
Mississippi, by & small groun of dissident members of the
United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
(UKA). This group broke away from the UKA after a meeting
of the URA at Natchez, Mississippi, on January 23, 1966,
during which the group became dissatisfied with the
leadership of the UKA and with alleged misuse of UKA funds
by the state officers.

The source advised that Dale Odus Walton, Tupelo,
Mississippi, is the Imperial Wizerd of the KGF and the
National Headquarters is located nesr Tupelo, Mississippi,
with a mailing address: Post Office Box 1546, Tupelo,
Mississippi. :

On March 8, 1966, Pale Odus Welton, Tupelo,
Mississippi, advised thet he is the Imperial Wizard of the
KGF. He stated he does not have 2 Charter of Incorporation
but is applying for a charter for the RGF in all 50 states
and Puerto Rico, He advised that the purpose of the KGF is
to fight communism, promote white supremacy and to restore

Christianity to all parts of the world,







4/14/66
1L - Mr, Deily
AYRTEL
/
/.
To: HAC, Jackson (1L07-5830) ;}w
From: Divecter, FBI (173-3062)
O
UNBUBH; BURGER. CHEE. DRIVE-~IN, 57
NATCHEZ , MISSISSIPRY
MURRAY EDWARDOSEAL®, JB,, -
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTE ACT OF 1964
o ReBunirtel dated 3/25/66, Butel dated 4/1/66
o and JNtels dated 4/1~8x3-4/66, i
If your peport hag not already been submitted, %
furnish same by return maill and advise in detail of !
reason for delay. " \<
!
In the event a pending report has been sub- }w """
mitted by your office with outstanding leads, afford b
vemaining investigation continuous dally attention oy
until brought to a logieal concluslon and surép promptly / /
thereafter, v L/
RJD: gf&(‘ 4
4y
¢
NOTE: Preliminary investigation being conducted re-

garding alleged Klan boycott of captioned, integrated
establishment and related violence, including assault

of employee of establishment and intimidation of

customers by placing tax in parking lot, recording
limengeetag numbers and making harassing telephone calls, . ..

Tolson

Del.oach g% ?)' - ,f;‘f,/ :()) (7 d:} \;.A b ;‘j «
'\\I‘Al?chl: Jackson has advised com@‘e‘% %n/(‘i% invest ig}g‘t ion ™
Sasper - delayed dueto assignment of case Agent to DABURN special
Conrad ——___ and extent of investigation involved, T S——

Fell m
Gnle_{w_-§_ VY € A g
Ros ", ) iu.: " & ‘}L , (s
a5 APR &1

Tavel . s ¥
Trotter ,,-/ l{f
Tele. Room 7 P

Holmes
Gandy
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JN 157-5830

“FOIA (L) T

Second report will not reach Buredu within
seven days of referenced report as Agent to whom
case is assigned was out of RA Monday through Wednesday
handling contact of | Upon returning
RA on Thursday info referred to above received
precluding coverage normal leads. Only other Agents
Natchez RA besides from SRA are two first office agents
who ‘have been exhibiting photographs to witnesses,
Second report to reach Bureau 4/25/66,

-2-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

| /g)o . Mr., Roserfeﬁ@/
FROM : C, L, McGoW

supecT: BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

DATE:

MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, - VICTIM

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

f‘ Lo oy ﬁiﬁ;&.ﬂ J 7332 O d.

Saifoes’ Tolson
DeLoach — -
Mohr
Wick

Casper ————
Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen ————

4/14/66

Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter — e

Tele, Room

1 - Mr., Rosen Holmes
1 - Mr. Malley Gandy
1 - Mr, McGowan

1 -~ Mr, Deily

ASAC Sylvester of the New Orleans Office telephonically
advised that an informant of the New Orleans Office had been contacted
by Jimmy Scarborough, former Exalted Cyclop in the Klavern in
Natchez, Mississippi, concerning the delivery of dynamite caps,
Scarborough wanted the informant to deliver the caps from Ferriday,
Louisiana, to Natchez, Mississippi. The caps were to be delivered to

a Klansman named Howington,

The informant had been asked to make

the delivery today, April 14, The informant had refused.

According to the _informa;nt, -Scarborough had indicated that
-the "Burger Chef won't burn" and it was believed by the informant that
Scarborough had planned to use the caps to destroy the Burger Chef in

Natchez,

New Orleans Office pointed out that this could be a "plant” S oE

wwww

inasmuch as Howington regularly travels to the Natchez area and could | et

very easily transport the dynamite caps himself,

ACTION:

The New Orleans Office has alerted the Jackson Office and
requested Jackson to alert the local authorities in Natchez, Mississippi.

¥ T
N

CLM:jds |

(5)
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Transmit the following:in

Via

TN,
= N
@ \

w -

nnnnn

ATRTEL

i h_‘“;L_‘-__._H__V;,‘__‘_ﬁ_____

10 DIRECTOR, FBI  (173-3062)
FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-5830)

UNSUB; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR., -
. VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE IN,
NATGHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
) BA; cra, 1964

Rerep of SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE, Jackson,
80/66, and New Orleans teletype to Bureau and Jackson
4f14]66.

On 4/14/66 Chief, J, T. ROBINSON, Natchez,
Mississippi PD, and CHARLES SNODGRASS, MHSP, Jackson,
Miss., were advised of possible bombing of Burger Chef,
Natchez, Miss,, by Klan-type group. Chief ROBINSON
subsequently advised he had been in contact with _
SNODGRASS and they are coordinating coverage of Butger Chef.

RI's being contacted and élerted.

On 4/14/66 LOREN LESLIE HOWARD, Manager,
Burger Chef, Natchez, SHELBY GRUBBS, SBéret Service,
and JOHN PRIOR, ICG, both Jackson, were all advised
of possible incident Burger Chefy Natchez, Mississippl.

: ' W VLW
3 - Bureau /45 Q’Bambw Cieh &")"ww " } h) e a_:/’{*‘){/(“w .

2 - Jackson ‘r‘/}?/&{& REC‘JO'c? /
%g?/bdb | ﬁ%%? 18 APR 18 1966
Y b j [
. ¥ \§»¥\V ) m
RE et @
B Iwé?’ﬁ,;:);,, ‘ s e '
*‘@pﬁ%o}f!@e&?? 4 ' Sent M  Per

‘ 19‘%‘/17 Agent in Charge

[
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gy



) - o i, 17/ /7 M Tolsons
% L : Mp, DeLoach

K Mrc M"hl‘
BUREAU OF lKVESTlGATiON - . Mr, Wi
FERERAL EORTENT OF JUSTICE M, aaif;‘;:w
COMMUNCATIO&S SECTH Mr, Callahan
,,,, APR 15136 i P
3Mr. Gal s :
FBI NEW ORLS TELETYP | M R ’
Mr, Sullivan

9-29 PM CST GENT 4/15/66 OLP - Mr. Tavel ;
. Mr, Trotter . .
TO DIRBCTOR AND. JACKSON | G Tele. Room___ |
) olmea______
N Miss Gandy____
FROM  NEV ORLEANS (173<547) ‘1P _—

UNSUBS ; MURRAY SEALS - VICTIM, BURGER .CHEF. DRIVE-IN,

._ NATCHEZ , MISS ., PA, CRA NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR.
o] | 4DVISED. THAT 4 WRAPPED

N ' PACKAGE IN SANDWICH TYPE WAXED PAPER, WHICH HEw§§§£@gfijﬂgﬂiw
f TWO BLASTING CAPS WAS PLACED IN A GLOVE CGMPARTMENT OF. &

&

g \}J(MCAR ON .APRIL FOURTEEN SIXTYSIX, BY HANK HOWINGT@N AND was
/SUF’POSED TO HAVE BEEN 'PELIVERED .10 . MIS§ISSIPPI TO JACK SEALS @

@1‘1

ON - ABBIL FOURTEEN. LAST. PACKAGE was NOT DELIVERED AND IS IN
HANDS: OF JIMMY. SCARBOROUGH .. 'FOIA(b)? - (D)

[ ' . 15 ENBEAVORI NG T0 LEARY i

- WHO WILL DELIVER AND WHEN, | |

MATTER. BEING CLOSELY FOLLOWED . BUREAU. AIND JACKSON VWILL
"BE KEPT ADVISED,
END
VA ..
JN MJX
. FBI JKN -MISS

0 |
VA LLD ‘8’ “‘\Q)
FBL VASH DG Qe’ ©

P
3
“"- .

TY CLR

DocId:31420962

R 35104




| 4/14/66
GENERAL INVESTIGA _VE DIVISION

~ Burger Chef Drive-In, Natchez, Miss.,
gerves Negroes and has recently been -
harassed and boycotted by the Klan.

| New Orleans has advised that the
(informan

. Howington, who has the caps, {requently
goes to Natchez and could take them himself.

, Department being advised and matter
being closely ioHOWedo '

WLM:jds
i

i

. 35104 DocId:31425841
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{ ' co*mwmumls SEQW AT, Tolson__lf .
i . . P\PR 1 41 C)}O D . M: Deuoacl r
| , TELETYPE A I
/ : | B Calohan— ‘!

9341 AM CST  4~14-66 URGENT TCS ] [ g%zmd.w b ]

SN Galed %&i B

T0 DIRECTOR AND JACKSON. 15T~ 5830) "."Rﬁqen Lo 2 E

7% Mr, Sullivand)= -
OM: NEV ORLEANS (173-54D (ﬁ uﬁ[y /73*30&7«) { Mo Lol

} Uu Knsouns Sw& [ £e 15 O ) Tel'c. ROOTA v - ;
(/ . gNSBS 3 HURRAY SEALS. - VIGTIM BURGER GHEF DRIVE -IN4. { Miss Holaes ... | N
Public Aecomwodniions Miss Gandy—m ; i

mmusﬁ MISS ., Ph,. CRA QF, SIXTYFOUR. g e

Now onkeans Croil ighrs feT

RE NO EEL CALL :TO JACKSON AND. J

elephon & IREAL T
I _ JADVISED THAT %Mmm R
THIRTEEN LAST, JINUY. SCARBOROUGH ; F@RMER EXALTEE cyc;.qfﬁ OF_ Py ‘3

THE FERRIDAY UNIT OF THE @ oxxxx* VAS ENEEA\I@RING TO WAVE é § "
SOMEGNE PICK UP TWO DI NAMITE CAPS FROM urmx mwmaww A Ty
MEMBER OF THE OKKKK IN FERRIDAY, LA., AND m«:uvm THEY TO ’ 3 §
JACK SEALS IN MISSISSIPPX. a1 - (D) § ‘3
| |SCARE OROUGH ‘STATE “THE BURGER CHEF §§§ };
WON T BURH" AND ASSUNED: FRON THIS STATEMENT THAT SEALS AND . o § ]
HIS GRGUP WERE GOING TO USE THE CAPS TO DYNAWITE THE BURGER. cnm«“.‘i § P ;
ACG’ORBING T0 INFORMANT, THEY WERE TRYLNG TO'GET SOMEONE ‘;‘ig }
T0 DELIVER. THE CAPS G"IV‘J_T.'HP*ATE _AFTERNOON OF APRIL. FOURTEEN %g‘g %
INSTANT TO SEALS. . \;i% !
THIS MATTER BEING CLOSELY FOLLOVED BY INFGRMANT. BUREA | ﬁ,gg *

AND JACKSON WILL BE KEPT.ADVISED: OF ANY x_umnmmen INFORMAN Ség_
m‘_:cf:iézvgs-.' JACKSON ALERTED TO' NOTLFY LOCAL AUTHORLTES AND 18 § &
z(:zue,so. * 0/41'7/;/.,91» 7‘(/'1.//7/, e OF Ve W K by KLQMJ o
: ‘ Al o~

o -




4/156/66

ATRTEY, L o~ Mr, Deily

To: BAC, Jackson (187-5830)
From: DirecBffy Jqrsl (173-308%) ~ /O

UNSUB; MURRAY HEDWARD SEALE, JR, -
VICTIM

BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,

NATCHEZ, MISS8ISSIPPI

PA - ORA 1964

Rerep of 84 Clayrence G, Prospere dated 4/9/66,
at Jackson, and Buresu alrtel aataﬂ 4/14/66,

Bear in mind that those cusmtomers who ncurred
Cflat tives on their autowobiles ag a result of the roofing
nalle spread in the driveway of the captioned establish-
ment are also victims in this matter., Hvery effort should
be made to identify and interview such customers, as well
as any other customers who have been challenged or dntimd-
dated upon visiting the drive-in.

As you were instructed in reBuasirtel, remaining
investigation must be afforded vigorous, gontinuous atten-
ddon wntil brought to a logical conclusion and your report
wybmitted as soon a8 possible theveafter. Alsgo, as you

f 1 fqﬁaw re previously instructed, the Bureau must be advised
‘ nmwdiately of any further acts of interference by ithe Klan
any other significant developments in this matier.

Q

I
RJID: vaD ? .
(4) /7

Tolson

Dokooeh ——— N Preliminary investigation heing conducted re inter-

ok ference by Klan with operation of vantaonod integrabtéd establish-
as’ —_— N

came———— ment, Interference has occurred in forms of economic boycott

Conrad JnLlMJdafin customers by recording Licenaa tag numbers, and mahimg

Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele, Room
Holmes
Gandy

—— harassing phone cali@, spreading nails in drive-in parking area,

and dmmaUlL o g employees, {x
A AP AL /7 | i

* atL roow 7] reLETYPE UNIT ]
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To:
%] Director (173 - 3062)' FILE # JN—157=5830
Att.:
1 8SAC Title LAINSUB S, _MURRAY...EDWARD
] ASAC ( §EALS, JR. - VICTIM;

BURGER CHEF DRIVE=-IN,
[} Supv.

[] Agent NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
PA - CRA, 1964

[ SE
[ 1C
]CC
[] Steno
[ Clerk :
ACTION DESIRED
1 Acknowledge " - [ Open Case
[ Assign ____ReGSSIgn____D Prepare lead cards
1 Bring file (1 Prepare tickler
] Call me [C]) Recharge serials
[J Correct ) Return assignment card
(] Deadline [ Return file
] Deadline passed ) Return serials
] Delinquent (] Search and return
] Discontinue ] See me
(] Expedite [J Send et I's;,k, L WA N
[ File . to ? o ) 07 o
("] For information ] SmelT nethﬂf‘ﬁrBeEGlﬂRDED
T Initial & return {1 Submit report bapﬁ_zi_}ggs______.
[ Leads need attention L3 Type

(] Return with explanation or notation as to.gGtigh TGW

Re attached., Bureau's attention is
directed to pending report at Jackson by SA
CLARENCE G, PROSPERE and Jackson airtel, 4-9-66
and 4~-15-66, respectlve}y, under captloned

title,
«u&? /
,\}gp ,g% +-.ROY K. MOORE

P See reverse side thce JACKSON - @
e

N
s,
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: fl/ 18/66

| . GoDE
RADIOGRAM RS cmm :
{ - Mr. Deily
TO SACS JACKSON (157-5830)
; NEW ORLEANS (173-547)
REG- 102 . ) L/
FROM DIRECTOR FBI (173-3062) —
CD/« UNSUBS; MURRAY SEALS DASH VICTIM, BURGER CHEF

DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISS., PA., CRA OF SIXTYFOUR,

RE NEW ORLEANS TEL TO DIRECTOR AND JACKSON
APRIL FIFTEEN, LAST.

NEW ORLEANS ADVISE: - BY RETURN RADIOGRAM IDENTITY
OT INDIVIDUALS IN WHOSE AUTOMOBILE BLASTING CAPS WERE
REPORTEDLY PLACED,

JACKSON INSURE THAT APPROPRIATE SOURCES ARE
ALERTED “FOR ANY INFORMATION RE POSSIBLE PLANS BY KLAN
TO BOMB CAPTIONED ESTABLISHMENT. | VIA RADIOGRAM

RJID/ nwp/

APRI 8 1966
3)
! Vi) iy
Tolson _ NOTE: ’
Deloach — Captioned drive~in, which serves Negroes, scene of recent

Mohr
Wick

1nterfer.ence quy :E?I%L New Orleans source, previously furnished info
0

iy re ‘proposed p];a ulslap% a,n:sme "o:furnish dynamite caps to
Fan - ———— Misgissippi Klansman for px‘ Jed use in bori Ing the drive-in,

Gale o ,.“ ™ .

Sotven w).)g Ao ? 0 19} ~ (note continued page 2 b
Tavel s oy -
Trotter 2 f
Tele. Room '\/ 4

Hoelmes
Gandy

MAIL ROOML.__.] TELETYPE UNIT




NOTE CONTINUED:

Source now has advised that package which source believes
contained blasting caps placed in glove compartment in automobile
on 4/14/66, for delivery to Mississippi; delivery not effected.

APPROVED BY. oo 7
TYPED Bv_w.mﬁ?iw -

| LOGGED Y.

e




-NATCHEZ

. I FOIA(b)7 - (C)
JFOIA(D)T = (D)

ot

Trotter ..
Telo. Raqm,
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VESTIGATION /\
e | O s etonch—
L SORTIONS SECTION. 5 .
: 3x. (BSPETm—
APR 181360 . e
: ; Mr. Coorad e
. EW ORLS: TEL.ETYPE : i :fi F.it ’
- - RN S
' ' - . ) \T-' R senvg
PM CSsT URGENT 4~18-66 - RJS ixn Set v
R : Mx, Tavel
DIRECT@R AND JACKSGN (157~5830> A rurer
Tele, Room .
I § e
; NEN enuzazg <173-547> o Mmscégf f
- . M_
UNSUB3 . MURRAY sml,s;e V-IG'I-‘IM.- BURGE‘.R CHEF_ DRIV-E N

LSRR SR

NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI' ﬁP:} CRA» NINETEEN. SLXTY FOUR:

e NN o

RE NEW E)RLEAN& TELETYPE APR«IL F“IFTEEIN.» LASqu

L , IA@VISED an ARRILZV

......

mmm,-z.'msmét, mm AT A \PR{DVINCE FIVE, MEENNG OF THE
OKKKK_ HELD THE" Nxs’g

oF APRIu sxxrxmw. LAST? - JIMMY FOTA(B)T - (D) 4
SOARB@ROUGH INDICATED  THAT -THE- PACKAGE WAS SPILL-IN HIS

POSSESSION.  INF ORMANT FE%LS THAT SCARBOROUGH HAS MADE .OR:
WILL' MAKE DELIVERY OF THE.

PACKAGE HIMSELFw

) ﬁf : ; 7 -
AND 15 DELIVERY MADE. | gg%iig)7 - (g> ;
END« .
' /73— 306 262 / Lo
.‘ " TD D - BT . . .
i W AialCY " Rep g 11 APR 20 1966
ENDy A | .Jag; !
SR b 2 DELL DR NRUICE
‘WL. T .h‘g‘x
| EBE: VAS“ LA 1R 90U BE
o tPmeL”rJ
T TIHEY AE 2LV LN
FBI JKN MIss 362 S T e

"MR 261065 vy f
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TE7 éﬂﬁ &

TO BAC NEW ORLEANS (178-547)
_l,mcu nmﬁm’w PBE (mawsosz)

URGENT

Y Oju@ww Voo
| xf\j (;w AW,

( A,MJJ‘ 79 - 20 m’/

AL
4/19/68
1 ~ Mr, Deily

2

‘*’“‘9

uxsm @BWGI&‘R mr BRIVE-—IX, NATQREZL HISSISS PP,! ;

lURRAY EIW%B,D smw, JR., - V!C’!‘IM' PK,
mmnw APRIL FOUR’I‘EEN’ !‘IY!‘EEN AND E’iGHTEEN LAST AND

CRA SIX!I‘YWW

URAD APRIL EIGHTEEN LAST, | | p
REFERENCED COMNUNICATIONS ARE NOT. CLEAR AS 'x“c)"xaxﬁcr ;/ 1
SEQUENCE OF EVENTS DESCRIBED BY INoRMANT, WEY AND WHEN 1%

mm HOW AND: WHEN

THEY CAME INFO SCARBOROUGH'S POSSESSION,

R

FURNISHED BY ngmij:_..mci;ﬁmm, BUT NOT LIMITED 70, ABSVE ©
o g 30k 7
FOTA(B)7 - (D) ~ C/{}JWQ /Z/X&C/
FOIA ()7 - (C) ENC Lthr . . -
S
s
Sgktouch RJD: e ‘ e R
_ ”c'i,f,,;,_“__ (3‘;W - :BELE U nore pace Tvo LOGGED BY.._. -
| = “[Memae e
-:g,zlé__::: A 191?26% v
- N — 1R APR
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NOTE :

Captioned drive-in which serves Negroes, scene of recent
interference by Klan, New Orleans source previously furnished
information regarding proposed plan of Louisiana Klansmen to
furnish dynamite caps to Mississippi Klansman for use in
bombing drive~in, ‘

Referenced New Orleans communications indicate|

[and also indicate caps presently in possession of Klansman,
may Scarborough, " :

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
FOIA(b)7 - (C)

“VIA TELETYPE

gR19I9E , | -

B i

ENCIPHERED

PocTd: 31420962



F B ] o
| Date ;’4/19/66

Transmit the following in

. . (Yl’&p;-in'plainte.xt‘o'r'coé’e_)
AIRTEL  ATRMAIL

Mr., Tol8on
My, Delmach.

Via _

—————— (Priority) 1\'[‘1‘\?. ‘1 o
70 : DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062) |
FROM : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-547) (P)

SUBJECT: UNSUB; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR. -
VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE- TN, NATCHEZ ,
MISSISSIPPI

: PA ~ CRA, 1964

N Y (00 JACKSON)

Re report of bA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE dated
4/9/66 at Jackson,

DATE: L4/18/66 "
AT TAFAYETTE, LOULSLIANA 2 ,
NAME: ~SA TRLAND A, LYNN .

. o

My. LOUIS J, MICHOT, Director of Fréﬁchioe

Sales for Loulslana and WMisslssilppi for the Burger =
Chef Drlve-In, advised thatle does not have the~ L
flrst letter clrculated in Natchez, Mi%miS%ippr
by the Klan relative to the Burger Chef Drive- In at
Natchez., He stated that the two letters of the Klan
he sgubmitted to the Department of Justice with his
letter to the Department of Justice dated 3/15/66
are the only two letters of the Klan in hls possesslon.
Mr, MICHOT saild he thought he may have sent the first
letter to the home office of Burger Chef in
Indlanapolis, Indlana, Mr, MICHOT telephonically contacted
the home office, and this offlce did not hawe a copy
of the flrst letter. Mr., MICHOT, sald he had the
. @ﬁgt letter at one time, but he is unable to locate it /

LV RN A
M (S)M Bureau REC 33 f )“‘;

2 - Jackson (173-3062)

2 -~ New Orleans - - O APR 271 1966
AL/ srl Eﬂﬁﬁ@% ngfy

o o Lo e e p o ; (RBE)
" b
%

Nﬂf)

v ”W@%

Approved Sent M Per
Spec1gl A&ﬁ‘gnj: 11 Charge




NO 173-547

My, MICHOT stated that he would make &
further search for this letter, and if he located it,
he would ilmmedilately advise the FBI eilther at
lafayette or Natchez, He is also golng to Natchez
in the next several days and wlll make further
inguiry from the employees of Burger Chef in Natchez
and attempt to determine if any other indlviduals
other than Burger Chef employees may lave a copy of
the letter. :




‘/;‘f %\', f,x,» .

3

UNIED STATES DEPARTMENT OF aﬁ’TT'STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Post Office Box 1450

In Repiy, Floaoe Refer to Jackson, Mississippi 39205

File No.

April 21, 1966

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD
SEALS, JR, - VICTIM; BURGER CHEF
DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS - CIVIL
RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

A source which has furnished reliable information
in the past on April 14, 1966, advised an agent of the FBI
that on April 13, 1966, Jimmy Scarborough, former Exalted
Cyclops of the Ferriday, Louisiana, Unit of the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) was endeavoring to have
someone pick up two dynamite caps from Hank Howington, a
member of the OKKKK in Ferriday, and deliver them to Jatk
Seale in Mississippi.

_ This source overheard Scarborough state, "The
Burger Chef won't burn,'" and assumed from this statement
that Seale and his group were going to use the caps to
dynamite the Burger Chef,

According to thisvSOurce, efforts were being made
to get someone to deliver the caps on the late afternoon of
April 14, 1966, to Jack Seale.

On April 14, 1966, Loren Leslie Howard, Manager
of the Burger Chef, Natchez, Mississippi; Chief of Police
J. T, Robinson, Natchez, Mississippi, Police Department;
Charles Snodgrass, Administrative Assistant, Mississippi
Highway Safety Patrol, Jackson, Mississippi; Shelby Grubbs, :




UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD
SEALS, JR, - VICTIM; BURGER CHEF
DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI ' .

Secret Service, and John Prior, Intelligence Corps Group,
both Jackson, Mississippi, were all advised of the possible.
incident at the Burger Chef, Natchez, Mississippi.

On April 14, 1966, Chief of Police J. T. Robinson
advised he had been in contact with Charles Snodgrass by
telephone and that they were coordinating coverage of the
Burger Chef, Natchez, Mississippi.

On April 15, 1966, the original source in this
information advised that a wrapped package in sandwich-type
waxed paper, which he assumes was two blasting caps, was
placed in a glove compartment of a car on April 14, 1966,
by Hank Howington and was supposed to have been delivered
to Mississippi to Jack Seale on April 14, 1966, This source
stated that this package was not delivered, and it is in the
hands of Jimmy Scarborough.

This original source advised on April 18, 1966,
that on the night of April 16, 1966, he had received 1nfor-
mation that Jimmy Scarborough still had the package in his
possession, This source stated he feels that Scarborough
has made, or will make, delivery of the package himself,

On April 14, 1966, Mr, Loren Howard, Manager of
the Burger Chef, Natchez, Mississippi, when advised by
Special Agent Clarence G. Prospere of the possible bombing
of the Burger Chef, Natchez, Mississippi, stated that he had
a Negro employee who came to work after the Burger Chef
closed at 11 p.m, and that this Negro cleaned up and worked
until the following morning., Mr, Howard stated that in view
of the information he had received, he would give considera-
tion to the working hours of this Negro to insure that no
one was on the premises of the Burger Chef between the hours
of 11 p.m., when the Burger Chef normally closes and daylight
the following morning.
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On April 19, 1966, Chief of Police J. T. Robinson
advised that a physical surveillance of the Burger Chef,
Natchez, Mississippl, had been iInstituted by his detectives
and himself on the nights of April 14, 15, 16, and 17, 1966,
and that he had seen no activity with the exception of the
following which occurred the night of April 17, 1966:

Chief Robinson stated that on the night of April
17, 1966, he was parked at the rear of the Burger Chef and
that at 2:50 a.,m, a car drove into the Burger Chef and
stopped at the back door, This car was occupied by Bill
McDaniel, the agsistant manager, and

Chief
Robinson stated he asked Bill McDaniel why he had come to the
Burger Chef and McDaniel stated he had only stopped by for a
few minutes, Chief Robinson stated that he told Bill f
. McDaniel that if he was to be at the Burger Chef for a Iittle
while that he, Chief Robinson, would go get a cup of coffee.‘

Chief Robinson stated he drove out of the Burger
Chef and in the direction of downtown Natchez but that/ upon
getting out of sight of the Burger Chef he immedlately made
a U~turn and returned to the Burger Chef to determine/ what
Bill McDanilel and| might be doing, He stated upon
returning to the Burger Chef he was surprised to see ithat
Loren Leslie Howard, Manager of the Burger Chef, had; ‘arrived
during his short absence while pretendlng to go get coffee,
and that upon seeing this, he left the ared Without i/further

observation,

Chief Robinson stated that in the absence of
specific information as to the exact date and time/he does
not feel that he can maintain a continuous surveillance of
the Burger Chef due to the absence of any speclfxc informa-
tion as to when this establishment might be blbwn if, in

“FOTA (b 6
3 FOIA(b)7 - (C)
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fact, the information is correct that a klan-type organiza-
tion plans to do such a thing. Chief Robinson stated that
should any specific information be received, he and his
detectives will immediately institute surveillances or any
other action which would possibly bring about the identity
of apprehension of the individuals planning or perpetrating
the bombing of the Burger Chef.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBL, It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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On April 18, 1966, DAVID WEBB advised that his
stepfather is SAM ROBERTSON who drives a taxi cab in
Natchez, Mississippi, and resides at 206 South Rankin
Street, Natchez, Mississippl. WEBB stated his father
does not live in Natchez, :

-
L
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
_CLARENCE G, PROSPERE at Natchez, Mississippi:

Mr, LOREN LESLIE HOWARD, Manager, Burger Chef,
Natchez, Mississippi, advised that HENRY VIRGIL SEYFARTH,
who is coming to work at the Burger Chef on April 16, 1966,
advised him- the morning of April 15, 1966, that CARMEN ETITA
LEWIS told him, SEYFARTH, at school that she had received a
phone call telling her not to trade at the Burger Chef,

HOWARD further stated that also on April 15, 1966,
a Mr. WEBB, the father of DAVID WEBB who is an employee of
the Burger Chef, advised him that a phone call had been
received at the cab stand where he works saying not to trade
at the Burger Chef,

Mr., HOWARD stated that due to the shortage of
employees at the Burger Chef, it has been necessary to
split shifts and that he has brought it to the attention of
BILL McDANIEL, Assistant Manager, that McDANIEL in addition
to being Assistant Manager will have to work om the regular
line at night, HOWARD stated that when he discussed this
with McDANIEL, McDANIEL indicated he may terminate his
employment because he would have to work in addition to being
the assistant manager,

.
N
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" UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUGSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~Copyto:  USA, JACKSON

Report ot SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE Ofic:  JACKSON
Date:  4/22/66
Field Office File #: ' 157=5830 Bureau File #1  173=3062

Tile:  UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS,
JR, - VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
NATCHEZ , MISSISSIPPI

Character:  PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS - CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Synopsis:  Holders of License Registrations recorddby employees of
Burger Chef identified, Manager and employees exhibited
photographs of known and suspected klansmen of Natchez
area, CHARLES STEVENS, who was stopped by pickup truck
and told not to trade Burger Chef unable to identify
anyone from photographs, Two individuals who received
phone calls requesting they not shop Burger Chef inter-
viewed, One states she received two calls but unable
to identify caller, Second individual declined to
discuss or furnish information regarding phone call,

- P -

ENCLOSURES FOR THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY:

Enclosed herewith for the United States Attorney's
Office, Jackson, Mississippi, is one copy of anletterhead
memorandum dealing with captioned matter,

DETAILS:

On April 14, 1966, Mrs, H., J., Salmon, Clerk, Adams
County Sheriff's Office, Natchez, Mississippi, furnished the
following registration information regarding the 1966
Mississippi licenses listed below:

1-1159 FREDDIE I, FREEMAN, Route 2, Box 475, Natchez,
Mississippi, 1957 Ford four-door sedan

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F/5=1242

1-2325
1-5635
1-6850
1-D-1909
1-6531
1-D-2006
1-7067
1-8236

1-B=1735

R, P, CARTER, 1198 North Pine Street, Natchez,
Missigsippi, 1961 General Motors Corporation
(GMC) truck ‘ :

CHARLES DAVIDSON, 1202 Magnolia, Natchez;
Mississippi, 1965 Dodge Polara two-door hardtop

JOE L. HARDY, Route 5, Box 194, Natéhez, Missilssippi,
1956 Oldsmobile 98 two=-door hardtop

HERBERT A, ROGILLIO, JR.,, Route 2, Box 405, Natchez,
Missigsippi, 1958 Ford Custom 300 two-door sedan

R, P, CARTER, 1198 North Pine Street, Natchez,
Mississippi, 1962 Oldsmobile 88 four~-door hardtop

FLOYD WHITE, Route 1, Box 328, Natchez, Mississippi,
1963 Mercury four-door sedan

DOYLE MURRAY, 3615 Laurel Avenue, Natchez, Missis-
sippi, 1964 Oldsmoblle 88 Super, four-door sedan

OTIS K, GERMANY, JR,, Route 1, Box 351, Natchez,
Mississippi, 1960 Ford, four-door sedan

C, D, FREEMAN, 636 Maple Street, Natchez, Missis-
sippi, 1956 Plymouth Station Wagon

MARION BRASWELL, Pine Ridge, Mississippl, 1962
Ford Falcon four=-door sedan
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Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of a
letterhead memorandum dealing with captioned matter.

ENCLOSURES FOR NEW ORLEANS:

Enclosed for the New Orleans Division are two
coples of a 1etterbead memorandum dealing with captioned

matter,

LEADS $

NEW_ORLEANS: -

At Vidalia, Louisiana

Will méintain éoﬁtéct'with - , .

JACKSON

At Natchez; MissmsSippi

Will ‘attempt to identify individuals in photographs
who have been selected by witnesses,

Will interview Holders of License Registrations
who have been identified as set forth in this reporty”

Will maintain contact with logical sourcas for
imbrmation regarding possible bombing of Burgar Chef.

INFORMANTS ¢

The identity of the sourcé referred to in the
enclosed LHM is | —J-#whose identity is known

to the Bureau,

B
(COVER PAGE)
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“0n April 12 1966 [::::::]adviaad SA CLARENCE

the Burger Chef in Natchez Mississippi. e
On April 19, 1966 { ‘ é&vised SA
CLARENCE G, PROSPERE he was not surprised to. hear that
the UKA wasg planning to bomb the Burger Chef in Natchez
as he knew UKA members had '"been against' the Burger Chef
since 1t opened, He stated he has hedard of no plans or talk
about this matter but will be alert for any information.

ADMINISIRATIVE'

By separate communication five photographic slides
are being sent to the FBI Laboratory for the development of -
copies., By this communication the Buréau is being requested
to make two coples of these slides availible to the Bureau
and Department, and to return two sets of these slides to
the Jackson Division,

By separate communication two sets of 14 photo-
graphs each of known and suspected Klansmen in the Natchez,
Mississippl area will be submitted tv the Bureau, These
photographs are presently being printed at Jackson,

C*
(COVER PAGE)
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4/25/66

Alrtel | 1 - Mr, Deily

To: SAC, ﬂew Orleans (173-547)

P,

From: _ Dirvector, FBI (173-3062)

¥
UNSUBS; BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN, .
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, MURRAY -
EDWARMMEALE, " JH, - VICTIM
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1064

‘ Re New Orleans tels dated 4/14, 15, 18/66 and New Orleans
radiogram dated 4/19/66. - ' '
I not ia.lready submitted, by return mail, forward LHM
suitable for digsemination containing pertinent information furnished
by informant in this matter, * -

1 - Jackson (157-5830) (info)
N -
RJID/nki
(5).

NOTE: New Orleans informant has furnished info: i i
NOT s ] s fur ormation regardin
pr_opqsegi p_lan' of Louisiana Klansmen to furnish dynamite caps to ¢
MlgSlsglppl K.la,nsma,n for possible use in bombing captioned drive~in,
Drive~in, which serves Negroes, has been scene of recent interference

by Klansmen and PI presently being conducted in this regard,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 ' T bate 47129166

POYLE mmv, 3615 m‘wel ,&venue Hatchew,
Hﬁaaiasmppi, was advised _ﬁvtha identity af interviewing
| agents | y 8A mn«m 5;; TIMMORS, who also advised him that he
. e to fu thit any informatien
: law, @md that he
r'anyﬂna aise at any time,

‘ff'l"'fffssi.sssiwi imm
v"*ﬁ”%:s 1966 Missis

inated as

Date ductof d
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i Date__4/29 /66

Box 483, ﬁnuﬁﬂﬁma@“ﬂat;
the interviewing agent: EESTE NS whw alsm
advised him that he d t have to furndst imﬁ@rmatiwnw
that any infermation he. furnished muuiﬂ b$ s8d in a court of
law, and that he @wuld ﬁéntaat anyone Or an 4ttorney at any time,

?¥“ﬁﬁEﬁ D SﬂiIH wafiiseé-that he is the curreant
owner of a 1958 ﬁan& Hastiom four~dovr seda wbﬁarmmg 1$6ﬁ
Misgissippl livense 1~0850, formerly owned by :
ROGELLYO, IB. of Route 2, Natahﬁz,‘&&sﬁiﬁsigpi, having purehased'
- same in #ebwuary, 1966,

He aﬁvisad that he also owns a 1961 Chevrolet station
wagon besring i@&ﬁ ﬁississippi license 1*&1‘9»

When advised of the naﬁuxé mf the mﬂquiwy, aﬂamnms
D, SMITH advised that he would not talk with ¥BI Agents under
any elirecumstances regarding his activity or the activity of
anyone else,

CHARLES SMITH and wife immediately departed for the
interior of their residence at which time the interview was
terminated,

Date dlctoted___#_/%ﬁ_j.éﬁ___w__

LW 4 i 8 . ¢ 5
This document contulns nelther recommendo}lons nor conclusions of Qhe FBI It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned 1o your ugenCy
it and Its contents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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y @ﬁ intexviewing agﬁnts by
) 5 ho alse advised him that he did not

havw to ﬁurmi&h amy 1m£ﬁﬁmat£wn, that any jufermation

he furnished could be uséd in a court of lawy snd that he

could contact an attoitiey mr anyone elsa at any time,

BENNIE FREEMAN aﬁ ised that the 1957 ?@rd4bearimg
1966 Mississippl license 1=1159 is owmed by i EDPIE I
FREEMAN, who is curreatly im,ﬁha Armed W%r@es im xmreaﬂané has
been siﬁw& January, 1966..

BENNIE FREEMAN advised that he mmaasiamally drives
this 1957 Ford himself, and onc one or two occasions during
late March or .early ﬁgﬁil, 1966, did drive to the Burger Chef
Prive~In on the Natches Bypass te get a hawburger before retiving
. for the night, FREEMAN advised that he had not heard of any
leaflets being distributed wegarding the Burger Chef and was
-~ umaware of any 1mcidant mewmmrmng at tharnmrger Chef on o
. about March 31, 1966, . . L

L MR.:?"aEMAN emphatiaally d@nieﬁ’having parked the
: I957 Ford registered to his son on the shoulder of the Matches
' Bypass in the viaimity of tha Eumgar‘ﬁheﬁ at any time,

- MR. FREEMAN a&vi&ﬁﬂ that he owns a 1964 white Pontlac

- bearing 1966 M&ssi&sippi registration 1«1160 and may have been
- at the Burger Chef in that dutomobile aa‘wali ag the one owmed
. and registered to his san. o A

EEMAN aévis@d uhat he i& mmployed by the
.?mmsaia$ippi, i$

File #.

: Date dictated
by— L RICHARD B (MILTON

This documem contolns‘ nelt or reco?nmenolons n6r conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is'looned to your agency;
it ond its confents are not to be distribuied outside your agency.
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Date 4/29/66

Ix=

i SWELL, Route 2, Natchem, Mississippi,
(Pine Ridge ﬁ@mmunit ¥ tras located at his procery store, The
- Becond Qreek Grocery, Liberty Road, Natehez, Mississippi, and
advised of the identity of the iﬁtmwvimw g agents by
#A REESIE L, TIMMONS; who also aﬁvise& &&m ﬁhﬁt hﬁ aid nat have
to furnish any fuformition, t i
a@uid ba uﬁed Im a court

mﬁx BRASW] en advi nature
- imquiryw advised that hi s two 196 cons, one &
brown twosdoor -Sedan be: *”:« isad tation 1-B-1735.

. and a blue two-door st , g 1966‘wissiaﬁipﬁi
”~ﬁﬁgﬁ3ﬁ£&ti@ﬂjb“ﬂ‘iyﬁﬁw}v¢‘;‘ e

e into the
?*3@ p.m. after
e hay retired for

jvﬁhrah 27 or Aprtl 34
- parking lot of the Burge
.~ chureh in hopes of gett:
- the night, He stated urger Chef ad :
. arrived, and he wiﬁ&lﬁdqtff:huimdimgﬁaaﬁw&mmmdﬁaﬁgly-d&pawtad'
-the aﬁea. s Rl

A MR, BRABWELL .em

‘on the shoulder of theé Nat
 Burger Chef at any time, ‘H
- blue Faleon station wagon; ha
o af the Burger Chef mthaw'vhan the one

: ad ﬁamking his autamobila
¢ in-the vieinity of the
that his automobile, the
én Of 0r near the property
i maasimm deseribed above.

Fl'le#__:.." ;

]
SA REESIE L. TINMONS

¥ L _
© S LI

Date dictated

L %' o1 S { o B '
This documenl conmlns nel!her recommendatlons nor conclusions of 'he FBI It ls the property of the FBI and Is looned to your agency;
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i i R Dotem__f&[m&ﬁ_.

CHARLES DAVIDSON logated at his residence, 1202
Magnolia, Natchem, Missiesippl, was advised of the iﬂmﬁi‘cy
of the interviewing agents by SA REESIE L. TIMMONS, who also
advised him that he did net have to furnish any information,
- that any information he furnished could be used in a court of
law, and that he eould contact an attorney or anyone else at
any time, - o _

DAVIDSON, when adviged of the nature of the inquiry,
stated that he was the reglstered owner of the yellow 1965
Dodge bearing 1966 Miss pi license ] . DAVIBSON denied
‘that his sutomobile was ced on the showlder of the Natchez
Bypass at any time during Late March or &arly April, 1966,
When asked if anyone other thén himsdlf dvove the above
described automobile, DAVIDSON bevame extremely angry and
stated that he would not discuss anything further with the
FBI at any time under any clrcumstances, At this point, the
interview was terminated, -

On—4/26/66—o!

SA REESIE L. TIMMONS

File# —Suckeson—157=~5836———

Mississippi-

b Y —

Date dlctoted_____é_./_sz__

e FBL. It 1s the properly of the FBI and is looned to your agency;

This document conlains nelther recommondations nor conclusions of th
it and iis contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Mﬂ& wHkTE,

 was advised of the idem y of the int

nature of the investigat He was i

o did not have towmbke any :
- gould be used in court

o with an attorney or myé

e . WHITE advised
/) two occasioms. The f£i
. The second time he was

- Chef in his 1963 aqua

w7 was unable te recall

- . Burger Chef, but esti

. He sald he was accompan e occasion, but

. vefused to identify him ITE saic ‘fdt wvecall seeing
L g;:y aother caxs wit man hem park mg de the Burger

‘w %, Box 3& Mm euhaz, Mississippl,
fewing agents and the
dvised that he

S WHITE declined
mrger Ehef but safd he
____v_,answr ay qu@at::l.m

whilfe h& was pm ent; at : g say anything
) m t;lw wfsmmerﬁ harass ot block the ent: J@n tha '

'i abaut my mivitms ‘w*t

:  The follewing desexiption @f Wﬁ‘mwa obtained
. through observation and .!‘m erviows oo

Flle# Saaksm 15?-583@

/ mﬁr__.__,_Déte dictated _.-

This, document contolns neither.recommendations nor concluslons of ‘the FBI It is the: properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond lls contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. K
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et

saxE:;: -  Male

r»cm% | | o 4/15/25

POBE : Fr&nklin Go., Miss,

Hair - Dark brown

Eyeé : Brrovmn

Height | | 51 4Qn

Weight ' o 140

Employment A ' Armstrong Tirve and Rubber Co.,

Natchez, Miss,
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3 | S  bwe___4/29/66

s %&!issxssiﬁpi,
ring agents and
er advised that

. was advised M tha iﬁm._ of ﬂw 'i
.. the nature of the invest
o he did not have to w ¥ tement he did
make could be used in court, and hve 0% 4 sht to consult
with an attorney ox mwn » else bwfm:e i »-a.ng any statement,

 GERMARY advi ved :that he dw'
" the activities centered . the |
. and refused to comment o
 Burger Chef to obsorve t
nwthm else to aaj;; mﬁ.

nw; anything about
fn Natches

d at the

sed he had
Indted,

Observed pra’ﬂ‘ e

L W was a 1960
s Ford, beaa:ing 11@%% '

Date dictdted &./ZZZL%

This document contoins nelther recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBL It -1s- the property of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency;
itand Hs contents are not to be distributed ourslde your agency, 9
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

& . ' Date 4/29/‘3@

JOE T.. WARE s Mississippi,
was advised of the Ld of the agents and the
- .. natuve of the investi: vised that he

> am not imw ﬁ:a s st he dtd ma

being passa& @ut
UKA, Inc.) :
3d not know. anyv-

R Jamku&m 157-5830
Flle# %gksm 137-2778

Dute dlctated .

This documenl contolns nelther recommendatlons nor concluslons of lhe FBIL It 1s rhe property of the FBI and Is loaned to-your agency;
W and Its contents are nof to be distributed ‘outslde your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

l Date 4429/66

L. €. MURRAY was telephonically contacted at the
United Klams of America, Incorporated (UKA Ine.) Headquarters
. in Natchez, Zﬁisaissippix- He wag advigsed of the identity of
- the telephening agents.  H : that ha did
: mot have to make any
- be used in court and
attm‘nay or aﬂy@ne els

An attempt to
mad&, but he advised th
be intérvimwed i&t th_ _

~and would not
vas terminated,

On ‘I-/MG at

SA CYRUS V, H@A@Lﬁﬁﬁ JR. : '
by 84 TONY A, KELLY Jwmer  Datedictated _ 4/28/66
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. if is the proper!y of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not fo be distributed outslde your agency. "~ -
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Lo  Date____ 4[29/66

uﬁssissippi was aﬂviﬁ interviewing
agents and the nature ! » was further
adviged that he did not: ¢ to make tatement, any
. statement he did make co use 1 '
- the xight te ¢ontact an

& before making
any stetement, :

torney @r'anyane

TIBBS advised tl
Chef in Natchez, Missi
~ the road near the Burg
. anything about the serv )
that he did not cavre hawﬁ&sa ﬁm@d sal&

* would not be fit t@ aat, e

been at the Burger

: rked along side
he did not know
: Chef and said
iat such-aheap priaes

TIBB% was unabia m mmish 'any »infwmatian about L
- harassment of eustamarsﬁ ghts th amuwred at the Burger
~ Chef, S _

File#

/ mey Date dictated

This document contains nelther recommendarlons nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned fo your agency;
it and its conlents are not to be disiributed outside your agency. 1 *




- 'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- FEDERAY BUREAT

. OF INVESTIGATION.
Louisiana

In Roply, Ploizse Refor to: 9, 1966
FileNo. At

- UNKNO

- MURRAY ED’?\"ARD5 ALS,. JRy = VICTIM
. BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN . . '
NATCHEZ, -MISSISSIPPIL

A source, with whom insufficient contact has been

g ‘ made to determine reliability, advised that he had learned
o on April 13, 1966, that JIMMY SCARBROUGH, the former Exalted
f Cyclops of the Ferriday=Clayton, Louwisiana, Unit of the

Original Kunights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK), had stated
= that HANK HOWINGTON, & member of the Ferriday-Clayton,
g Louisiana, Unit, OKKKK, had a package to be delivered to
! JACK SEAL in Mississippi. ﬁ ,

SCARBROUGH supposedly indicated that the package
was actwally two dynamite caps, and SCARBROUGH stated
"the Burger Chef won't burn.” Source assumed from this
statement that the dynamite caps were to be used to
dynamite the Burger Chef.

A characterization of the OKKKK is attached.

This source learned on April 14, 1966, that HANK
HOWINGTON had placed a package, the outer wrapping of this
package was of wax paper similar to that used to wrap
sandwiches, in the glove compartment of an automobile in
Ferriday, Louisiana.

f This package, which was approximately 3 by 4

' inches and not very thick, was supposed to have been
delivered to JACK SEAL iu Mississippi, on April 14, 1966,
The package was not delivered, and JIMMY SCARBROUGH removed
the package from the glove compartment of the automobile.

. The source advised on April 18, 1966, that at a
Province 5 meeting of the OKKKK held on April 16, 1966,
SCARBROUGH indicated that the package was still in his,
SCARBROUGH's, possession. This source felt that SCARBROUGH
had made delivery or would make delivery of the package
himself.

/78 Fob 2 ENG
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: Transmit the following in

FBl

- Date: 4/29/66

(Type in plaintext or code)

AJRTEL AIRYAIL
(Priority).
et e o o i e L -
TOs. " DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-547)
SUBJECT: UNSUBS; MURRAY EDWARDQJEALS, JRe = VICTIM

Burger Chef Drive-~In,
Natchez, Mississippi
'pA, CRA, 1964 '

C

/25/66.

Re Bureau axrtel,

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight coples and for

Jackson one - copy of.an LHM regarding captioned matter. .
FOIA(b)7 - (D)

Source utilized o LEM s
It is noted that information from the informant fas been
paraphrased in an effort to protect the identity of the

..-—-l'.——-q'

informants <:
Soo. QAN
6“ 5“ Z &
%Www (/a |
SOR
_ Qé;fj/Bureau (Enclosures 8$E¥§§k0
1.~ Jackson (L57-5830) (Enclosure) (RH)
2 - New Orleans 3 o
EBIzégzal - /’75 2 042/&\‘“)'
| w‘)' m‘v 47

Q}Wﬁ ] MMf4w%&'
:fﬁﬂgﬁiqmj“

e ! TR

,

e
ST

Vil

- Sent M

e a4 gy s et s o
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This source advised on April 22, 1966, that he
did mot have any additional information regarding the
above-mentioned package.

n:azmv

- This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; 4t and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. '



"FD-204 (Rey. 3-3-59)

Copy to:

UNiw«<D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JuSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

USA, JACKSON

Reporiof. A REESIE L, TIMMONS Offices  JACKSON

Date ABRIL 30, 1966 -

Fleld Office File # 157-5830 _ Bureau File #: 173-3)062

Tile UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR. - VICTIM;
BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

Character: PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS - CIVIL RIGHTS ACT, 1964

Synopsis: Owners of automobiles from which license numbers were

This document contatns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

reported by Burger Chef employees interviewed. JOE L., HARDY
was aware of leaflets distributed by UKA, Inc. and heard

of incident wherein Burger Chef employee:was allegedly
assaulted while getting license numbers of autos parked on
road, Others admitted visiting Burger Chef but deny knowledge
of leaflets or the 3/31/66 incident, Two of individuals
depicted in photographs identified and interviewed, two not
identified to date, and individuals depicted in slides 2, 6,
7, 11, and 12 not identified to date. -Informant-has—obtained

Py Y W T

ith 5

DETAILS :

The following individuals are the registered owners
of the automobile license plates reported by employees of
the Burger Chef Drive-In:
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s and adspeetad
s he made the

K ; fmambers im‘f
f@lﬁ“wing conients

:in phwm j
graph mnﬁmr _ , drch
:Mu ,-‘;&’366 ) m *ﬁm s o

the entrance iw g
as wall as on Several

- The :imfidtm ¢ G g 'gmph nunber
12-Has been seen also 4 o & éxﬁwmm to the
mwgesr @herf Drive Th, e

He smﬂwd thit
striyad shivt without _
in glide number 7, énd both men in slide v 42 have
seen in cars parked on the shoulder of the w&d w& :lzhe

entrance to the Burger @héf on move than tne mwsiw.

Date dictated ‘*"{7:’?"“

" This document conlolns nelther recommendutlons nor conclusions of 'he FBL'It 1s the property of the FBI and s Iooned fo your agency;
it and its cantents are not to be disirlbuted outside your agency. 0]
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Date dictated

This documem contains nelther recommendotlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loonsd to your agency;
It and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1  Date— 4/91/66

Mr. LOREN HOWARD, Mbnager, Burger Chef Brivawln,
who resides at 138 South @mmm&rce Streét, Natchez, Mississippi,
was exhibited photogrdphs of known and suspected kian members
in the Natchez, Mississippil, area, at which time he made the
following observations: _

. ﬁ@ﬂmﬁﬁ:statad’&h&t.tha'ﬁi&&ﬁ individuai on the left
in Photographs Number 1 and 2, and th“‘"ers¢n in @hacagwaph
Number 3 is the person known to him a ARTER 1
has seen as a member of the committee W he met with at
the Glass House Restaurant, He gtated. a% alsé seen this
pavson parked in a Qar'at the antrance to the Burger Chef,

He also scate& that he has géén the inﬁividual in
Photograph Number 4 efther at the meeting of the committee at
- the Glass House Restaurant or in one aﬁ the cars parkad at
the entrance of the Burger Chef, :

HOWARD alsy descoxibed the fmllmwing persons As
being members of the conmittee which met at the glass House
Restaurants

& tall slender individual whw;waars glasaes, sport
cdats and a gtring tie, He stated this individual is always
with B, Ly McDANIEL,

A young individual whom he could only describe as
"being fat and a smart aleck,"

M. HOWARD further stated that theve was & yellow
1965 or 1966 Dodge which he had e¢ften seen parked with the
other cars at the entrance to the Burger Chef Drive-In,

sisstppi— Flo#— Jackson 157-5830—
gl Date dlctated___ﬁ/lgl 66

This document contalns nelther recommendoﬂons nor concluslons of the FBL it is the property of the FBI ond Is loaned to your agency;
it and Its contents are nof to be distributed outside your agency.




Jackson 157-5830
92

M, HOWARD stated that he met B, L. McDANIEL at
the Fountain Lounge, Natchem, Mississippl, about one week
bafore MURRAY SEALS was attacked, at which time McDANIEL
told him that he knew nothing about any tacks being thrown
in the driveway of the Burger Chef and that he did not
believe that any of his group had put the tacks on the
driveway., HOWARD also stated that MeDANIEL had told him
that he felt hapassment was senseless,

HOWARD also stated that he met DENISE WALTERMAN,
who reportedly owns a beauty shop in Vidalia, Louisiana,
at the Fountain Lounge, Natchez, Mississippi, on April 10,
1966, HOWARD stated that WALTERMAN advised him she had
been rumning avound with E, L, McDANIEL and had a "busted
lip" that evening which she had gotten from a fight with
K. L, McDANIEL,

HOWARD stated that slnce the cars have quit
parking at the entrance to the Burger Chef, the business
of the Burger Chef has gone up consgiderably.



JN 157-5830
CGP/skm
1

The photographs which were exhibited to LOREN
HOWARD on April 12, 1966, were viewed by SA CLARENCE G.
PROSPERE who made the following observations:

The individual on the left in Photdgraphs Numberx
1 and 2, and the person in Photograph Number 3 is REGGIE
P, CARTER,

The individual in Photograph Number 4 is JOHN
WILLIAM BARBER,

EN
T
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he Burger Chef

l This documen? contolns neltrwer recommendctlona nor. concluslons of H“*Bl It 1s 'he property of the FBI ond (1] Iooned to your agency; -;
it and ifs contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FBI
Date: 5/6/66

Transmit the following in ‘ :
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority) t
_________._________,_____________._______,__________-________._,_; ________ L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (L73-3062)
FROM:  SAC, JACKSON (157-5830)

 UNSUB; MURRAY EDWARDREALS, JR. -
|¥  vICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
| NATCHEZ, MISS. |

PA - CRA, 1964

to delete the last sentence in synopsis of referenced
will be advised.

For information of Bureau, only outstanding
lead is identification of photographs which are being

Closing report should be submitted by 5/17/66.

Cﬁb- Bureau

Rerep of SA REESIE L, TIMMONS 4/30/66 at Jackson.
The Bureau and New Orleans DiviSion requested

report., This sentence inadvertently included in synopsis
detected by dictating agent on first reading., USA, Jackson

displayed to agents and informants throughout the State.

QH{_' 7 - New Orleans (173=547)
L = Jackson & o
RLT/1sk o L ' o e d e
(5) v . 5 / w\:«-“" 4::} ﬂ &;{; t‘F"“"'/ B
| 175200l
. g \?’W@mﬁo
| | | o EORDYD
' TN 0 ). rg o ‘EW*
‘ AT
%
Sent _ M Per
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FEDERAY BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE 'OFFICE OF omielN 0 .::' DATE . : ilNVEST?GATIVE PERIOD’
JACKSON | TJACKSO_N' R O 5/10/66 | 4/27/66 - 5/9/66
TITLE . OF CASE o S . REPORT MADE BY - | TveepByY
o SA REgSl__L*_IIMMQNS cl
UNSUBS& MURRAY EDWARDﬂSEALS J’R _ CHARACTER OF CASE - ; @

VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN

NATCHEZW MISSISSIPPL PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS -

CRA of 1964

L 1.
R
A (%4

[

%w””‘ FERENCE : - | ) |
Report of SA REESIE L. TIMMONS dated 4/30/66 at Jackson. ;.

+ | k-
ADMINISTRATIVE:

All individuals 1nterviewed in connection with this case
were advised that investigation was being conducted at the specific
request of Attorney General NICHOLAS deB, KATZENBACH,

LEADS:

JACKSON DIVISION

At Jackson, Mississippi

Case pending over 1 year __Yes _X No

Case pending prosecution over 6 months Yes _X No /./»;Vw"/ _
IR
APFROVFD\L)V I ,\12\%\; S AR ENT DO.NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW m
COPIES.MADEN.) | UV - , . oy RE_Q,‘
(i) - Bureau(173-3062) f«%’ . ,{gy’“’f b
1 - USA, Jackson L MAY,@@’&’WG& b H_UM;__
2 - Jackson (157-5830) " %w%h
AR _&iﬂ ,@Wﬂk’ﬁf 3{3 . - :
(W e
Dissemination Record of Attuched Report Notationsi{: t ] 3
Agency {b/ W/‘) M;(:} v é&m{
reauest ) AL 4D (900 &
Date Fivd. \GF"/7’(¢.74¢ (@
How 'Fwd, G-9# 18
By 7f/» ¢///

e o _
LB st - % P4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\a‘

; ed fyom obgeryations

.Date dictated

This documem contalns nelther recommendctlons ‘nor congluslons of the I It is the. properiy of the FBI and is looned lo your agency;
it and Hs contents are no! to be dlstributed outside your dgency.




- Felt

May 25, 1966

1L~ Mr, Deily
AIRTEL

To: SAC, Jackson (157-5830)
From: Director, FBI (173-3062)

_ UNBUBS; .

(S) BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN

" NATCHEZ, mxsaégsxppx-- o
MURRAY EDWARDKSEALS, JR. - VICTIM
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS S ; v )
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT 1964 : : : A

—

Rerep of SA Reesie L. Timmons dated May 10, A
1966, at Jackson, and Buveai airtel dated May 12, 1966.
If your report has not already been submitted,

furnish same by return meil and advise in detail of
reason for delay.

RJID: jda. 4.
(4) \'Y'y:fk'“
i

NOTE: PI being conducted at Devaritment request regarding
Tnférference in form of Xlan harassment of customers and
assault on an employee of captioned establishment which
serves Negroes. Jackson is disnplaying nhotograohs of
known and suspected Klansmen to witnesses in attempt to
identify all unsubs.

REC 70 - s » g
v AP (D I P 3) A
VAR : S

o
kit

{ ‘ J/* \.,‘,,‘1:7"";""“!"“ RETe—" W

MBILED 12 +  MAY 26 196b'
Tolson

Blzlﬁ,?ach — N"AY 25} 1g66 Sram— MM

Wick e .

Casper — !&MM.EEI et Lt
Callahan — hiiaes .. ' F
Conrad

H— | ay ( . W‘/V/
BB NAY 311966

Holmes R
Gandy e MAIL ROOM LY TELETYPE UNIT I_—___]




APPENDIX

ORIGINAL KNYGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUIbIANA) -
.(OKKKK)

A source adVlm@d on - Outob@r ?5 1963 that an
organization known as the Opig rinal Kmiwhts of . th@ Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) had been @rganxx@d 4in the State of Louisiana
at Shreveport, Louisiana, in December of 1960,

A second source advised on March 23, 1965, that
this organization continues to be active and that the aims
and purposes of this group are to cootinue to promote
Americanism, the supremacy of the white race, and the
continuance of segregation heétween the races,

A third source advised on December 23, 1965, that
this organization continues to bhe active within the State
of Louvisians and its aims and purposes continue to be the

SaAme ,

APPENDIX




DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ,
JUNE 15, 1966

VR

Thie docoment containg nelther recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property.
o f T and is loaned to your agency; it and.
2 ot to be distributed outside
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UNITED STATES

4b i ;GNatchez (Adams Ceunty) MlSS.
Louis J.¥Michot,YBurger-Chef ~~,Vict@m;
Interference with Public Accommodations )qﬂ/

CRA of 1964

Reference is made to my memorandum of 3/28/66

concerning the.above»captioned matter,

& A%éorneys of this. D1vis1on have been informed
B thegmanager of the Natchez; Mississippi “Burger-
Chef, Mr. Howard, that: he has met on t
w@é& a%@roup of ten.mefn who :
é%%Wes gﬁumembors of a 1 Klux
an org anszations in 0. O Howard
advised that . hé;does not know the complete«
identih%gof these men, - :

ded’ them~

PleaSe exhibit ‘to Mr, ‘Howard all . ava11ablc

photographs of known klansmen active in qnd around

the Natchez Ared, for the purpose of identifying
the ten men with whom he allegedly met, Also
m%pfaln full details of the conversation which took
Pilace and, by means of identified photegraphs,
“Wetermine which of the ten men said what,

| JUNE 61966

Czamﬁ%Aﬁ% \Eywﬁ
006 / o
K?JW);V@QW

vécasions’

‘" DERARTMENT OF JUSTICE




Department now requests additional investigation
to identify alljthose.presentfatathe meetings. Requested
investigation consists of exhibiting to the manager all
available phqtographs‘offKLansmen in Natchez area.



June 16, 1866
1 - Mr. Deily
Alrtel - o
R S P H/
e AT N, S - mg-/.
: Tos SAC, Jackson (157-5830) R e el )/
Ay T N oA e s TS : /
d?ﬂ From: Director, ¥BI j-(l?ﬁ@@&@ﬁ)~;»4§m el
{ : o : S .
. UNBUBS s » . REC-96 : ' /
© SURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN, | | ~ o
NATCHESR , MIS8ISBIPPL; B Al
FURRAY BDWARDDSEALS, JR. - VICTIM i/
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS S
CRA -~ 1964 i :
Re report of SA Reesie L. Timmons dated 5/30/66
at Jackson. : _ o : '
Encloged are two coples of a self-explanatory
Departmental memorandum dated 6/15/66 requesting additlional
investigation in this matter,
Complete the requested investigation and surep
within five days of receipt of this communication. State
in the first paragraph of the details of your report that
thisz is & Limited imvestigation and underscore the word
limited.
Advise all persons interviewed that this investi-
gation is being conducted at the specific request of
Micholas deB. Katzenbach, Attorney General of the United
States. o e :
C ' MARLER 5"
Enelogares (2) Sy g ‘ ﬁ
- VUil 16 1966
RID:rk : ‘ Lo
(4) Wj (‘;/w «»-MEMMLP! .......... -
Dot o NOTE ¢ PI éompleted and final results furnished to Department
Mohr on 6/3/66 regarding interference by Klansmen with operation of
Casper ~ captioned establishment which. serves Negroes. PI disclosed
- Callehan - information regarding meetings of establishment manager with
Felt Klansmen on two occasions; manager tentatively identified some
Gl - of those pregﬁnﬁ/at the meetings.
Sullivan ——— A N :M NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TWO. ..
e = (RN ST
Holmes o ! :
Gandy MAIL ROOM teLeTYPE Unir L]
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~ Date: 6/16/66

Transmit the following in

(Type in plazntext or code)

Via AIRTEL . AIRMAIL
i I (Priority)
________________________________________________ I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)
FROM SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-547)

: @)

SUBJECT: UNSUBS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR., -
VICTIM, Burger Chef Drive-~In,
Natchez, Mississippi
PA, CRA, 1964
(OO- JACKSON)

(M LERe New Orleans tel call to Jackson, 646/66,

Enclosed herww1th for the Bureau are three copies
of a letterhead memorandum concerning captioned matter,
Also enclosed for Jackson LS one: copy of same letterhead
memorandum, & : :

On 6/15/66, Mr.iGENE COREIL, Accountant for the
Burger Chef and part owner of the Burger Chef located in
Natchez, Mississippi, advised that a mimeographed paper had
. been distributed in Natchez the night of 6/10/66 oxr early
morning 6/11/66, by the United Klans of America (UKA),

éko Adams County units, concerning the Burger Chef.

A,vyé
? / COREIL advised that the manager of the Burger
f,yf?ml,Chef at Natchez stated a customer told him the Burger Chef

VR (4 wag to be burned down before the month was out'(6/66)

) ) A "l
(‘*QQ3§> / WLL AQE \

JACKSON DIV]SI
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NO 173-547
RAS :jms

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

WLll contact Burger Chef Manager ooncerning alleged
statement about burning the Burger Chef

— 2*_ M""‘.



IN 173-787

On June 16, 1966, GENE COREIL, Accountant
for the Burger Chef Drlve-In, advised the New Orleans
Division of the Federal Bureau of Investlgation that
a mimeographed paper *had been distributed in Natchez
on the night of June 10 or Jume 11, 1966, by the
United Klans of America, Incorporated (UKA) According
to COREIL, the manager of the Burger Chef, Natchez,
Mississippi, stated that a customer told him that
the Burger Chef was to be burned down before the
month (June) was out,



at Natchez, Miss 3sippi,
United Klans of America,

lb,'ﬂ‘ (’f ey
(f;} o fwﬁzm;,{.'
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oy T /\ 104/ ) = NONSENSE INTRGRATION

A CHIAP HAMBURGER COST A LOT MORE THAN 15¢

Walte citizens of Natchez, congratulitions!  You have proven what scme
peop}e thought dmpossible to achieve. You, with only » fev exceptions, hnve
stncm-pvgeﬁh#r ir o surprising -~nd grtilying menner, Whea you were infoimed
9hoq% ohe unely plot 4o bring teen~ners of both roces together nt the
Burgor Chel, rou were evicently thnkful thut someone cared encugh about you’
to lufura you of the purpose of a seemingly ilnnosent drive-in esteblis‘ment,
With this information nnd 15¢ nore you chose o buy % h-mbacger in the can-
pany of membors of your own race. You didn't sell out rour heritags for '5¢1

ment by giving them a 1little more money ond o lotwmome oonsideration. You
showed th~t rou cared for them by keeping them away from the deaor~lizing ine
fiusnce of such a gathering pl-ace, - You chose to stay awny from - and lesy
your fomily cwey from - slandercus insults threown from negroes who were not
%heriffor o ‘homburger; but for the-thrill of seeing the white race degrade
itself, . . ' o

Tou chose to keep your teen-nge sons nnd drughters away from the cstablishe

~ You stayed cuyry so.-well ~nd so completely that the establishment can

now bonst of o Q0% negro business,. Out of the 10% white trade we cnn.discount
the trrnsients from other counties nnd stntes who are unawcre ol the goings--on,
and who are probebiy hLorrified ot the onrs surronnding them contrining jeer-
ing, smirking, idle negroes. Ths rumcining si.ll percent of Natchez whites
are either brain-washed or blind, Trey ~re still telling themsclves that

just becrmse teen-cgers of hoth r-ces stand in the s'me line together ond
park their ctrs side by side, they don't necessurily hive to stirt up a con-
versation, sit in the snme cnr together, nnd eventucnlly dnte one another,
Onll it brain-vashed or blind, or vhat you will. These peonle ~ro grossly
misled nnd no one can help this nnrrow-minded, gullible, unconcerned minority.

- On. the other hand, thank Cod, you - the vhite majority of II~tchez « have
spoken un o loud wsise, though you may not have snid a word. You hove silently
oand coremonivuziy cingpad hands with your neighbors mnd held on to whrt is
rignvfully yours - o pure nnd vnteinted race. You have loynlly respected the
Southern way ¢ Life ond protected your birtaright, booruee ¢ cheap hrmburger
Just_deewn't raern that much to you, Let the brain-washed nnd the blind stve

their moncy, since thrk's whot is most Importrnt to them,

The negro#s of Miutchez need c. drive-in restaurnnt,

LET THZIM HAVE THE BURGER CHEFI

We are nll for God and country.

United XKl-ns of America
Adnme’ County Units
Renlnm of Mississippi
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| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL B:UREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Referto -~ " New Orleans, Louisiana
File No, L " June 16, 1966

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, - VICTIM
BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

- Mr, Gene Coreil, Accountant for Burger Chef,
Lafayette, Louisiana, who is also part owner of the Burger
Chef, Natchez, Mississippi, advised on June 15, 1966, that
he had received information from Mr., Loren Howard, Manager,
Natchez Burger Chef, that on the night of June 10, 1966,

Oor early morning of June 11, 1966, some mimeographed papers
had been distributed  in Natchez, Mississippi,

‘Coreil made available one of the papers which
contained:the:follbwingiﬁeﬁti;gﬁ ST o

NONSENSE INTEGRATION.

i

"A CHEAP HAMBURGER COST A
LOT MORE THAN 15¢

"White citizens of Natchez, congradula-~
tions,! You have proven what some people thought
impossible to achieve, You, with only a few
exceptionsg, have stuck together in a surprising
and gratifying manner. When you were informed
about the unwholly plot to bring teen-agers
of both races together at the Burger Chef, you
were thankful that someone cared enough about
you to inform you of the purpose of a seemingly
innocent drive-in establishment. With this
information and fifteen cents more, you choose
to buy a hamburger in the company of members
of your own race, You didn't sell out your
heritage for 15¢,

ﬁﬁ@ﬁws@ﬁﬁ
(NCLOSURE |



"You choose to keep your teen-age sSons
and daughters away from the establishment by giving
them a little more money and a lot more considera-
tion, You showed that you cared for them by keeping
them away from the demoralizing influence of such
a placé, -~ You choose: to stay away from--and keep .
your family away fromﬁ—.31anderous insults thrown
from negroes who were mnot there for a hamburger,
but fér the thrill of seeing the white race degrade

- "You stayed away so well and s0 completely
that the establishment can now boast of a 90% negro
pusiness. Out of the 10% white trade, we can
discount the transient from other counties and
states who are unaware of the goings on, and who

are probably horrified at the cars surrounding

them containing jeering, smirking, idle negroes.
The remaining small per cent of Natchez whites

are either brain-washed or blind, They are still
telling themselves that just because teen-agers

of both races stand in the same line together and
park their cars side by side, they don't necessarily
have to stir up a conversation, sit in the same car
together and eventually date one another., Call it
brain-washed or blind or what you will. These
people are gruesomely mislead and no one can help
this nmarrow~-minded, gullible, unconcerned minority.

'On the other hand, thank God, you--the
white majority of Natchez--have spoken in a loud
voice though you may not have said a word. You
have ceremoniously clasped bhands with your neigh-
bors and have held on to what is rightfully yours--
a pure and unpainted race. You have respected
the southern way of live and protected your birth
right, because a cheap lamburger just doesn't mean
that much to you. Let the brain-washed and the
pIlind save thelr money, since that's what is most
important .to them,

"The negroes of Natchez need a drive-in
restaurant. -

"LET THEM HAVE THE BURGER CHEF.
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"We are all for God and country."

/8/ United Klans of America
Adams County units
Realm of Mississippi

Mr, Coreil advised that Mr, Howard had told him
on June 14, 1966, that on Saturday, June 11, 1966, a
customer had advised Howard that he had heard that the
Burger Chef in Natchez was to be burned down before the
month was out. Mr. Coreil stated that he understood that
the month referred to was June, 1966,

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Me. Tolaon__._.__
Mx, Delosch....
My, Moht.oo .
M, Wick ...
| My, Casper...____
4 My, Callahan___.
Mr, Conrad......
¥ My, Felt._.___

Mr, Gale_. {7\

FBI WASH'DC I "

1 My, Sullivaef .
1 Mx, Tavel”

My, Trottey
Tele. Room....

 FBI 'wayafés
11148/ PM CSR URGENT &=16=66 KCH -

19¢ p1rEcTor (/73 - 3owa) . [l T -
: R .

FROM: JAGKBON (173-NEW)

UNSMBT/\BURGER CHEF DRIVE- 1N, NATCHEZ,. JLSSISSIFRL -7

SLX FLFTEEN..SLXEYSLX, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS - CIVIL RIGHTS

ACT OF  SLXTYEQLR.. 2.7 Moo pe-) C P2 '

" /‘n:/ R '”:w
| w17/ i@?
REFERENCE 1S MADE TO "UNSUB; WURRAY EDVARDSEALS, JR. = VICTIN;

BURGER CHEF DRIVE~- IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, PA, C CRA SIXTYFOUR. JN

FILE NUMBER ONE FIVE SEVEN DASH FIVE EIGHT THREE 7 ERO.
ON SIX FIFTEEN-SI‘.XTYS‘Ix; LOREN HOWARD, MANAGER, BURGER
'HEF DRIVE~ IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, ADVISED BUREAU AGENTS
‘THAT HE FOUND A GIRCULAR SIGNED BY THE UNITED KLANS OF ) 3By, M(j/
AMERICA, ADAMS COUNTY “UNITS, REALM OF MISSISSIB&?,ZOMGARDING

PEOPLE STAYING AWAY FROM TRADING AT THE BURGER CHEF AND _.
3 JUN 20.1968

ADVOCATING THAT THEY SHOULD CONTINUE TG DO SO0. .

HOWARD ADVISED THAT HE FOUND THESE CIRCULARS THROWN ON QC: D
A
STREETS AND SIDEWALKS THROUGHOUT THE CITY OF NATCHEZ ON SIX O?’“\\ﬁg{
‘ DN 4
ELEVEN SIXTYSIX, HOWARD FURTHER ADVISED THAT TACKS HAD K 'ﬂ);} \3\}{“" i
' { 3} \E\ﬁ‘

o

AGAIN BEEN THROWN IN THE DRIVEWAY AND HE KNOWS AT LEAST ONE % /‘/v
' P!
:\\ \ ." - ;;]5})m :
JB’(—L&,M\ ) % WA
3

CUSTOMER HAD A FLAT TIRE BECAUSE OF THIS,

(



PAGE TWO 1 R , ,

' HOWARD ALSO ADVISED THAT A BOY, WHOM HE KNOWS ONLY AS
A CUSTOMER HE HAS SEEN PREVIOUSLY, STOPPED HIM AT THE FRONT
WINDOW OF THE BURGER CKEF AND TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD HEARD SOME
INDIVIDUALS WHO WERE UNKNOWNTTovﬂim'srATE'THATfTHE'BURGFR CHEF
ONLY HAD A COUPLE or MORE MONTHS AND IT APPEARED THE ONLY o
WAY TO HANDLE IT WAS T BURN 1T Doww.’
’ HOWARD ADVISED THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL WOULD NOT IDENTIFY
HIMSELF AND HE VAS 'NOT ABLE TO OBTAIN HIS LICENSE NUMBER,
AND HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINGE THAT EVENI NG,

, LOCAL’AUTHORITIES BEING ADVISED,

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION INSTITUTED AND REPORT WILL

FOLLOW. A
END  GORR- PAR—FWOLTNE THREE;~FHLRD--WORD—S OB D~BE-SOUNBREE
FORD ™" | |
WA .. JHFL
FBI WASH DC
TUX

7z
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Holmes —n

8/17/66
Atrtel o1l « Mr., Deily
REC 20 -
Tos 8AC, Jackson | é)';{“ SRR |
AR R S
3 Froms mirwa%@$¢;3%$‘£W$ﬁ§aggzxgwia%m
lp UNSUB;
j BURGHR CHEP ﬁkﬁ@ﬁme,
NATCEEE, MISSLESIPRL |
6/18/66,
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS - J |
CRA 1964 , ' -
R@urval @/&m/laﬁv._
T not #lready hﬁﬁdéed, aﬁw&a& ayprwﬁhiahm
prtate authorities, Secret S¥rviae and ¢2 regerding threat
tm burn eapbicned establishment. Those agenvies, as well as
local authordties, should also be advised of any subsecquent
thiresats reselived in this matber, in Yiew of past events
and possible involvement of the Klan.
RID:emf
(4) 9{‘(‘
NOTE: PI nreviasly conducted regarding harassment
of captioned establishment by Klan: establishment serves
Negroes. PI instituted 6/16/66 re further incidents of
harassment. Jackson advised information received from
unidentified individual that unknown persons indicated
Burger Chef '"only had-a couple of more months, " and
that the only way to hand'lem .LL was to huyn it down.
}\To rddm conmc"t w:.t.h Jackson Divisabn until
Further noti ces -
Tolson S
De:doach. . .
Mohr . ' <Y !‘.'/‘."
Y‘?l:, WAILES T8 / . {\}flf
gn:nmn ) e
JUNIT 1968 | )/
Gale ; TR L .
Rolsen Wxﬁﬁmmpﬁl; " . ( !
Sullivan . e o
7
Tele, Ropm _‘a“ﬁ?

f{ AA" 0 A
& .
4 W bk irgoml”_ L eEfETyes unir [



UNKNOWN SUBJECTS ;
BYRGER CHEF DRIVE=-IN,
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI;
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR. = VICTIM

- This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, ' It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned. to your agency, it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency., ' :

3k
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This do»cufn'ent contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the properly .of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
it and'its confents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ‘ '
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Trarsmit the following in

Via .

=<

CERL
' Dates  6/22/66

'(Typé‘:'in_:p'laintext or code)

é;kureau/aci?bmé T L ST

state that it looked like the only way to take care of the
Burger Chef was to burn it, -HOWARD also advised that on
the.night of 6/14/66 or early morning of 6/15/66,roofing nails
had been scattered on the driveway and entrance to the Burger
Chef Drive~In.

HOWARD stated that none of his employees had seen
anything suspicious or the scattering of roofing nails on
6/14/66 or early morning of 6/15/66,

Local authorities and MHSP as well as Secret Seryice
and INTC, Jackson, have been adviseggﬁwgwrdi he threat to . s b
vl gw

sw,w) L /}4_/;;&( - M)

‘‘‘‘‘‘

burn the Burger Chef Drive-In,

i mmrm?m W«ﬂ! Hm’%nr"w

Z<Jackson é/W$ﬂ&}% " va TUNSHGEG

Wipiingrmre”

AIRTEL . AERMATL |
: ‘ (Priority)
______________ PR E
TO DIRECTOR FBI (173-3062) //
FROM: SAC, JAFKSON (173-787)
UNSUR} “BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
NATCHEZ , MISS., 6/15/66
PA, CRA ]964
Re Jackson tel to Bureau dated 6/16/66, New Orleans
airtel to Bureau dated 6/16/66, and Bureau airtel to Jackson
dated 6/17/66,
LOREN HOWARD, Manager, Burger Chef Drive-Ii, Natchez,
Miss., has furnished Bu Agents signed statement reflectnng
that he found circular letterssigned by UKA, Adams Co, Unit,
Realm of Miss., advocating that persons not patronize the
Burger Chef scattered throughout the Natchez area., HOWARD
advised that an individual, who is unknown to him, advised
him that he overheard individuals, who were unknown to him, Vi

RHH/mrr i ﬁ%

pproved 1/1 /ql/h)w Sent _ M

»{\A“

Specml Agent in Charge



JN 173-787 '”FOIA(b)7 - (D)

Investigation and [:::::::]indlcate that REGGIE
CARTER CHARLES DAVIDSON,. and JOE HARDY, who are UKA members,
may be involved in the prxntlng and distributlon of the above
described circulars. DAVIDSON has been interviewed and'
has advised that CARTER is presently on vacation and will not

return until after 6/27/66 at which time he will be interviewed.

Report will not be submitted within 7 days because
subgects are not avallable for interv1ew.., :

pp—rse T 31420962 T T -

!
i
i
{
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ransmlt the following in :

of -Sﬁ E

e
A .
Dia AIRTEL :
2 Q) (Priority)
9 G
O @ e e e
o 5
Yy )/ . { st ( -
| %gf(j /} TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)
®o FROM:  SAC, JACKSON (157-5830)
@8 / (UNSUBS |
o o - “BURGER 'CHEF DRIVE-TN,
w8 Mf"%»f‘ NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI; |
o MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, j-.VICTIM
863 PUBLIC ACCOMMO‘DATIONS T '
S CRA - 1964 ~ i
Q 41O
2 AN v
b s@;\ﬂ Enclosed for the -Bureau are 2 copies of a LHM
+ __;;¢4;' reflecting ah interview with LOREN HOWARD, Manager, '
ég % Burger Chef Drive~In, Natchez, Mississippi
wl G4 .
w :g»‘ig . Photographs of known and suspected Klan members
'”;8“ were not shown to HOWARD as they had previously been
8 | shown to him and 'he could only identify a Mr. CARTER, 3
ANy as pointed out in previous report. b‘;'
RSN il
{5‘"351 Mr. HOWARD advised that he learned that LOUIS E&
Rl | MICHOT, Supervisor, Burger Chef Drive-In, Lafayette, La.,
O had written letters to the Department of Justice, Mr.
M 4 HOOVER, and three Congressmen regarding the situation at
L the Burger Chef in Natchez, Mississippi, however, he
O @ it does not know the contents of these letters submitted by
g5%,,, M. MICHOT. L
Ry A
e o Mg o §o66 /,,,,,p,d’- ~
&5 © gt’&ﬁi’%{?ﬁ/ S Oney; *cop?r;“ of LHM being furnm d the USA, Jackson.
. o /»;:.«.1
29 g/fa‘;’}fﬂ oo furthér in%stigat'ion being coﬁducted in >
o EJ/ Jackson Dv:u?:i@ ion, UACB. BEX- 1()‘.9 / »"/" g -fm,ﬁm 5 ) r}
%lﬁc ™) i Mlﬁ? (f:JJ REC@ 39
0 H 43)- Bureau (Enc., ,f) 1
‘ 2 - Jackson g“ f ¥ JUN 2% 1}‘566
RHH/lSk PPN o ]
y S s
P ve?! [)//3/7/&;{4%,;}’ - Seht M  Per

’*79 vlle) ‘!%7;‘/ 9%‘{&1 Agent in Charge
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Ul\f‘i**fED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Jackson, Mississippi

In Reply, Please Refer to June 24 R 1966

File No,

S _UNKNOWN SUBJECTS'
- BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
©  NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI;. |
| MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR. - VICTIM
'PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS |
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

By letter dated June 15, 1965, Mr. John Doar,
Assistant Attorney General, ClVll Rjghts Division, United
States Department of Justice, advised that attorneys of
his Division have been informed by the manager of the
Natchez, Mississippi, Barger Chef, Mr. Howard, that he has
met on two occasions with a group of ten men who have
identified themselves as members of and represented
Ku Klux Klan organizations in Adams County, Mr. Howard
advised he does not know the complete identity of these
men.

-In his letter, Mr, Doar requested that all
available photographs of known Klansmen active in and around
the Natchez area be exhibited to Mr. Howard for the
purpose of identifying the ten men with whom he allegedly
met. Also, obtain full details of the conversation vwhich
took place and by means of the identified photographs,
determine which of the ten men said what.

: Mr. Howard, manager of the Purger Chef, was
interviewed and the results of same are attachéd hereto:
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| et :'hef Iarivenlg,
f"’;-} d the 7
&:ﬁ' ten mmf on
in April, 1966,
any membax' mf this ¢
Mr. HOWARD
this committee who he- Name Unkmnown)
CARTER, He stated that der of either
of these meetings. He i waulﬂ nat
be possible for him teo
. but only remember that
furnished in his signe
on_ 6/24/66 Natches, Mississippi Fllo Jamksm 157-5830

$A RICHARD H, HAMILION & deches 173-787
____ SA HAROLD L. ROBBINS: 15K  » 1o gises. 6/26/66

This document contolns nelther’ recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It 1 the property of the FBl and Is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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" it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency:




Jaakson 173-787

2

my sales the previous Saturday; however,
I cannot state pogitlvely that this

drop in sales was due entirely on the

cireular which was distributed.

. "on gbhout Tuesday, June 14, 1966,
a young male cugtomer stopped me at the
front serving window and told me that
he had overheard two men, who were
unknown to him, say that the Burger
Chef only had a couple of more months
to go and it looked as L1f the only
way to handle it was to burn it down,
The individual who advised me of the
above information would not glve me
his name and I did not obtaln his
license number, I know this person
only as an individual who I have seen
on a few occasions mgke purxchases at
the Burger Chef Drive-In.

At about 93100 a.m, on the morn~
ing of June 15, 1966, I found numerous
roofing nails scattered on the
entrance of the Burger Chef Drlve~In
as far up the driveway as the Burger
Chef sign., None of my employees can
recall seeing anything suspiclous on
the night of June 14, 1966, and John
Jackson, my night cleanup man, who
1léaves about 3:00 a.m., cannot recall
seeing anything suspiclous or noticing
any roofing nalls in the driveway at
the time he left,

"I have read thils statement
consiginpgethis of and one other page
andift 1s true to the best of my know-
ledge. /s/ Loren Howard 6/21/66

%

B




Jackson 173-787
2
Mritnessed:

"Richard H, Hamilton, Special Agent,
FBI, Natchez, Miss,, 6/21/66.

"James R. McGEE, SBpecial Agent, ¥FBI,
Natchez, Miss., 6/21/66,"
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Jackson 173-787
2

on June 17, 1966, Me, HOWARD advismd that a,
first name unknown,(FNU)s MAGLURE ‘had stated that a
Swift Company employee had told him that he had gotten
a flat tire while making a delivery at the Burger Chef
Drive~In, Mr, HOWARD stated that when he c¢alled the
people at Swift, they knew nothing about such an Incldent,

Mr, HOWARD advised that he had been fingerprinted
while serxving in the Unlted States Marine Corps from 19351
through 1953, and his gservice number wag 1364517,

Mr, HOWARD advised that he would be more than
willing to furnish all of the above information in the
form of a signed statement; but due to a businegs
appointment, would be unable to do go at this time.
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FEDERAL_BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION

L ' | 3 . Daro. August 11, 1966

- I

Natchez, Mississippig Wa

Court House, Natchew, at which tiwe

identity of the interviewing Agent.
kD a.ui 3 {,: ,t h i&

that any statement he m

a wurtc wf va,, and t;

be s &gﬂs ot hlm in
At "Wﬁﬁult: an

vegarding iﬂw wssibm Mﬁi or bux mg mﬂ Eha éﬁtﬁ:‘gar ﬂm:&, .
Natchez, WMissisasippi, and _1~#;"53¢1 did not wish to furnish
any information to the FEIQ '

on_ 8/8/66 at ﬁh:mhez, Missisalppl Filo#_JN 1537+-5830

by S& € AREN Date dictated _&F L1/ 6

This document contains nelther fecommendotlons nor conclus\ons of the FBL It 1s the property of the FBI ond Is Iooned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be dlstrlbuled outslde your agency.
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SUBJECT:

R
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5010-108-01

" OPTIONAL FORM NO, 8
MAY 1962 EDAON"
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101+ n 6

UNITED STATES G(’ FRNMENT

M. em0mna’um

‘\4
w ! h{“/)

DIRECTOR, FBI Wssswszm‘ R pare: 8/5/
{73 30@&)- |

SAC, JACKSON (157-5830) <
. SRR )/

UNSUB; BHRQEEWQﬂQEWQBJVEL D . ‘

IN, NATCHEZ, MISS.; T

MURRAY EDWART SEALS, R = /

VICTIM o /gmwff

PA; CRA, 1964 | | '

ReBuairtel to Jackson 7/28/66

Encl@sed herew1th for the New Orleans
Division are five Ektachrome Transparencies numbered
2,6,7,11 and 12, and three phntographs numbered 6,7, and 9.

Referenced alrtel had as an enclosure a letter
to the Director, Fedewal Bureau of Investigation,
from JOHN DOAR, Assistant Attorney General, Civil
Rights Dlvision, dated July 26, 1966, requesting :
that efforts be made to: identlfy indiv1duals in photographs‘w
which have been made a part of this file in the e
Jackson Division.  Referenced Buairtel makes G
reference to the fact that Detective FRANK A, RICKARD A/
of the Natchez, Miss. PDindicated he believed these L°
individuals were probably from out of state, The -
Bureau instructed that in view of these comments and L
the proximity of Natchez to Louisiana, that copies =T
of photographs in question should be immediately iy
furnished to the New Orleans Division for display to Py
informants and other logical sources in that Division in
an effort to effect ildentifications.

The Bureau further advised that this matter
should be afforded continuous daily attention and
close supervision, DY Y A

ey foeRe 6 \%9 L / / MQ* o ’j> O ot P

- Bureau lce: Fowd

S

2 - New Orleans (Enc. 8) 27&, 5 AUG Q
2 - JaCkSOl‘l b . ( :,)3 ] - j( i JUU
CGP/bdb —

(6)

e \ o - it
? t’i/ /@{ 'f fojy %@Vwin‘g& Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



Tolson
Del.oach
Mohr —
Wick
chlsper [
Callahan —
Conrad
Fell
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
“Tavel
:Troller
Tele, Room —
Holmes .
Gandy -

Airtal Lo Jauksou
s BURGER GﬂEP DRIVE- IN

ko ference is madw to the Department's request stated
on page 2 of the enclosed memorandum concerning further
efforts to identify individuals obgerved at captioned ewtablish.
ment., It is noted that Jackson report dated 5/30/66, stated
that Detective Frank A, Rickard of the Natcohew Police Department
indicated he believed these individusls were probably from
out of state. In vievw of his comments snd the proximity of
Natohex to Louisiana, coples of photographs in guestion should
be immediately furnished to the New Orleans Division for
display to iuformants sud other logical sources in that
Division in an @ffwrt mo @ffe@t id@mtiﬂiaaﬁimnw,

&fford thi@ matt@
close aupervisi@n. -

wmtinuwuw daily &ttwntimn %nﬂ
Advima ull merﬂmn ut@rvmawwﬂ ﬁhﬂ% this inVa&tigat&mﬂ

is belng conducted at the specific: rwquawt mﬁ Aﬁtarn@y Genara&
Nicholas de®. Katwenbnmh., ,; I , ,

NOTE ¢ Pl previously conducted regarding interference by
Klan concerning captioned establishment which serves Negroes,
Interference has been infform of harrassment of patrons

by recording license numbers, anonymous telephone calls, nails
in drive-way of establishment and distribution of pamphlets.
PI presently being conducted regarding additional similar
interference, covering some phases of investigation requested
by above Department memorandum,

Sam Robertson, referred to on page 2 of Department
memorandum, reportedly recapient of a telephone call; he was
previously interviewed and declined to furnish any information,

Efforts to identify photographs of persons recognized
as possibly participating in interference have already been
displayed to witnesses, Jackson informants, and members of
Natchez PD,
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these Klansmen,might Lak@ gome mwtinn against the Burger
Chef.




" FD.263 (Rev. 9-17-65)

FEDERAL BUREAU ».F lNVEST!GATION

REP(.DRTINGOFFICE : OFFlc_EOFoB}glN R ;;j,DATE : o lNVE;leGATIVEPERIQD
~ JACKSON : :JACKS'ON' B '~j~'«-j‘j-“18/11/66 | 8/2/66 - 8/10/66
TITLE OF CASE / : "~ | REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
UNSUBS; /BURGER CHEF DRIVE IN . SA CLARENCE G, Pﬁ@SPBRE jdh
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI; ;__aﬁHARAOHROFCA% T
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS JRQ, DR RS _
VICTIM N
- PA.-~ CRA, 1964
; ?
REFERENCES ¢

Bureau airtel to Jackson dated 7/28/66.
Jackson airtel to Director dated 8/5/66.

-2 -

LEADS :

NEW ORLEAN‘S” :

PROC.

] p}é‘w .

AT NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA

Will report results of ‘the efforts to 1dent1fy iﬁw

individuals in photographs and -slides which have previously % :
been furnished to the New Orleans Division by referenced ,
Jackson airtel to Director dated 8/5/66. &Lﬁ

Case has been:..Pending over one year [ ] Yes No; Pending prosecution over six months [} Yes [ No

S pmal : PECIAL AGENT. '
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1 - USA, Jackson o -
2 = New Orleans (173-547)
2 = Jackson (157-5830)

Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notattons
Agency (L /(){)
Request Recd,
Date Fwd, S 17l . T
How Fwd, ls - Gof /j i ' , ,\; ) B
SR 7 — /1
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ADMINISTRATIVE:

Referenced Bureau éittel to Jackson dated 7/28/66
enclosed a self~explanatory departmental memorandum dated
7/26/66 requesting addltional investigatlon in this
matter. . R 4

The following is; t forth for the 1nformation
of the Bureau and refergiu: by paragraph to the
departmental memorandum ref red}to above..¢ .

"Contact LOREN HOWARD;iManager oE the
Natchez Burger Chef, in ‘reference to the. statement
of GENE COREIL, Accountant for the Lafayette,
Léuisiana, Burger Chef, recotded in your report of
June ‘21, 1966 that HOWARD reported that a customer
advised HOWARD that the Burger Chef would be burned,

~ and determine the identity of this customer and -

obtain additional facts as to what this customer said.
Interview that customer for the purpose of determining
how he learned the Burger .Chef would be Burned."

In report of SA JAMES R. MC GEE, Jackson,
dated July 11, 1966 captioned "“UNSUBs BURGER CHEF
DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, JUNE 15, 1966. PA,
CRA, 1964" (Bureau file 173-3062; Jackson file 157-787).

On Rgge 6, Paragraph 2 LOREN HOWARD in signed
statement stated "On about Tuesday, June 14, 1966, a
young male customer stopped me at the front serving
window and told me that he had overheard two men who
were unknown to him, say that the Burger Chef only had
a couple of more months to go and itelooks as if the
only way to handle it was to-burn-it down. The individual
who advised me of the above information would not give
me his name and I did not obtain his license number,
I know this person only as an-individual who I have
seen on a few occasions make purchases at the Burger
Chef Drive=In."
B
(COVER PAGE)
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OWARD in connection
;instant report.

ReinéefviéwuéfuﬂdRE
with this matter is set forth

| PARAGRAPH 111

"Interview REGGIE P. CAREER for the purpose
of determining what other persons met with LOREN HOWARD
at the Glass House Restaurant on- two occasions."

In report of SA CLARENCE G. FROSPERE Jackson,:
dated April 9, 1966 captioned “UNSUBS; MURRAY EDWARD '
SEALS, JR., = VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ,
MISSISSIPPI PA, CRA, 1964", an interview of CARTER
is set forth on Page 49. In this interview CARTER
refused to furnish any infermatlon.

In report of SA JAMES R. MC GEE, Jackson,
dated July 11, 1966 captioned "UNSUB; BURGER CHEF
DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, JUNE 15, 1966. PA,

CR4, 1964", (Bureau file 173-3062) (Jackson file 157-787),
an interview of CARTER is set forth.inIn this interview
CARTER again furnished no information of value.

Results of reinterview with REGGIE P. CARTER
set forth in tth report.

PARAGRAPH III

"Determine from LOREN HOWARD the exact date
he met with the committee at the Glass House Restaurant,
and contact the waitresses, cashier and any other persons
at the Glass House who might have seen and can identify
the members of this committee,"

In report of SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE, Jackson,
dated April 9, 1966 there is a signed statement from
LOREN LESLIE HOWARD. In this statement he states on
Page 18, '"'The first Harassment or interference with the
opevation of my business began about February 10, 1966
when a flier in the form of a letter was thrown out
throughout the City of Natchez and part of Adams County.

2]

c
(COVER PAGE)
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In the next paragfaph-of?this statement
HOWARD states. "A second flier again in the form of a
letter came about three weeks after the first flier.

In the next paragraph of this statement
HOWARD states “"Following this second letter he
met with EDDIE 'L, MC DANIEL and a meeting was
arranged about four days after the second flier
was distributed." From this it appears the first
meeting of HOWARD with REGGIE- CARTER at the Glass
House Restaurant took place about March 7 1966

~ On Page 20 of the ‘report of SA CLARENCE ;
G. PROSPERE, Jackson,' dated April- 9, 1966 HOWARD
in his statement stated “A ew days later I again .
met with what he. believed to ithe same committee.
No exact date: 1s tlxed " ‘ o

By airtel from Jackson to thewminector
dated June 24, 1966 captioned/"UNbUBS, 'BURGER CHEF
DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, MURRAY EDWARD SEALS,
JR., = VICTOIM - PA, CRA, 1964", there is enclosed
an LHM containing an FD~302 setting forth results
of interview oii June 24, 1966 with LOREN HOWARD, In
this FD-302 Mr. HOWARD stated that he met with the
committee of ten men on only two occasions, the last
of these being in April, 1966. He stated that he
has had no contact with any member of this committee
since that time.,

"Mr. HOWARD advised that the only individual
on this committee who he knew was a Mr. (FNU) CARTER.
He stated that CARTER was hot the leader of either of
these meetings. He further advisedit would not be
possible for him to remember which individual said what
but only remember thatinformation which he had previously
fumished in his signed statement.“ :

(COVER PRGE)
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Results of reinterview of LOREN LESLIE
HOWARD are set forth 1n thi o

"Reference is made o;your report dated
June 3, 1966 which contains Mr;VHOWARD S statement
that an 'Orkin Exterminator Man' and an average of
two or three customers a day stated that they had
been called and told not to trade at the Burger Chef.
In regard to this please identify and interview the
Orkin man and as many of the customers as possible
to ascertain the nature of the persons who called
them and what was said " SEAT .

In report of SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE
Jackson, dated April 22, 1966 captioned- ”UNSUBS'
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR:, = VICTIM; BURGER CHEF
DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, PA, CRA, 1964,"
interviews with CARMEN ETTA LEWIS and SAM ROBERTSON
are on Pages 19 and 22 of this report.

It is to be noted that in Paragraph 1 on
Page 2 of the departmental memorandum,referred to
above,requests a reinterview of SAM ROBERTSON.
Results of this reinterview are set forth in this
report.,

Also results of'inéérview with the "Orkin
Exterminator Man" are set forth in this report.

 PARAGRA 'PH?mII

"Determine who is responsible for typing
and copying the literature distributed in the Natchez
area relating to the operation of the Burger Chef by:

a. Checking with printers in the Natchez
area, including any previously
determined printer of segrationist
literature for informtion which might
indicate who ordered the literature in
questionyprinted;;

E
(COVER PAGE)
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b. Comparing the typewriter marks on
the distributed -ITigerature with
that on typed communications
previously received or which can
readily be obtained from suspected
lealers of the Klan in the Natchez
area; ' i '

¢. Examining watermarks on the
distributed literature to determine
the manuficturer of the paper and
further determine where it was sold

and to whom; .

‘informants in
< chez or the -ﬁpdt‘pbjs'e{ ER
of identifying ‘literature in
‘question .agbe printed and = .-
distributed by the UKA and/or KGF,
Natchez units.'

d. Checking with

With respect to Item "a" no information
has ever been developed and no items ever obtained
which indicate a commercial printer in the Natchez
area is used to print Klan literature. All letters
and fliers distributed in the Klan have been typed
and then mimeographed on mimeograph paper which bore
no watermarks. . No typewriter has ever been identified
in previous investigations as being in possession of
any particular Klansman.

With respect to Item "d" the Bureau is
referred to the report of SA JAMES R. MC GEE, Jackson,
dated July 11, 1966 captioned "UNSUB; BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN,
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPL, JUNE 15, 1966, PA, CRA, 1964",
(Bureau file 173-3062; Jackson file 157-787), which on
the administrative Page "B" sets forth information as to
who mimeographed and printed the fliers in this case.
In addition interviews of the people involved amre set
forth in this report. 1In addition the infiormation regarding

P :
(COVER PAGE)
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who mimeographed and distrlbuted cxrcu&ars was set out

in LHM submitted by cover airtel dated July 23, 1966

to the Director (Bureau file: 173=3062; Jackson file
157=787) captioned’ "UNSUB, BURGER 'CHEF DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ,
MISSISSIPPIL, JUNE 15 1966 PA CRA, 1964"

the Glass House Restaurant, mely ROBERT W. HAVARD has
previously béen identified ag-a Klansman who- informant =
now reports is no- longer assoé ated with the Klan. The -
Glass House Restaurant has been a hangeut for Klansmen
for over a year. o DD

G*
(COVER PAGE)
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Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Field Office File #:

Titles

Character:

Synopsis:

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

UNi ED STATES D ARTMENT OF JuDTlCE
FEDERAL BURE. OF lNVESTIGATlON '

USA;“;ACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

SA CLARENCE €. PROSPERE - Offcs:  JACKSON
August 11, 1966 e v_: > , - .
157-5830 T BueaFile i 1733062

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; BURGER CHEF
DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI;
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR., - VICTIM

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT, 1964

LOREN LE&LIE HOWARD, Manager, Burger Chef, Natchez,
Miss., upon reinterv1ew ‘8states cannatxldentify
customer who advised him- ‘Burger Chef would be
burned. Also states'un'ble to furnish any = :
additional information which would establish date '
he met with REGGIE CARTER and committee at Glass
House Restaurant. HOWARD unable to identify "Orkin
Exterminator Man''. Orkin Exterminator Man identified
and interviewed. SAM ROBERTSON, upon reinterviav,
stated he did not wish to furnish any information-as
previously stated. Mrs. ROBERT W. HAVARD, Manager,
Glass House Restaurant unable to furnish 1nformation
regarding committee and states no employees presently
employed who were at restaurant when committee allegedly
met .,

“« P -

DETAILS:

This is a limited investigation.

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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4irtel o . © 1 - Mr. Deily
[\ | . . A ' /) )
A oy SAC, Rew Orleans (173-547) - /:
W Poom:  Divamban TRT 01506 . Gnmey rg/mw 8 /
/ Pyom: Biveater, FBI :ﬂmﬁmﬁm) A o ;
........ UNKNOWN SUBSEOTS ”f~~' G »
.ai’ PURGER CHEF DRIVE Iy
e NATCHER, nm;_vss ‘81‘@’&?25
MURRAY rﬁwar¥tfﬂ&&$"
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION
CIvIL. RE@M‘% ﬁm @F .l.%*fé
Oy JM‘K@%
RedNiet to tm$:v&r@w%mr dntod 8-5-68 with copies
to New m&mm4
By weturn airtel advise date your veport submitted
apd name of repoyting Agent. If repert has vot slveady
hean submitted, furnish mome by Mﬂmm mi il .
1 - Jackeson (15V-5830) (Info)
RJD srme ’r"} // ' ,g «
NOTE ¢
In connection with interference investigation,
New Orleans is exhibiting photographs to Klan sources in that
division to identify wunknown Klansmen who have participated
in some of the interference incidents involved in *Lhis mattfr
" ';';k ;é’ [} ( b
REC- 85 . g UG 221966 o
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|
|
|
[
|
FBIL K
o o 2 |
. Date: -+ B/22/66 I
. . |
Transmit the following in e : |
- (Typein plaintext-or code) :
Vig AILRTEL » - AIR’I\{IAIL ‘ !
- (Priority) |
________________________________________________ S
P ' : . 1
4 TO: DIRECTOR, ¥FBI (178&8062)

............

FROM:\ ™ SAC,'NEW ORLEANS (173-547)
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; -
BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN,

NATCHEZ, MIS {3%1P?1
MURRAY EDWARD "BEALS Jh.A

PUBLIC AQ(‘OMi\I(? DATI ON -
CIVIL RIGHTS. ACT O@ ]964
(00 Jaok%on) :

R

o : :,:‘ s DR | ,*‘:‘ /
Re New Orleans airtel dated 8/17/66, Bureau Ax‘ﬁw
airtel dated 8/19/66, and Jackson airtel dated 8/5/66

By veferenced airtel dated 8/17/66, New Orleans
furnished tentative identification of individual depicted
in photographs previously furnished by the Jackson Division.

Additional informants and sources ave being
contacted in this matter in an effort to further identify
persons depicted in the photographs.

Because of the nature of this inves ilg\txon, it
is antioipated that no report will be submitted in this
matter; however, further results of informant contacts
will be furnished the Bureau and Jdackson by airtel, UACB.

Cgl Bureau
1= Jackson (1L57-5830) (Info)
2=~ New Orleans

DCY : sms ‘ : N
(6) - | }‘? i
/7,f& | \ Vji;'
L A

Approved ‘Sent
Special Agent'in Charge :




FD-36 (Rey. 5-22-64)

A

_../,,,.,%.____m
i
H
:

8/24/66

Transmit the following in

" (Type inﬁlain&ext or code)

AIRTEL . AIRMAIL. _

(Pnom:y) :

T0: { DIRCCTOR, FRI (17% 3062) g -

FROM: B SAC, NEW- ORLEANS (173w547)

UNKNOWN UBJLQT%
CBURGER._CHEFR DPTVerM
© NATCHEZ . MISS 1SSIPPI
e MURRAY TOWARD SRATS JR, - VICTIM
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS AOT OF 1964
00: JN SR

SUBJECT:

S . Re Bureau alrt
A Orleans airtel d%ted~8/2?/‘ > . L _
~%% ' j Thc fol]owan indi iduwls adv1$ed on 8/2u/66
that they could not 1d0n11fy any of the individuals on the
5 Ektachrome transparencies number 2, 6, 7, 11 and 12 on
the 3 photographq numpered 6, /, and 9: '

";daﬁédza/19/66,.and New

L. W. DAVIS, Mavor Ferriday, La.
ROBERT W, WARREN, Chief of Police, Ferriday, lLa,

GEORGE SEWELL, Police Officer, Ferriday, La.

RAYMOND KEATHLEY, Deputy, Concordia Parish
S0, Vvidalia, Louisiana

ALLEN CROSS, Police Officer, Vidalia PD

..... P Iy
fiﬁBur@au (RM) NV ”/“r = gf g
BmJackson (RM) éﬁ‘ ’“f/~w mw» f“w$ el 7 |
2~New Orleans

DIM/ jue

) ;M&EK 3&; )

{\ 1%, 3
4
. \\
VN

P I
Approved? i‘_,‘»’ S

: Sent : M Per
Specm’l A(fent in Charge




L  NO 173-574/junc .

| ' ] adV1sed on 8/23/66, that

the only individual whlch heé recogni/ed was on phoLograph
number 9. He stated that the ind1v1dual on the rlght

who resides at Vidalla, La.

" unsuccessful- inasmuch as.
not be avallable‘for_conw

LEAD:
NEW ORLEANS
AT FERRIDAY, LOUISI_NA SR
Contact [T land display the
photograph Lo hmm in an effort to ldentify the individual
shown,
ok

T T3 TA2 0962
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|
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|
. Date: 9/1/66 :
. . I
|
|
|
|
|

\4%0\ W z

Transmit the following in

' .(Typ:g_*in:plé;'ntex"t::or code) . - . -

Via ___ AIRTEL

: o) DIRECTOR FBI 173-
: )\Nﬂé@\y Y ( :
i g

oM SAC JACK%ON ( 57 5830) (P)'

UNSUBS; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
NATCHEZ, MISS.; MURRAY | PDWARD
SEALS, JR. = VICTIM

PA, CRA, 1964

Re Bureau alrtel dated 8/19/66 and
New Orleans airtels:. dated 8/22 24 and 26/66.

Thmre is no further mvestigatimpend:ng
in this case in the Jackson Division.

The New Orleans Division will submit report
and appropriate LHM in order that information might be
diseminateédnto USDJ who originally requested invektigation
in this matter.

2 = New Orleans L %}57
2 = Jackson (157- 5830) o '
((Jtﬁf/th S L 11 SEP 6 1966

(3)- Bureau = | R é@ i"f\?”‘”%&% Ly~ %l | ‘

.{? L /Y

& > -
RN 5\ |
O'(SEP 8 1966 |

Approved: Sent : M Per
Special Agent in Charge

N
\



In Reply, Please Refer to : : . Se IJ Lemh@
File No, o :

UNIT™D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JI*"TICE
FROUERAL BUREAU'OFINVESTIGATLON

New OFJewn59 wouipxdnm
.63‘ P 96 6

: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS L
BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN; NATCHE/»,
MISS,:§ MURRAY PDW&RD ﬁEALS JR m
VICTIN o SRR

The IolloWLng 1ndiVJduﬂ]; were contacted
in an effort to identify individuals whose photographs
were contained in snap shots and slides which were
furnished to the New Orleans Otﬁice 01 the hRJ by
the Jackson foioe of the TBI

a

LL‘VWQ DAVIS Maymrp Fmrridayp Louisiana
ROBERT W, WARPEN ‘Chief of Police,
~j Feryiday, LouLmlana
3. GEQB(E QEWTLL ‘Police Officer, Ferriday,
Louisidana

4, RAYMﬁNU KEATHIY Depuby, Concordia Parish
Sheriff's Office, Vidalia,
Louisiana

5. ALLEN C‘ROSS9 Police Officer, Vidalia, Louisiana

B b

°

The above persons advjmed they were unable lo
ldentify any of the individuals on- the transparencies
which were numbered 2, 6, 7, 11 and 12 and on the three
photographs numbered 63 7$ and 9.

A first confidential source who has furnished
reliable information in the past advised on Avgust 23,
1966, that the individual appearing on the right hand
side of photograph number 9 appears to be BUCKYHORTON,
whu remldu af dealuaﬂ Louipimna” ‘

B e

’*‘

A @h@nd wmnfldontlnl source who has furnished
reliable Jniurmatlnn in the past advised on B/26/66,
that he could identify none of the persons depicted on
the above mentioned transparencies and photographs.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the ¥FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed .
outside your agency.



Transmit the following in

EBL |
" Date:  9/6/66

{Type in plaintext or code)

_AIRTEL . - AIRMATL L Y

[ TR '~DIRECTOR, ¥BL (173 3062) |
ffFROMJ’ffZL7'S5SAc an ORLEANS (173 547) (RUC)

1wa1rLeis 8/22 24 26/66

'3chonoerningvcaptloned ma e ,
furnished Jackson, one copy for dlssemination to USA

”*ifnn attachéd L 1s

( P rzorz c;y)

SUBJECT: . UNSUBSC/BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,

;IﬁNATCBEZ WIS
SPALS, JR,.

“ZMURRAY EDWARD ?"n,,_;.:.u,
o PA CRA ' .

1964

"Re Jackson

é even.. (11) copies of LHM :
Two copies: of LHM belng

Jackson, MlSSlSSlppl.-‘

In view of the nature of the 1nvestigat10n

' contalned hereln, no report is being submlfted UACB

The first confldentlal source mentloned

-5f91n attaohed'LHM s , L.

The F_gggd confldentiaL source mentloned

(SR "FOTA(B)7 - (D)

2 - Jackson. (Bhcls. 2) (RM) W157-5830)
2 - New Orledns (173 547) . .

X 102,

;“l 4

te;iﬂ3?9:/1/;eé.f'; E-éii:d i“zﬂvéw;.oirljééinéf'ﬁ% e

Z?f* Bureau (Encls. 11) (RM

ial Agent in Charge S

SooTd 31420982
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Callahan
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Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes.
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EREE S .
Seprtember 9, 1966
Alrtal
1l - Mr. Deily
To:  SAC, New Orleans (173-347)
From: Director, FBI (173-3062)

UNSUBS ; ; o : - s o
BURGER CHEF DRIVE IN & -~ S
_NMICHEE, MISSESSTPPI ... | S
MURRAY BDWARD® smana, SRe = poo T

VICTIM L

FA - CRA 19&4

mms Mwﬁ 9/1/66. .

R@JNairteLf‘w:'

Surqp by return mml. a

1 - Jackson (157-5830) (info) P

géﬁ@i‘?ﬁ” / | o

RID:bhlw
(5)

New Orleans ils exhibiting photographs of various
unidentified klansmen to sources in Touisiana, in attempt kmy
to identify unknown subjects, in connection with interference
st captioned establishment.

R

[/}gm(".«'

MATES B B&Q_g& Sh——— e
SEP 9 1966 11 SEP 12 1966
LOWM-F8I

L R

: /‘f r/;’ j _' Lot

s A
¢ G-y L

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [
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- o/12/66

TTaﬂsmitthedebwingin

Vig _ AIRTEL

________________ S O S
0 DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)

FROM 3 | )SAC, 'NEW ORLEANS (173-547)

(

//JNKNOFN SUBJECTS;

BURGER CHEF DRIVE IN

NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI;

MURRAY LDWARD SEALS, JR. = VICTIM
PA, CRA, 1964 ,

Re Buxeau aivlel dated 9/9/66
airtel da,ted 9/6/66. ‘

and New Orleans

Requesptcd anesfigatmn submitted to the Bureau
by referenced New Orleana a,m"t:el dated 9/6/66,

|

[
UACB no report is. be-.tng c»ubmJ.ttcd in this matter. { I_;i
A o t
}*M} o
CBD- Bureau (RM) -
2~ New Orleans {j(]
| EX-102
DCS:sms ~ P
(5) e _— ’
RECS | 73 SubH 2O
8 SEP 14 1966
——— . SR
m, Té “ﬁw?: mﬁﬂ J’A:%‘ .
el . ¥
Approve = Sent M Per

} : w in Charge
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Flle# Jﬂﬂﬁk on 173~787

10 _
1
Date dlctoted 6137/@6

.~ This document contains: neither recommendo!lons noi " concluslons of the FBI. It Is the property, of: the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 {Rev. 4-15-64) . m . . (/j} o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

h . Date . 7/ 1/ 66

Miss ANN DEGAUG "e"»‘;sm, 1116 Main Street, Natches,
Mississippi, who is -employed at the Burger Chef Drive-Tn,
after being advised of the identity of the interviewing

agents, furnished the ﬁmiimw&ng lﬂﬁmwmati»a.

Miss DELAUGHTER: adyiged that she waa ﬁittimg
on her front porch at about 1100 awm. o wrday morning
June 11, 1966, when she el two vehicles going down
Main Street, distributing & elroular type letter re@arding
white persons paty ng the Burger Chef Drive-In and
signed by the United Kldns of America, Aﬁams«&ﬁunty Unit,
Realm of Mississippi. Miss DELAUCHTER described the
cars as & 1966 €hevrolet, greenm and whitée in ¢olor and
the other car she could only describe 4s being a light
colored new model automobile., Miss DELAVGHIER advised
that persons in these vehicles were throwing numerous
amounts of these civeulars out the windows of the cars
as they drove down Main Street,

: Miss EE?WU@H&ER advised that she has not recently
aotliced any cars parked near the drivaway entrance to the
- Burger ﬂhef‘ﬁmivewmm. -

Date dictated

by.

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor concluslons of the FBL it is the property-of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

1t ond #t6 contonis are not to be distributed ouiside your agency.
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A Reurairtel deted 6«226@.

If your report has not alyeady been subi ﬁted; - |
furnigh same by return mail and advise in detdil of réason fop JA& y
delay. . : S,

RID:erg ¢ r@;
(4)

NOTE: Preliminary investigation previously conducted regarding
interference by Klan involving captioned establishment which
serves Negroes and whites; interference in form of
harassment of customers, distribution of pamphlet and
placing nails in driveway.

PI presently being conducted regarding additional
interference by Klan in form of distribution of pamphlets,
nails in driveway, and possible threat to burn the
aestablishment.

JK previously advised completion of invomtigdtioﬁ delayed
due to b@mporaLV unavailability of suspects.

RRTLED 35 . ‘ / / ;‘/) ' a;:;ﬁﬁ iiéi’?.‘ & '"ﬁ é

JUL 71966 ’
[ COMMFBI REC- 9 S Ju "

| wf/f/ff -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Plea;e Refer to Jackson ’ Missis Sippi
File No - July 11, 1966
Titles UNKNOWN SUBJECT; BURGER CHEF

DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI,
JUNE 15, 1966

Character: PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS =
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Reference: Report of SA James R. McGee,
: Jackson, Mississippi, dated
July 11, 1966.

All sources (excéptiany listed below) whose
identities are concealed in referenced communication,
have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains. neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU RLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County,
Georgia, reflect that this Klan organization was granted a
corporate charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia
under the name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of
America, Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U, S. Klans,
Rnights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
the split resulted from a lerdership dispute and United Klans
has the same aims and objectives as the parent group. These
are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy and
gsegregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of American, Inc., merged with Akbama Knights, XKnights of
the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, the Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by Robert Shelton,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with units in several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting at
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U, S, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of Awmerica, Inc., Knights of the Ku Kluxz Klan.

Third source advised on August 4, 1965, that the
United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
gsouthern states. This source said that Robert M. Shelton is
the Imperial Wizard of this organization and was last
elected to this position on September 5, 1964, at a National
Klonvocation in Birmingham, Alabama., Source said that the
activity of the UKA is increasing and that the national
office remains in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama.

APPENDIX
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 UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; BURGER CHEF | e

" RESTAURANT," NATCHE) MISSISSIPPI
RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN) APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC.
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County,
Georgia, reflect that this Klan organization was granted a
corporate charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia,
untder the name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of

America, Inc.

A sourcé ad?ised on February 27, 1961, that United

Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U. 8, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc, According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United Klans
has the same aims and objectives as the parent group, These
are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy and
segregation of the races, :

. The first source and a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established
headquarters in Suite 401, the Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by Robert Shelton,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klanp groyp in the
South, with units in several southern states,)

Second source advised that at a8 meeting at
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klam,"

Third source advised on August 4, 1965, that the
United Klans of America, Inc:, Knights of -thie -Ku Klux Klan,

is currently an active orgarization, with Klaversis in SeVeral
southern states, This source said that Robert ‘M. Shelton is
the Imperial Wizard of this organization and was last

elected to this position on September 3, 1964, .at a National
Klonvocation in Birmingham, Alabama. Source said that the
activity of the UKA is increasing, and that the mational office
remaing in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama,

APPENDIX
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UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; BURGER CHEF
'RESTAURANT, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is ‘the property of 'the FBIL and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency. -
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an Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) that

UNATED smm;,s DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
*ﬁww.V\WAD®RAL:$UREAU'0FINVESTIG&WDN

Por.

J&@Esom; Mi@sissippi

In Reply, Please Refer to . - :
File No. , jJuly 9, 1966

. RE: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
'~ BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN, .
- NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI,
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, =
CVICTIM o e
. PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS =
_ CIVIL RIGHTS ACT, 1964

on July 6, 1966, Mr, Loten Howard, Manager, Burger

Chef Drive-In, Bridge Bypass, Natchez, Mississippi, advised
he has been receiving télephone calls of a harassing nat%rév
Mr, HOWARD advised he has recéived about six telephone calls
in the last three weeks, usually about 12:00 midnight, and
when he answers the phone, no one speaks, He advised that
if he hangs up,. the unknown caller merely calls him back
and keeps the line open, SN

‘Mr, Howard advised that on the night of July 5,
1966, he received another such telephone call and when he
kept asking who it was, the unknown male caller finally
answered, "You are dead." When Howard asked him again
what he said, the caller again repeated, "You are dead,”
Mr, Howard stated he then asked the unknown caller when
and he was advised 'Wednesday." '

ENCLOSURE



UNKNOWN SUBJECTS

BURGER CHEF DRIVE=IN,

NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, A
MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, =~ VICTIM
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS = S

GIVIL RIGHTS ACT, 1964

Mrn H@W&fd advised that he had no idea who
might be @alling him as the caller did. not identify himself,
He further advised that he tannot think of ‘any pr@sent or .
past disgrumtl@d @mplayQQS“”ho mmght call him»w N

Od@ll And@rsg Adams C@un&y
Sheriff, and Detective Lieitenant Charles C, Bahis, in
the absan@@ @f J. T. Robinsg fchlef of: P@li@@, Natchez,
Police Departm@mt3 W@r@ adVlS@d of - th@ f@r@g@ing informa=
tiomn, : L e _

On. $uly 5y 1966:

This d@@um@nt‘@©ntaiﬁs neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to' your agencys; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency,

o 2K .
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" FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)
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Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

UNMED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JGSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1-USA, Jackson
l-~Secret Service, Jackson
1-INTC, Jackson

SA JAMES R, MC GEE Office: JACKSON
JULY 11, 1966

Field Office File #  yAGRGON 173-787 Bureau File £ 17343062

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, JUNE 15, 1966

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS ~fcivIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

On 6/21/66 manager of Burger Chef Drive-In, Natchez,
Mississippd, advised in a signed statement that
literature put out by the UKA, Inc., Adams County,
Mississippi, urging citizens not to patronize the
Burger Chef Drive-In, was thrown about Natchez,
Mississippi. Manager also advised roofing tacks

were strdéwn in the Burger Chef Drive-In on 6/15-16/66.
Three suspects interviewed and denied participation
in above action. Two Burger Chef employees
interviewed - negative.

—Cu

ENCLOSURES FOR THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, JACKSON:

Enclosed for the United States Attorney
is one copy of a circular distributed at Natchez,
Mississippi, on 6/11/66, which was signed by the
United Klans of Amerlca, Incorporated, Adams County,

-Mississippi.

DETAILS :

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency,



JN 173-787

This is a preliminary investigation,

This report is predicated upon information
received from LOREN HOWARD on June 15, 1966, as '
follows: : -



JN 173~787

ADMINISTRATIVE:
On 6/4/6‘6! ]adv1sed that he

the Burger Chef, Source stated he did not know if the FOIA(b)7 - (D)
employee was in on the rigged fight, Source stated

CARTER wanted to stop people from trading at the- Burger

Chef and if the people thought this drive-in, was a

trouble spot, they would not patronize it.

On 6/18/66| T adv1sed that
the circular regarding the Burger Chef Drive~In which
was circulated in the Natchez area during the past few days
was not authorized by the United Klans of Americéneven’
though it indicated. on the circular that the United Klans
of America had put these items out. Source learned the
following information regarding the printing and handling
of these circularsg

The circulars were printed on a Mimeograph
umchlne of Unit Number One, UKA, Adams County,
Mississippi, which had been borrowed by R. P, "REGGIE"
CARTER, JOE HARDY and CHARLES DAVIDSON and possibly
R. G, CARTER, distributed the circulars. The circulars
were rolled and stapled at the residence of DAVIDSON
by the wives of HARDY and DAVIDSON, Mrs, HARDY has the
stapler, according to the source,

Source stated these individuals are renegades
in Unit Number One, Adams County, UKA, running around
causing trouble on their own.

B

§

COVER PAGE

131420962




JN 173-787

On 6/15/66 Chief of Police, Natchez Police
Department, J, T, ROBINSON, and Sheriff, Adams County,
Mississippi, ODELL ANDERS, advised of the possible
threat to burn Burger Chef Drive-In,

On 6/17/66 ARTHUR HERMAN, Secret Service,
Jackson, and JOHN PRIOR, INTC, Jackson, Mississippi,
advised of the alleged threat to burn Burger Chef
Drive-In before end of June, 1966,

Report not being:submitted within seven days

dug to two suspects being out of town and unavailable
for interview. e :

C*

COVER PAGE
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FEIER'—! ,@L_ BU Aui‘a;OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE | : OFFICE: oF ORIGIN ‘:‘ PATE_,. INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
JACKSON JACKSON |- 7/11/66 6/15~30/66
TITLE OF CASE REFéRT MADE BY. TYPED BY
‘. 'gtg £ . UNSUB; CBURGER CHEF DRIVE—IN, SA JAMES R. MC GEE mlh
.»53' DI—'U NATCHEé MISSISSIPPI CHARACTER OF CASE
el O 6/15/66 '
S0 PA - CRA, 1964
ago
O n
B O
- G
O
Sl T
5.5 REFERENCES:
o 3
g;ﬁe; Jackson teletype to Director dated 6/16/66.
RS New Orleans airtel to Director dated 6/16/66.
o8 m:‘&\ Bureau airtel to Jackson dated 6/17/66.
i c"‘cg \\ Jackson airtel to Director dated 6/22/66.
g9°oN
EVEGY . /a«/
500 A
;"" Sut » ENCLOSURES @ Ve
0
;jFﬁ -0 Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of a circular
ST distributed at Natchez, Mississippi, on 6/11/66, which was signed
©0ao by the United Klans of America, Adams County Units, Realm of
-'a9 6 Mississippi.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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This documenl contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and lls contents are nol to be disiributed outside your agency. )
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7/18/66

Alrtel 1 - Mr. Deily

To: 8AC, Jaaka%%'?ﬁg'm?)
From: Director, FBI (173-3062)

EXIJ 08
UNKNOWN SUBJEC

BURGER CHEF DRW‘F IN,
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPL 6/ 15/66;
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Rerep of GA James Ra Mﬁeﬁe@ dated 7/ M./ 86 at Jackson.

A :Delaughter, whosm camm@nw are aaet out on page 11 of -
rerep, described an automobile used in distributing the Klan circulars
concerning the Burger Chef as a 1966 green and white Chevrolbt., You
should conduct additional investigation to determine whether or not any
of the suspects in this matter has an automobile fitting that description,

A Gomplete the above investigation and surep within five days
of the receipt of this communication.

Information furnished by informants which is set out on cover
page B of rerep should be submitted in LHM suitable for disserination,
Handle by return mail,

RJD:vea
(@ v

NOTE:

interference by Klan at captioned establishment.

interference have been identified by 1nformadzﬁs

Information furnished by informants regarding latest 1nterfelgnce
and previous interference was set forth by Jackson on cover page; this information
should be furnished to the Department, ,

}\/ , ”;"“ g;‘,-f\ 7
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Preliminary mvestlgatlon being conducted regarding addﬁ:mnal
Participants in

i
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File No.

© PBurger Chef in Natchez, who

. UNIYED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Fi o TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippl
July 23, 1966 '

CPNENOWN SUBJECTIS; BURGER CHEF

;DRIVEwINQ~NATGHEZQ MISSTSSIPRL,

- JUNE 15, 1966 - . .

T PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS;

S CLVIL RIGHTSHAGT5:196QM:}K
C SRR UER AR WA ,

Y N - : : : , :

R PN b e T e T . 5t
n June &, 1966, a gource who haS'furmmghed'ﬁeliabla

tion in the pmgt_gdvi&ed;aneAgent,m£~thejFBI that .

i ReggleNpdrter. stat

infForm
he heay

‘hat the white employee at the
, was  supposedly beaten in the
recent past at his-plac sihéss,.wasjaﬁtuallyfim. _
a rigged fight to cause tro ‘¢ for the Burger Chef,. The
gource stated he did nbtlmal,iﬁwthe-emplbyee was in on the

rigged fight. Source stated that Carter wanted to stop. people
feom trading at the Burger Chef and if the people thought
this drive-in was a trouble spot, they would not patronize Lt,

On June 18, 1966, a source who has Furnished reliable
information in the past advised an Agent of the FBI that the
cireular regarding the Burger Chef Drive-In, which was circulated
in the Natchez area during the past few days, was not
authorized by the United Klansg of America, Tneorporated (UKA, inc.)

even though it indicated on the circular. that the UKA, Ine.,
had pot these items oul. source lLeayned the following

' ion regarding the printing and handling of these

i lars s

The cireulars were printed on a mimeograph machine
of Upnit #1, URA, Inc., Adams County, Mississippl, which had
been borrowed by R, P, "Reggle" Carter. JoekHardy and Charles
Y Davidson and possibly R, GJ/ Carter distrbuted® these circulard’ /
i ) ‘

he circulars were rolled dnd stapled at the residence of
Davidson by the wives of Hapdy and Davidson, Mrs, Hardy

had rhis stapler, according to the source,
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| : E:{J[I'mnsmit the following in

v@ o AIRTEL

i :, {Prianty)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)
FROM:  SAC, JACKSON (173’—'787) .
UNSUBSC%URGER CHEF DRIVE-IN;
NATCHEZ, MISS,, 6/15/66 ‘

&Zm/c/b pzr‘*tr»:rwsa T —
\7L\\\\3 ' ReBualrtel to Jackson: dated 7/18/66
nd report of SA JAMES R, MCGEE dated 7/11/66 Jackson

Enclosed herethh_for the Bureau.is the - _
original and ten copiles of LHM dealing with captioned
matter, USA, Jackson, Miss., furnished one copy of .
same LHM, - :

i ‘ ‘The source referred to in I@M;isl = TTFOIA(R) T -
T and the other source referred to is |

Report follows regardlng additional investlgatmon
to determine whether or not any of the suspects in this :
matter have an automobile fltting the description as A

ﬁﬁaﬁorth in reterenced report.

)

TOSURE REG~43
@'/Eééiiﬁn<Ené' wERGOEEE T /YO?MQ; 4
JRM - ceeff
(5)

bRl

Zjﬁ?ifé aﬁ%é#“‘xj

%MWL P \x(\ﬁ
57

Approved; v Sent
‘g'pecial Agent in Charge

ocld:31420962
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Assistint. Attozney G a1 #23-001-30
CCivil Rights Divisiop: o . . .
//gJE@r~ Unknown Subjec tb, Buf er’ Chef DfiVO ln, : l ﬁ #
Natchez, Mississ Lppx"'- j ’ 3
Murray Bdward Seals, Jr,, Victim,

&’

UNKHH)STATKSGOVFRNMENT : ﬁ DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

M emomnaum

! Director e '
Federal Burcau of In eﬂt1g1t¢on

JUL 261966

- JD 6L mbd

:'DATE:

FROM John Doqz ' DJ 167-41-193

Public-@ccommodations
CRA of 1964

In regard to this matter, please conduct the following '
investigation: : , ‘ i

Contact Loren Howa rd, " Manager of the Natchez Burger ?
Chef, in reference to the Stnﬁementjof Gene Coreil, Accountant 3% <
for the Lafayette, Louisiana Bunrger Chef, recorded in your ‘4}

report of June 21, 1966 that Howard reported that a customer
advised Howard that fhe Burgey Chef would be burned, and
determine the identity of this customer and obtain deJLlond
facts as to what this customer said, Interview that customcx
for the purpose of determining how he learned the Burger- Chef
would be burned. )

Interview Reggie P, Carter for the purpose of deter-
mining what other persons met with Loren Howard at the quum
House Restaurant on two occasions. .

Determine from Loren Howaxrd the exact date he mof“w1th
the commitiee.at the Glass House, and contact the waitresses,

ashier and any other persons at the Glass House who might
have seen and can identifys the members of this committee,

Reference is made to. your report of June 3, 1966, which
contains Mr, Howard's statements .that an "Orkin exterminator
man' and an average of two or three customers a day stated
they had been.called and told not to trade at the Burger Chef.
In regard to this, please didentify and dnterview the Orkin man
and as many of the customers as possible to ascertain the na-
ture of the person who '1!10d thom and what was said,

) 1\ p @“ \ . Foo
Loed” OB 300

( y e b, [ o
M )ﬂ @° R —
ﬂ’ / 4 ) A T
@\}41/‘” Jl;{l;] i d 1966- 4 i q




s
“ D

Reference is made to the 1n1ervaew with Sam Robertson
contained in your report of Aprml 26, 1966, Please recontact

Sam Robertson for the purpsse of" obta¢nLng facts rela
the call he recedived such as Lhe ndtuvo of the caller
what was said.,

Persons dinterviewed have made identification o

known persons appearing ¢n photopraph numbered 6, 7
and slides numbhmed 24,64 Ty 13and ‘12 contained in y
reports of May 4, 1966-and - 1966, WOupectively
having. been at the Burget-C 'Becausovof these ide
cations, it is 1mpoxian1 ' ~to-learn the
of these persons’ bc i e :

Corf ypxnp and co

Drtcrmtuouwho tble
“:Nwtche7 ate rcldt1

the liter aturé d1 1r|butod
to the operatidn of tho bux

a. . Checkingfwii, prlnicrn ih the Natchez
area, including.any previous 1y détermined prin
of segregationist literature for information
which might indicate. who ordered the literatur
in question printed;

b, Comparing the typewriter marks on the
distributed literature with that on typed comm
nications previously received or which can
readily be obtained from suspected leaders of
the Klan in the Natchez area: '

¢, Examining water marks on the distribu
literature to determine the manufacturer of +th
paper and further determine where it was sold
to whom;

ds Checking with ¥lan informants in the
Natchez area for the purpose of identifying th
literature in question as being printed and
distributed by the UKA and/or Knights of the
sreen Forest, Natchez Units,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: l*USA Jacks”on

Report of: ' SA JAMES R, MC GEE ) . Offices JACKSON
Date: JULY 25, 1966 ,,;u.%;;,; S - :
ﬁaaonmane#= JN 173 787 S wauF”e#: 173 %062 _
Tie 'UNKNOWN SUBJECT BURGER cmF
‘ DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ ;MISSISSIPPI

JUNE 15, 1966 e
¢Mmmu= PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Synopsis None of the suspects have an automoblle slmllar to a 1966
green and white Chevrolet '

-G
DETAILS :

The following investigation was conducted by
SA RICHARD H, HAMILTON at Natchez, Mississippi.

On July 21, 1966, Mrs. MARGARET SALMON, Auto
Registration Section, Adams County Sheriff's Office,
Natchez, Mississippi, advised the following suspects have
automobiles registered in Adams County, Mississippi.

R. P, CARTER
1198 North Pine Street -
1961 GMC pickup truck, F/51242
1962 Oldsmobile, four door, ''88", 1D-1909

CHARLES DAVIDSON =
1202 Magnolia - .
1965 Dodge Polora, two door, hardtop, 1= 2325

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,



JN 173-787 f

JOE L. HARDY

Route 5, Box 194

1956 Oldsmobile, two door, hardtop, 1-5634

1956 Oldsmobile, '98", two door, hardtop, 1-5635

She advised;noneiﬁfjthejabove automobiles are green
and white in color. = - T R U L

2%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN "~ T| PATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

| JACKSON ~_ JACKSON _|.7/25/66 7/21/66
TITLE OF CASE : ) 4 S -_F{EPORT‘ MADE BY i

) TYPED EY
“'SA JAMES R. MC GEE . less.
Q_HA.RA_CTER OF CASE o ’ } .

UNbUBifﬁURGERACHEF DRIVE i§5
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI
6/15/66

Ay GRA, 1964

REFERENCES: .= -

Bureau airtel to Jackson 7/18/66;
Report of SA JAMES Ro MC GEE 7/11/66 at Jackson,

PR : {/f‘.{_,,/

Ak
(COVER PAGE)

Case has been: Peﬁxdinq over one year [} Yes [ ] No; Pending prosecution over six months [ ] Yes [] No
3 .
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, ‘f'headquarters in Suite 401 -
- Alabama. (The erganizatian 15 ¥

Georgia, reflect that ﬁh
corporate charter .on Feb
under the name United: Kl&ns,
‘Ameriaa, Inc .

Ianua, @eorgia
u(Klux Klan of

51, that Unitad‘
e Y., 8, Klans,

o the source,
*d United Klans
;. group.. Thege

‘A source advised on | F
' Klans was formed as ‘a result of
Knights of the Ku Klux Kla
- the gplit resulted from a .

has the same aims and. objecti:
~are the promotion of American;
: segregation of the races.

b wusaalaesay
ad,by Rmbert Sheltcn,

‘Imperial Wizard, and is the d _Man'greup in the
'“Soutb, with units in several &au,ﬂarnastates )

' - Seoand source advise
: ‘Prattvilie, Algbama, on. Octobeé

Kmights of the Ku Klux Xlan, i
of America, Inc,, Knights mf,,

: 1, che U. s. Klans,
%with the- United Klans

U:mgﬁstiﬂf 1965, that the
shts -of ‘the Ku' Klux Klan,

' Third source advised*
United Klans of America, Inc.,
is currently an active organization, with Klaveyrns in several
 southern states. This source sald ‘that Robert M, Shelton is
‘the Imperial Wizard of this organization and was last
~elected to this -position”on Septe bex 5, . 1964, at a National
Klonvocation in Birmingham,:' bama, Source .said that the
‘activity of the UKA is incvedsing and.that the national
office remains inm Suite 401, Aisuan Building, Tuscaloasa,
Alabama.




JN 157-5830

"What is wrong with standing in the same line with a
nigger just to get a Hamburger? What is wrong with
him parking his car beside your car and the two of
you sit there and eat a 15¢ hamburger. The answer
most people will give is, "There is nothing wrong
with that". That is wrong though, look at what has
happened in other states where this has already
been done, What do you think will happen in ten or
even 25 years. This is not what these people want,
this is only to break the line of intergration.

"But if your 16 year old daughter can stand in line
with a 16 year old nigger boy and if they can sit

in a car side by side and there is nothing wrong with
that, then certainly there is nothing wrong with asking
her for a date and holding her hand, You say this
won't happen, how can you be sure? If this is the
going thing then, it will happen. You may still say
it can't happen, Friend, take a good look all around
you, look in other states and see what has happened
and is still happening. Do want this, I think not,
Act now.

"The nigger and the white have already married and
have had children in other states where they have
been permitted to intergrate . So we say a 15¢
hamburger and a token of intergration equals complete
intergration.

"Now you ask, where is this taking place? At the
present time, this very thing is going on at the burger
chef, (That is where they are standing in line together,
parking side by side, and using the same window),

We have met with the local manager twice, and talked
with him about: this problem, He stated that his hands



JN 157-5830

are tied., You see, the Burger Chef is a Chain
Business, owned by a Northern Co. They have designed
all the Drive Inns alike., There was not one bit

of consideration given the people of this area

when this building was built. Maybe they eat

with niggers in the North but we don't feel that

we have too., :

"These buildings were strictly built on a served
intergration basis. '

"So all we have to do is get in line and reap the
harvest. If that is what you want. Then you have
it all laid out for you,

'"We believe that if the Burger Chef or any otherpplace
of business is allewed to continue on an intergrated
basis, then we can expect only to Reap the Consequences,
If the White and the Black are to continue to stand in
line at the same serving window and park side by

side at the Burger Chef or any otherpplace, then soon
the results will be total ifitergwation.

- "Y@u comsider the Cost., 15¢ and a token -
complete intergration. Is this what you want? This
is what you are buying.

'"We are All for GOD & COUNTRY,

"United Klans of America
Adams County Units,
Realm,of Mississippi



JN 157=-5830
"Theres Moxre Than One'Way to Skin A Cat
"To whom it may concern:

"WHEREAS, the Niggers of Adams County are so
'underpriviledged, and

"WHEREAS, the Niggers of Natchez are being so
'discriminated' against; and

'"WHEREAS, no Nigger in Adams County has had the in-
itiative to build a decent eating establishment for
'the aforesaid populace; and

"WHEREAS, the Niggers have such liking of the
Burger Chef 15 cent hamburger joint; and

"WHEREAS, the management of the Burger Chef has
stated that he cannot comply with a mquest to -
alter the Burger Chef so as to accomodate both races
in a Segregated manner on two occasions;

"THEREFORE, we the Adams County Knights of the
Green Forest, do hereby urge white citizens to
refrain from infringing upon the 'rights' of the
Niggers to eat and carry hambergers from the Burger
Chef on the Bridge By-pass to their heart's content,
so long as they pay the required 15 cents or are
sneaky enough to snitch them without being caught,

"SEGREGATE THE BURGER CHEF.

"Knights of the Green Forest
Adams County Units"
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By communication dated March 25, 1966 the Bureau
advised Jackson and New Orleans Division that the
Department had requested a preliminary investigation in
connection with this matter based on possiblerinterference.



Tolson
Del.oach -—
Mohr -

Wiek —
Casper
Caolichan e
Conrad
Felt . S
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Troller

Tele. Raom
Holmes .
Gandy .

: o LS :
75;3}45: AlUG 4 m & i/ SEE NOTE PAGE TWO,

 §7/28/66f

L M,

Airtel Deily
| Ve

To: SA% guckson (173-787) f vl

G, 2 Ao
From: ngeataw, FRI (173 306@) ‘%//i b /
(TUNKNOWN SUBJECTS; 7
VBurgER,_cHEF.
DRIVE-IN,.... .
NATCHEZ , WIS
MURRAY Eﬁwmv EALS , mq -
VICTIN :
PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS
CRA OF 1964 :

Enclosed are two copies of a self-explanatory
Departmental memorandum duted 7/26/66 requesting additional
investigation in this matter,

Complote the requerted investigation and surep
within ten days of receipt of this communication. State in the
first paragraph of the details of your report that this is
a limited investigation mn@ undwrmeurw the word limited.

Tor ymur infﬂrmatian and sssistance, the reporis
identifimd by date in the enclosed memorandum refer to
Bureau memoranda to the Civil Rights Division furnishing
results of investigation previously conducted. The pextinent
conmunications are Jackson reports dated 4/22/66 and 5/30/66
and New Orleans airtel to the Director danted 6/16/66 enclosing
letterhoad memorandum with copy to Jackson, The “report
of 5/4/66" mentioned in paragraph two, page 2, of the
enclosed memorsndum raférs to a Burean memorandum to the
Department disseminating coples of photographs enclosed with
your letter dated 4/27/66,

Enclosures (2) MAILED S
RJD:maa * o A,ﬁ JUL 2 8 1966
b R &
“ - M(; & comu FBl

MAIL ROOM E£ TE Ll: TYPE UNIT [:J \
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JN 157-5830

Mr. LOREN HOWARD, Manager, Burger Chef Drive~In,
Natchez, Mississippi, has been contacted on a daily basis
since May 1L, 1966,

on May 11, 1966, Mr. HOWARD advised that tacks
were scattered at Lhe entrance of the Burger Chef Drive-In
on May 5, 19353, and corn was scattered throughout the drive-
in on May 6 1966

He advisnd that Fmr m@V@rﬂl dayq up to May 11, 1966,
an average of two or thruc customers per day had Lomplalned
to his employees of baLng contacted telephonically and adviqod
to dj%contlnue eatjng aL the Burger Chef Drmve-In»

Mr. HOWARD on’ May Ll ]966 ins tructed his employcev
to obtain the names or license numbers of all individuals .
who had been contacted rogardlng their dealings at the Burger
Chef Drive~In.

On May 20, 1966, Mr. HOWARD advised that only one
man during the period May 11-20, 1966, had mentioned beng
contacted as a result of rradlng at the Burger Chef., He
identified this man as an "Orkin exterminator man but name
and address unknown,"

4 *



. UNKNOWN*SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, - B
" JR,.- viCrIM; BURGER ({ F DRIVE-IN, B
i : 'SSTPPL. | R

| MATCHEZ, MISSISSIPP e

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC.
KNLGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

v Records of Superior Court of Fulton County,

’ Georgia, reflect that this Klan organization was granted a -
corporate charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia,
under the name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of
America, Inc. »

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U, S, Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United Klans
has the same aims and objectives as the parent group. These
are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy and
segregation of the races,

The-firstis@urcggand-agsecond»SQurce advised in.

July, 1961, ‘that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux .Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan., The merged organization established
headquarters . in Suite 401, the Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,

- Alabama. (The organization is directed by Robert Shelton,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with units in several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting at
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U, S, Klans ,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc,, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,

Third source advised on August 4, 1965, that the
United Klans of America, Inc.,, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
southern states. This source said that Robert M., Shelton is
the Imperial Wizard of this organization and was last
elected to this position on September 5, 1964, at a Natiomnal
Klonvocation in Birmingham, Alabama. Source said that the
activity of the UKA is increasing, and that the national office
remaing in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,; Alabama.

_APPENDIX

2
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Was unabio>to identify any of the individuals in the.

2-Jackson (157 5830) (RM) 2?//?/66

" FDio (Rev 52264) :
e ! . S . |
|
J
!
F B I __ : |

.Date 8/17/66 . [

X SRR o [
Transmit the following in , i ) I
e i . (Type in plamtext or code) }
AIRTEL . .- . .. AIRMAIL : |

.-:.SAC NEW QR' .NS' (173 547)

SUBJECT' ;{UNSUBS ‘URGE‘ NCHEF DRIV‘E IN

Vidalla,ALoulslana, who is employed with. Armstrong S 1T
Tlre and. Rubber Company, Natchez, HlSSiBSlppi v wﬁ”‘ﬁoiA(b)7u‘

R HORTON is the subject of New Orleans flle
157 4700 and Jackson Pile 167~ 4662 -

On" 8/16/66 | ladv1sed he

photograph submltted by Jackson.

: Efforts to further identlfy the . 1nd1v1duals
deplcted in photographs is contlnulng by New Orleans '

Bureau and Jackson willﬁbeuadV1sedu
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'PA, CRA OF 1964

Re Bureau airtel 5/12/66.




FD-204 (Rev, 3-3-59)

Ul\%m-ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 = USA Jackson

Report of SA REESIE L. TIMMDNS " o Jackson

Date May 10, 1966 - - ,

Field Office File #:  JN 15765830 f S Bureau File # ’173-?}062

Tile: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR, - VICTIM

BURGER CHEF DRIVE~IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPIL

Character: PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS = QIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964

Synopsis M, D¢ NETTLES, also known as SONNY NETTLES, and
WOODROW W RNELL, batzh of Natchez, Miss,, ident:.fied as
individuals dep:fct’:ed in photographs 12 and 7 respectively.
NETTLES admits going to Burger Chef, denies knowledge
literature of UKA re this place, or being member of Klan
type organization, CARNELL gave name and address only,

Investigation continues.

w P -
DETAILS @
okl LN

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



JN 157-5830 -

Detective FRANK A, RICKARD, Natchez, Mississippi
Police Department,viewed the individual on the right in
photograph number 12, and identified him as being M, D,
(SONNY) NETTLES, Natchez, Mississippi, an employee of the
Jefferson Davis Hospital, Natchez, Mississippi. '

SA's REESIE L, TIMMONS, JAMES R, MC GEE and SAMUEL )
N, JENNINGS, observed an individual, in full Klan robes and
hood, at the Liberty Road Ball Park, believed by all three
Agents to be idéntical to the individual depicted in photograph
number 7, This individual readily stated his name as WOODROW
W. CARNELL, . :

Detective FRANK A, RICKARD, on May 9, 1966, advised
that he has checked with several of his sources and is certain
that the individual in photograph number 12 (on the right) is
SONNY NETTLES and the other individual in the photograph, -
wearing klan robes, is his brother, SRR _



5/12/66

ATRTEL T e 1 - Mr. Deily

To:  SAC, Jackson (L57-BB30)
From: nireatmw, FBI (173-306%2)

UNBUBS; EUEQER CHET ﬁRiVFﬂIN,.
NATCHEZ, WIBBISSIPPI;

MURRAY EDW&RD RALS, JR, - VICTIM
PA '
CRA OF 1964

RaJNairtel 4/9%/66, encloging five Ektachrome
Transparencles, j

Enolosed are two copiles each of the above-mentioned
transparencies, They should be properly identified and
returned to the Bureaw immediately. The original copiles
and @ingle copies for the USA were previously furniah@d
to you by rcuting #lip on B/5/66,

i » . : f
Enalosures (10) ‘ ; - Kfs

7
i

crnar st

Transparenc1@& are. photopraphs oL known and suspected
Klansmen in Natchez area, being used in this investigation to
identify unsubs who have participated in interference
incidents relating to captioned establishment, Jackson
furnished single copies of five transparencies requesting
preparaixon of three additional copiles,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION

REPORTING OFFIGE OFFICE OF OR:IGIN " : :_::: j‘ pATE . : .. INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
- JACKSON .iiJACKSQN . |-5/30/66 | 5/11 - 20/66
TITLE OF CASE R | |mEroRTmMADERY ' TYRED BY
o | SA REESIE L., TIMMONS C$s
- UNSUBS; MURRAY EDWARD™ SEALS, JR -

'| CHARACTER OF CASE
VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,

NATCHEZ, MISSISSTPPI
_ . PA; CRA of 1964
s i -

-
\A//

REFERENCES :

. B ' e Ve
Report of SA REESIE L, TIMMONS 5/10/66 at Jackson. 7

G -

ENCLOSURES :
TO_BUREAU

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of LHM
dealing with captioned matter,

A

) &

‘ Ml (COVER PAGE) A
APPROVED KJ(‘ " PN CHARGE T DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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JN 157-5830

INFORMANTS @

The two sources mentioned in enclosed LHM are
contacted 5~12«66, by SA V, WALSER PROSPERE and formex:
contacted 5~20«66. by SA REESIE L TIMMONS ., g

ADMINISTRATIVE" FOIA(b)7 - (D)

Submisswn of this report ‘was delayed due to
delinquency in the Steno-Pool because of numerms expedite
matters. No- admmnistratmve actlon recommended '

- B¥ -
COVER PAGE

~ETd: 31420962
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" ‘ UNi s D STATES DEPARTMENT OF. Jx:. »TICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OFlNVESTHSATK)N

1-USA, Jackson .

¢opy fo:
Report of SA REESIE L. TIMMONS O = JACKSON
DG'e: MA:Y 30, 1966 . :
Field Office File # JN 1.57-5830 j : Bureav File #: 173-3062
Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS ‘MURRAY EDWARD SEALS, JR. -
VICTIM BURGER CHLF DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPIL
Character: PﬁBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS; CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1964
Synopsis.  Chief of Police J, T, VRDBINSON and Detective FRANK A, RICKARD,

Natchez PD, qnd sources who are familiar with members of Klan
type organlzatlons in the Natchez, Miss., area stated individuals
depicted in Ektachrome transparencies 2, 6, 7, 11 and 12 are
not from the Natchez-Adams County, Miss., area.

-C -

ENCLOSURES TO-USA'

FncloSLd herewith is one copy of LHM dealing with
captioned matLer

DETAILS:

Chief of Police J. T. ROBINSON and Detective FRANK
A. RICKARD, Natchez, Mississippi, Police Department, have
viewed EktachrometransparenCLes 2, 6, 7, 11 and 12 on numerous
occasions from May 11, 1966, and dlsplayed same Lo numerous
members of the Police Department of Natchez and have been
unable to identify any individuals depicted therein.

Detective FRANK A. RICKARD advised that he is 1
certain the above Ektachrome transparencies were taken at a :
meeting of the United Klans of America (UKA) held on a vacant
lot adjacent to the Holiday Inn, Natchez, Mississippi, during
the summer of 1965.

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Detective RICKARD advised that he was on duty at
the above described rally and i1s certain that the individuals
depicted in these photographs came from out of state, He
advised that he recorded the license numbers of all Mississippi
automobiles. at this rally and is reasonably certain that the
individuals depjctod in th@ above descrLbed transparencies ‘
came from out of state. SR




Uh‘ ED STATES DEPARTMDNT‘OF STICE

FEDERAL' BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?&ﬁﬁ?Jm””R¢”” ﬁ Jackson, Mississippil
' May 30, 1966

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; MURRAY EDWARD SEALS,
JR. - VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN,
NATCHEZ , MISSISSTIPPIT '

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS CIVIL RIGHTS
ACT OF 1964

Two sources who have furnished reliable informa-
tion in the past and who are in a position to know members
of the United Klans of America and other Klan type organiza~
tions in the Natchez-Adams County, Mississippi, area, on
May 12 and 20, 1966, after viewing Ektachrome transparencies
number 2, 6, 7 11, and 12, advised that they do not recognize
any individuals depicted therein. Both of the sources are of
the opinion that the individuals depicted in these slides are
not from the State of Mississippi.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.



TO:' ~ DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (157-5830)

fiw-«m.\_Enclos-ed herewlth for the

Bureau are two copies of the
five Ektéchrome Transparericies
properly identified..
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" TITLE OF CASE ; : REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
‘ SA REESIE L, TIMMORS mry

i /
UNSUBS; MURRAY KWAKD&.’)EALS JR, =
VICTIM; BURGER CHEF DRIVE-IN
NATCHEZ, MISS,

CHARACTER OF CASE

PA - CRA, 1964

FERENCES'

Report of SA GLARENCE G, PROSPERE dated. 4/22/66 at Jackson,
Jackson letter to Bureau, Attention Mechanical Section,

dated 4/22/66.
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JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ, MISS,

1- Will continue efforts to identify individuals depicted
in photographs 6 and 7 and 1nterview.

2= Wnll malntain contact w1th 1og1ca1 sources of
~ information re Burger Chef incldent. :

3= Upon recelpt of slides 2 6, 7 ll and 12 from the
Mechanical Section, will identlfy indiv1duals and interview.

ADMINISTRATIVE°

Det. FRANK RICKARD Natchez PD, on 4/27/66 identified
the individual depicted in photographs'G and 12 as being
M. D, NETTLES, JR., aka Sonny Nettles, 410 Walnut St., Natchez,
Miss,

SA CYRUS V., HOAGLUND, JR, and SA TONY A, KELLY
interviewed this individual on 4/27/66 without benefit of photo-
graphs 6 and 12 and do not believe the individual to be
identical to the party depicted in those photographs.

Efforts will continue to positively identify the
individual depicted in photographs 6 and 7.

B -
(COVER PAGE)
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Detective FRANK A, RICKARD, Natchez Police Department,
on April 27, 1966, viewed photographsnumber 9 and identified
the individual depicted therein on the left side of the
photograph as being one JAMES C, TIBBS of 206 Wensel Avenue,
Natchez, Mississippi.

He viewed photographs number 14, 11, and 5 and
identified the individual common to all three photographs as
being L. C. MURRAY,

11
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| TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (173-3062)
/ ATTENTION: MECHANICAL SECTION
FROM: SAC JACKSON (157 5830) (P)

UNSUBS; MURRAY FDWARD SEALS
JR, - VICTT.M' BURGER' CHEF - .
DRIVE-IN, NATCHEZ, MIsso : '-:; -
PA-CRA, 1964 L RSN

Re report of SA CLARENCF G. PROSPERE dated 4/22/66
at Jackson,

Enclosed are five Ektachrome Transparencies which
were taken in connection with klan activities, It is
necessary to have duplicates made in connection with
captioned case., The mechanical section is requested to
make three dyplicate transparencies of each of the slides
enclosed, two copies of which are to be retained by the
Bureau and one copy, along with the originals, are to be
returned to Jackson,

Duplicate transparencies are being requested

instead of prints in that tdentiftications were made from the
ransparencies which may later become testimony.
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Upon receipt of~slidés described in referenced
report, attempt to identify and interview individuals depicted

therein,

B¥%
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LEADS:

NEW ORLEANSEDIVISION%E

AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUiSIANA

| In éompliance3with;Buxeaq instruqtiQns will
display slides and phOtoggaphs;whichiare-enclOsed
to informants and other logical sources. in the New

Orleans Division in an effort to effect identification

of theindividuals depicted: n-these photographs and
slides, et TN T e .
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The photographs and slides which were exhibited to
CHARLES BOYLES on April 13, 1966, were viewed by SA CLARENCE
G. PROSPERE and the following observations were made:

The individual in Photograph Number 9 is unknown.

The individual in the checked shirt in Photograph
Number 11 is L, C, MURRAY.

The individual on the right in Photograph Number
12 is unknown, ;

The individuals in slides Number 2 and 7 and 12
are unknown,

®
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Thefphotographs and slides which were exhibited to
BILL McDANIEL on April 13, 1966, were viewed by SA CLARENCE
G. PROSPERE who made the following observations:

The individual on the left in Photograph Number 1
and 2, and the person in PhotographiNumber 3 is REGGIE P,
CARTER,

The individual in Slide Number 11 is unknown,
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The photographs and slides which were exhibited to
JOHN JACKSON were viewed by SA CLARENCE G, PROSPERE who made
the following observations:

The individuals in Slides Number 6 and 7 are unknown,

The individual in Photographs Number 4 and 13 is
JOHN WILLIAM BARBER., ‘

The individual in Photograph Number 3 is REGGIE P,
CARTERo

The individual in Photograph Number 14 is L. C,
MURRAY .
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File #
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It I1s the property of the FBl and Is looned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
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The photographs exhibited to MURRAY EDWARD SEALS,
JR,, on April 19, 1966, were viewed by SA CLARENCE G.
PROSBPERE at which time he made the following observations:

The individual in Photographs Number 4 and 13
is JOHN WILLIAM BARBER,

Lo
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‘k Date

JOHN JACKSON, 141 "»", River (Qasks Apartments,
Natchez, Migsissippl, was exhibited photopraphs of known
and suspected klan members in the Nabcher, Mississippi,
area at which time he made the Following ubservations:

JACKSON stated that the indiwvidusl with the
white shirt and wearing glasses in $lides Number 6 and 7
is an individual whom he has seen in an automobile parked
on the side of the road at the entrance to the Burger Chef
Drive In, Watchez, Missigsippi, on more than one oceasion,

He advised that the individual in Photographs
Rumber 4 and 13 is either the individudl who complained
because his son was served after a Negro boy who was at
the gservice window first or he is an individual whom he has
seen parked in one of the csrs at the entrance to the
Burger Chef, :

JACRSON stated he has also seen the individual in
Fhotograph Number 3 in cars which were parked on the side
of the road at the entrance to the Burger Chef Drive-In,

He also advised that he believes that he has seen
the individual in Photograph Number 14 in one of the cars
which was parked on the side of the road at the entrance
to the Burger Chef Drive-In, |

MILTONT— sk Date dictated _'*"‘4‘/‘1’97"66—"‘—"“‘“”

P T IV ES A B
! NLGTIARD T3 1AM ; - [ ]
This document contains nelther recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the propertly of the FBI and s looned to your agency;
itand Its contents are not to be distributed outslde your ogency. -
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The photographs and slides which were exhibited to
DAVID WEBB were viewed by SA CLARENCE Ga PROSPERE who made
the following observations:

' The individual shown on Slide Number 11, and the
two individuals in Photographs Number 6 and 7 are unknown,

S
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SA RICHARD H, HAMILTON exhibited photographs of

known and suspected klansmen in the Natchez, Mississippi,
area to the following individuals, none of whom could make

any identification or observations:

April 12, 1966~-Mrs. CAROLYN PRIEST,
316 Arlington, Natchez, Mlssissippl

April 12, 1966-~Miss PEGGY ROBBINS,
210 Elm Street, Vidalia, Louisiana

April 13, 1966--RAYMOND PEVY, Route
5, Box 72, Natchez, Mississippi

April 14, 1966--CHARLES TAYLOR, 30
East Franklin Street, Natchez,
Mississippi

April 18, 1966-~CHARLES STEVENS, 468
Florida Avenue, Ferriday, Louisiana
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